
 
A meeting of the CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PANEL will be held in 
MEETING ROOM 1, PATHFINDER HOUSE, ST MARYS STREET, 
HUNTINGDON on WEDNESDAY, 27TH SEPTEMBER 2006 on THE 
RISING OF THE COUNCIL and you are requested to attend for the 
transaction of the following business:- 

 
 

 Contact 
(01480) 

 
 APOLOGIES  
  
1. MINUTES  (Pages 1 - 4) 
 

 

 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of the 
Panel held on 27th June 2006. 
 

A Roberts 
388009 

2. MEMBERS' INTERESTS   
 

 

 To receive from Members declarations as to personal and/or 
prejudicial interests and the nature of those interests in relation to 
any Agenda item.  Please see Notes 1 and 2 below. 
 

 

3. COMPREHENSIVE PERFORMANCE ASSESSMENT: USE OF 
RESOURCES ASSESSMENT  (Pages 5 - 18) 

 

 

 To consider a report by the Head of Policy on progress with the 
achievement of the use of Resources Action Plan and recommending 
a procedure for the submission of a “value for money” self-
assessment. 
 

I Leatherbarrow 
388005 

4. INTERNAL AUDIT SERVICE ANNUAL REPORT  (Pages 19 - 26) 
 

 

 To receive a report by the Internal Audit Manager to which is attached the 
Internal Audit Annual Report. 
 
 

D Harwood 
388115 

5. ANNUAL STATEMENT OF ASSURANCE ON CORPORATE 
GOVERNANCE  (Pages 27 - 32) 

 

 

 To consider a report by the Director of Central Services to which is 
attached the Annual Statement of Assurance. 
 

P Watkins 
388002 

6. PUBLICATION OF THE 2005/06 ACCOUNTS  (Pages 33 - 66) 
 

 

 To consider a report by the Head of Financial Services setting out the 
processes to be completed before the Council’s accounts for 2005/06 
can be published.  The revised account will follow. 
 

S Couper 
388103 



 
 
7. INTERNAL AUDIT SERVICE INTERNAL AUDIT PLAN 2006-07  

(Pages 67 - 74) 
 

 

 To consider a report by the Internal Audit Manager on the Internal 
Audit Plan 2006-07. 
 

D Harwood 
388115 

8. RISK REGISTER  (Pages 75 - 86) 
 

 

 To receive and note a report by the Internal Audit Manager on the 
Risk Register. 
 

D Harwood 
388115 

9. EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC   
 

 

 To resolve:- 
 
 that the public be excluded from the meeting because the 

business to be transacted contains information which will 
enable the identity of an individual to be obtained. 

 

 

10. LOCAL GOVERNMENT OMBUDSMAN - SETTLEMENT OF 
COMPLAINT  (Pages 87 - 88) 

 

 

 To note action taken by the Director of Central Services in response to a 
complaint referred to the Council by the Local Government Ombudsman. 
 
 

R Reeves 
388003 

   
 Dated this 19th day of September 2006  
 

 

 

 Chief Executive 
 
 

 

  
 
Notes 
 
1.  A personal interest exists where a decision on a matter would affect to a greater extent 

than other people in the District – 
 

(a) the well-being, financial position, employment or business of the Councillor, a 
partner, relatives or close friends; 

 
 (b) a body employing those persons, any firm in which they are a partner and any 

company of which they are directors; 
 
 (c) any corporate body in which those persons have a beneficial interest in a class of 

securities exceeding the nominal value of £5,000; or 
 
 (d) the Councillor’s registerable financial and other interests. 
 
2. A personal interest becomes a prejudicial interest where a member of the public (who has 

knowledge of the circumstances) would reasonably regard the Member’s personal 



 
interest as being so significant that it is likely to prejudice the Councillor’s judgement of 
the public interest. 

 
 

Please contact A Roberts, Democratic Services Officer, Tel No 01480 388009/e-mail:  
Anthony.Roberts@huntsdc.gov.uk if you have a general query on any Agenda Item, 
wish to tender your apologies for absence from the meeting, or would like information 
on any decision taken by the Committee/Panel. 

Specific enquiries with regard to items on the Agenda should be directed towards the 
Contact Officer. 

Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting as observers except during 
consideration of confidential or exempt items of business. 

 
 

Agenda and enclosures can be viewed on the District Council’s website – 
www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk (under Councils and Democracy). 

 
 

If you would like a translation of Agenda/Minutes/Reports 
or would like a large text version or an audio version  

please contact the Democratic Services Manager and  
we will try to accommodate your needs. 

 
 

Emergency Procedure 

In the event of the fire alarm being sounded and on the instruction of the Meeting 
Administrator, all attendees are requested to vacate the building via the closest emergency 
exit and to make their way to the base of the flagpole in the car park at the front of Pathfinder 
House. 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
 
 MINUTES of the meeting of the CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

PANEL held in THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, PATHFINDER HOUSE, 
ST MARYS STREET, HUNTINGDON on Tuesday, 27th June 2006. 

   
 PRESENT: Councillor C J Stephens – Chairman. 
   
  Councillors K J Churchill, P J Downes, 

J A Gray, T V Rogers, L M Simpson and 
R J West. 

 

5. MINUTES   
 
 The Minutes of the meeting of the Panel held on 17th May 2006 were 

approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman. 
 

6. MEMBERS' INTERESTS   
 
 Councillor P J Downes declared a personal interest in Minute No.8 by 

virtue of being a trustee of the Cambridgeshire County Council 
Pension Fund. 
 
Councillor T V Rogers declared a personal interest in Minute No.8 by 
virtue of being the District Council’s representative on the 
Cambridgeshire County Council Pension Fund. 
 

7. EXTERNAL AUDIT REPORTS   
 
 (In attendance for this Item were Mr J Golding of RSM Robson 

Rhodes LLP, the Council’s external auditors and Mr M Smith, the 
Council’s Relationship Manager from the Audit Commission.) 
 
The Panel considered a report by the Head of Financial Services to 
which were attached the Council’s Use of Resources judgement 
2005-06 and the Annual Audit and Inspection letter (copies of which 
are appended in the Minute Book). In introducing the Audit and 
Inspection Letter, Mr Smith informed Members that the Council had 
made good progress against some of its Improvement Plan priorities 
but that progress against others had been slower than originally 
envisaged. The letter also reflected a varied performance against 
Best Value Performance Indicators. Having referred to a positive 
direction of travel in respect of internal and external communication, 
performance management, risk management, learning and the 
Council’s accommodation, Mr Smith concluded by referring to issues 
of capacity which had been raised in the Council's Comprehensive 
Performance Assessment and which would need to continue to be 
addressed. 
 
In response to questions by Members on the Call Centre and on the 
allocation of resources, Mr Smith informed Members that as it had an 
excellent rating the Council was assessed on its direction of travel 
against its Improvement Plan.  
 
With regard to the Use of Resources judgement, Mr Golding 

Agenda Item 1

1



emphasised that this would, in future, form a significant part of revised 
arrangements for the Comprehensive Performance Assessment. 
 
The Panel discussed its role in approving the accounts. Particular 
significance was attached to Members’ understanding of information 
presented to them and their preparedness to question the annual 
statement.  Members then discussed the Council’s aspirations 
regarding future assessments, following which it was concluded that a 
judgement would need to be made to balance the benefits which 
would follow from higher ratings of performance and the investment of 
resources which would be required to achieve them.  In that context a 
further report was requested for the next meeting on progress against 
the Action Plan contained in the Use of Resources judgement.  
Having noted that changes would be made to the criteria of the Value 
for Money element of future Assessments, it was 
 
RESOLVED 
 

(a) that the reports be received and noted; 
 
(b) that the actions to be taken on the Use of Resources 

be noted; 
 
(c) that a further report on value for money be presented 

to the Panel’s September meeting; and 
 
(d) that a report be submitted to the September meeting 

on progress in delivering the Action Plan. 
 

8. FINAL ACCOUNTS 2005/06   
 
 The Panel considered the draft Statement of Accounts for the year 

ended 31st March 2006 (a copy of which is appended in the Minute 
Book). Their attention having been drawn to a number of corrections, 
Members were acquainted with issues arising from the accounts, 
which included the Council’s investments, its debtors and creditors, 
the pension provision, the treatment of capital and the collection fund. 
 
In response to a question by a Member, the Head of Financial 
Services outlined the sources of the Council's outcome, excluding the 
Leisure Centres. With regard to the latter, and in response to a further 
question, Members were informed that Centre accounts were treated 
separately. Members discussed the cost to the Council of the Leisure 
Centres, pricing policies and the possible benefits of reviewing the 
current arrangements. 
 
Following a question on pensions, the Panel was informed of the 
procedure for determining the Council's employer contributions. 
Members discussed likely future trends in the levels of employer 
contributions. 
 
The Panel then discussed the Council's policies on the treatment of 
liabilities and the effect of Best Value Performance Indicators on the 
payment of invoices. 
 
Finally, in response to a question by a Member on the adoption of a 
policy to increase the proportion of costs that were recharged to 

2



capital projects, the Head of Financial Services informed the Panel 
that this gave the Council flexibility and that the practice had been 
approved by the Auditors.  Whereupon, it was 
 
RESOLVED 
 

that the draft Statement of Accounts for the year ended 31st 
March 2006 be approved to enable the Audit to commence. 

 
9. RISK MANAGEMENT STRATEGY   
 
 With the aid of a report by the Head of Financial Services (a copy of 

which is appended in the Minute Book) the Panel gave consideration 
to a revised Risk Management Strategy. Having discussed the budget 
process and the Council’s approach to the identification and recording 
of risk, it was 
 
RESOLVED 
 

that the revised Risk Management Strategy be approved. 
 

10. UPDATE ON RISK REGISTER AND AUDIT PLAN PROGRESS   
 
 Having considered a report by the Internal Audit Manager (a copy of 

which is appended in the Minute Book) containing an update on the 
development of the Risk Register and on the Audit Plan, and on the 
understanding that a further report on the Internal Audit Plan 2006/07 
would be submitted to the next meeting, it was 
 
RESOLVED 
 

that the contents of the report be noted. 
 

11. CRIMINAL RECORDS BUREAU:  CHECKS FOR ELECTED 
MEMBERS   

 
 Consideration was given to a report by the Head of Administration (a 

copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) recommending the 
introduction of Criminal Record Bureau checks for Members.  The 
requirement to undertake checks also would apply to independent 
Members of the Standards Committee and to all Members of the 
Leisure Centre Management Committees. 
 
Having noted that checks carried out for Cambridgeshire County 
Council Members who were also Members of the District Council 
would be accepted, it was 
 
RESOLVED 
 

(a) that enhanced Criminal Records Bureau checks be 
introduced with immediate effect; and 

 
(b) that the process as set out in Appendix A to the report 

now submitted for managing applications for Criminal 
Bureau Record checks be approved.  

 
 

3



12. PERSISTENT AND/OR VEXATIOUS COMPLAINTS POLICY   
 
 Further to  Minute No. 08/04 and having considered a report by the 

Director of Central Services (a copy of which is appended in the 
Minute Book) the Panel approved proposed amendments to the 
Council’s Persistent Complaints Policy in the light of experience 
gained since its introduction some two years previously. 
 
RESOLVED 
 

that the Persistent and/or Vexatious Complaints Policy as 
appended to the report now submitted be approved for 
implementation with immediate effect. 

 
13. COMPLAINTS   
 
 The Panel received and noted a report by the Director of Central 

Services (a copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) containing 
an analysis of the Council’s internal complaints and a summary of 
complaints concerning the District Council which had been 
determined by the Local Government Ombudsman in 2005/06. 
 
RESOLVED 
 

that the report be received and noted. 
 

14. SPECIAL MEETING   
 
 Members noted that a Special Meeting of the Panel would be held on 

27th September 2006. 
 

 

 
 
 
 

Chairman 
 

4



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PANEL 27TH SEPTEMBER 2006 

 

 

COMPREHENSIVE PERFORMANCE ASSESSMENT:  
USE OF RESOURCES ASSESSMENT 

 
(Report by the Head of Policy) 

 
 
1. INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to provide the Panel with an opportunity 

to review progress in the achievement of the use of Resources Action 
Plan and approve the procedure for submission of a “value for 
money” self-assessment. 

 
2. BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
2.1 The Use of Resources judgement is designed by the Audit 

Commission to assess how well Councils manage and use their 
financial resources.  The assessment focuses on the importance of 
having resources available to support the Council’s priorities and to 
improve services. 

 
2.2 Specifically the assessment covers five themes -  
 

♦ financial reporting; 
♦ financial management; 
♦ financial standing; 
♦ internal control; and 
♦ value for money 

 
2.3 Each theme is scored by the Council’s external Auditors – RSM 

Robson Rhodes – on a scale of 1-4, (1 equates to inadequate 
performance, 2 is adequate, 3 is good performance and 4 innovative 
practice). 

 
2.4 Members will recall that for 2005/06.  The Council achieved a 

judgement of 3 – good performance on the Audit Commission’s 
scoring system.  The Council’s performance was above average for 
financial management, financial standing and value for money and 
around the average for both financial reporting and internal control.  
There were no areas where the Council failed to achieve level 2 
performance.  The assessment suggested a small number of areas 
where consideration could be given to strengthening the Council’s 
overall arrangements to build on its current good performance.  
These development areas were incorporated into an Action Plan 
(Appendix A) which was considered by the Panel earlier this year.  
The attached plan has been annotated using colour coding where –  

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 3

5



 2

♦  green means the action has been completed; 
♦  amber means that it is on track to be completed; 
♦  red means there is likely to be a delay. 

 
 
2.5 An important element of the assessment process is a value-for-

money self-assessment which has to be submitted by the end of 
September each year.  As the Council scored highly in this section of 
the assessment last year it is required only identify any significant 
changes in performance against the “key lines” of enquiry and audit 
focus and provide supporting evidence. 

 
2.6 Appendix B sets out a summary of the key changes will be used to 

update the Council’s existing self-assessment.  Work will continue in 
preparing this assessment up to the end of the month to ensure that 
the information and evidence is as current and comprehensive as 
possible.  As in the previous year, it is suggested that the Panel 
should authorise the Chief Executive, after consultation with the 
Chairman of the Panel, to submit the final version of the assessment 
document. 

 
 
3. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
 
3.1 The Panel is recommended to – 
 
 (a) to note progress in the achievement of the use of resources 

action plan; 
 
 (b) note the areas of change to be incorporated into the value for 

money self-assessment; and 
 
 (c) authorise the Chief Executive, after consultation with the 

Chairman of the Panel, to approve and submit the value for 
money self-assessment. 

 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
 
Use of Resources Judgement 2005/06 issued by RSM Robson Rhodes 
Available from the Policy Division. 
 
Key Lines of Enquiry published by Audit Commission – www.audit-
commission.gov 
 
 
Contact Officers:   Ian Leatherbarrow 
   (01480) 388005 
 

6



 
 

30
 

 A
PP

EN
D

IX
 A

  
 KL

OE
 1.

2:
 E

xt
er

na
l A

cc
ou

nt
ab

ilit
y  

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   K

ey
 - 

 G
re

en
 =

 ac
tio

n c
om

ple
ted

, Y
ell

ow
 =

 on
 co

ur
se

, R
ed

 =
 w

ill 
no

t b
e c

om
ple

ted
    

 

Re
f 

Re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n 

Pr
io

rit
y:

 
Ma

na
ge

m
en

t R
es

po
ns

e 
Re

sp
on

sib
ilit

y 
Ti

m
es

ca
le 

 

3.
7 

Th
e 

ac
co

un
ts

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 ro
bu

st
 M

em
be

r 

sc
ru

tin
y/

di
sc

us
si

on
 e

ith
er

 a
t t

he
 fo

rm
al

 a
pp

ro
va

l 

m
ee

tin
g 

or
 a

t a
no

th
er

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 fo
ru

m
 p

rio
r t

o 

ap
pr

ov
al

 

2 
R

ob
us

t d
is

cu
ss

io
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

en
co

ur
ag

ed
 

at
 th

e 
m

ee
tin

g 
of

 th
e 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

P
an

el
 w

hi
ch

 a
pp

ro
ve

s 
th

e 
ac

co
un

ts
 fo

r a
ud

it.
 

H
ea

d 
of

 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l 

S
er

vi
ce

s 

Ju
ne

 2
00

6 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

3.
10

 
A

 p
ro

ce
ss

 o
f c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

ca
rri

ed
 o

ut
 w

ith
 a

 

ra
ng

e 
of

 s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s 
to

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
th

ei
r r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 in
 

re
sp

ec
t o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
at

io
n 

of
 s

um
m

ar
y 

ac
co

un
ts

 o
r a

n 

an
nu

al
 re

po
rt.

  

N
ot

e 
th

is
 is

 p
ot

en
tia

lly
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 c
ha

ng
es

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
th

e 

Au
di

t C
om

m
is

si
on

’s
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
ex

er
ci

se
 

2 
Th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t h
as

 n
ow

 b
ee

n 
am

en
de

d 
to

 “
Th

e 
co

un
ci

l c
an

 
de

m
on

st
ra

te
 th

at
 it

 is
 c

on
si

de
rin

g 
th

e 
vi

ew
s 

of
 a

 ra
ng

e 
of

 s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s 
in

 m
ak

in
g 

its
 d

ec
is

io
n 

w
he

th
er

 to
 

pu
bl

is
h 

an
 a

nn
ua

l r
ep

or
t”

 T
he

 
H

un
tin

gd
on

sh
ire

 S
tra

te
gi

c 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 

w
ill

 th
er

ef
or

e 
be

 c
on

su
lte

d 
an

d 
th

e 
po

si
tio

n 
re

vi
ew

ed
 in

 th
e 

lig
ht

 o
f t

he
ir 

re
sp

on
se

. 

H
ea

ds
 o

f 
P

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l 

S
er

vi
ce

s 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

6 

 

3.
11

 
Th

e 
pu

bl
ic

at
io

n 
of

 s
um

m
ar

y 
ac

co
un

ts
 th

at
 a

re
 

in
te

lli
gi

bl
e 

an
d 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 to

 m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 p

ub
lic

. 

N
ot

e 
th

is
 is

 p
ot

en
tia

lly
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 c
ha

ng
es

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
th

e 

Au
di

t C
om

m
is

si
on

’s
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
ex

er
ci

se
 

2 
Th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t h
as

 n
ow

 b
ee

n 
am

en
de

d 
to

 “
Th

e 
co

un
ci

l p
ub

lis
he

s 
su

m
m

ar
y 

fin
an

ci
al

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

th
at

 
m

ee
ts

 th
e 

ne
ed

s 
of

 a
 ra

ng
e 

of
 

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

”.
 A

 b
rie

f s
um

m
ar

y 
of

 th
e 

20
05

/0
6 

ac
co

un
ts

 w
ill

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 

th
e 

S
ep

te
m

be
r e

di
tio

n 
of

 D
is

tri
ct

w
id

e 
an

d 
on

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
w

eb
si

te
. V

ie
w

s 
of

 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
, i

n 
re

la
tio

n 
to

 fu
tu

re
 

ye
ar

s,
 w

ill
 b

e 
so

ug
ht

 in
 O

ct
ob

er
 (s

ee
 

H
ea

d 
of

 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l 

S
er

vi
ce

s 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
06

 

  O
n 

C
ou

rs
e 

  

7



 
 

30
 

 

ab
ov

e)
. 

KL
OE

 2.
1:

 M
ed

iu
m

 T
er

m
 F

in
an

cia
l S

tra
te

gy
 

4.
8 

E
vi

de
nc

e 
sh

ow
in

g 
th

at
 a

ll 
jo

in
t p

la
ns

 w
ith

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
ar

e 

ta
ke

n 
in

to
 a

cc
ou

nt
 in

 th
e 

m
ed

iu
m

 te
rm

 fi
na

nc
ia

l 

st
ra

te
gy

. T
he

 c
re

at
io

n 
of

 a
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 re

gi
st

er
 w

ou
ld

 

he
lp

 e
vi

de
nc

e 
th

e 
fa

ct
 th

at
 a

ll 
ag

re
ed

 p
la

ns
 h

ad
 b

ee
n 

ta
ke

n 
in

to
 a

cc
ou

nt
.  

3 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f a
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 

fra
m

ew
or

k 
is

 u
nd

er
w

ay
 

H
ea

d 
of

 
P

ol
ic

y 

20
07

 

A
do

pt
io

n 
– 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

6 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
– 

O
ct

ob
er

 
20

06
- M

ar
ch

 

Re
f 

Re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n 

Pr
io

rit
y:

 
Ma

na
ge

m
en

t R
es

po
ns

e 
Re

sp
on

sib
ilit

y 
Ti

m
es

ca
le 

4.
8 

Th
e 

m
ed

iu
m

 te
rm

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
tra

te
gy

 s
ho

ul
d 

m
od

el
 

ba
la

nc
e 

sh
ee

ts
 a

nd
 c

as
h 

flo
w

s 
ov

er
 a

 m
in

im
um

 o
f t

hr
ee

 

ye
ar

s.
  

3 
Th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t h
as

 n
ow

 b
ee

n 
am

en
de

d 
to

 “
Th

e 
m

ed
iu

m
-te

rm
 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
tr

at
eg

y 
m

od
el

s 
ba

la
nc

es
 

an
d 

re
so

ur
ce

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
ve

r a
 

m
in

im
um

 o
f 3

 y
ea

rs
”.

 T
hi

s 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t i
s 

al
re

ad
y 

m
et

. 

 
 

4.
8 

E
vi

de
nc

e 
sh

ow
in

g 
th

at
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
m

on
ito

rs
 a

nd
 c

an
 

de
m

on
st

ra
te

 h
ow

 it
s 

fin
an

ci
al

 p
la

ns
 a

nd
 s

tra
te

gi
es

 h
av

e 

co
nt

rib
ut

ed
 to

 th
e 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
t o

f t
he

ir 
co

rp
or

at
e 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
. 

3 
Th

is
 w

ill
 fo

rm
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 e
nh

an
ce

m
en

t 
of

 th
e 

C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Fr

am
ew

or
k 

 

H
ea

d 
of

 
P

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l 

S
er

vi
ce

s 

D
ec

em
be

r 
20

06
 

M
ay

 n
ot

 
ac

hi
ev

e 
du

e 
to

 
re

vi
se

d 
tim

et
ab

le
 in

 
ad

op
tin

g 
co

rp
or

at
e 

pl
an

 
 

KL
OE

 2.
2:

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 ag
ain

st
 b

ud
ge

t 

4.
14

 
R

is
k 

as
se

ss
m

en
ts

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 p

ro
du

ce
d 

to
 in

fo
rm

 th
e 

bu
dg

et
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

pr
oc

es
s.

 
2 

To
 s

om
e 

ex
te

nt
 th

es
e 

ex
is

t b
ut

 th
ey

 
ha

ve
 n

ot
 b

ee
n 

re
co

rd
ed

 o
r f

or
m

al
is

ed
. 

A
cc

ou
nt

an
cy

 
M

an
ag

er
 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

6 

 

8



 
 

30
 

 

Th
is

 w
ill

 b
e 

do
ne

. 

4.
14

 
A

ct
io

n 
pl

an
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

to
 s

up
po

rt 
th

e 

re
po

rts
 o

n 
pl

an
ne

d 
sa

vi
ng

s 
an

d 
ef

fic
ie

nc
y 

ga
in

s.
  

2 
A

 m
aj

or
 e

xe
rc

is
e 

is
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 u
nd

er
w

ay
 

to
 id

en
tif

y 
th

e 
sa

vi
ng

s 
re

qu
ire

d 
ov

er
 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t a

nd
 fu

tu
re

 y
ea

rs
. T

hi
s 

sh
ou

ld
 re

su
lt 

in
 th

e 
cr

ea
tio

n 
of

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

s.
 

C
O

M
T 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
00

7 

 

4.
15

 
Th

er
e 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
a 

re
gu

la
r, 

ev
id

en
ce

d 
re

vi
ew

 o
f 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s.

 T
he

 re
vi

ew
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 li
nk

ed
 to

 

ou
tp

ut
s 

an
d 

th
e 

re
su

lts
 s

ha
re

d 
w

ith
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

an
d 

ac
te

d 

up
on

 (n
ot

e:
 th

is
 is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 a

 n
on

-c
om

pu
ls

or
y 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t).

 

2 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 
Fr

am
ew

or
k 

un
de

rw
ay

. R
ev

ie
w

 w
ill

 ta
ke

 
pl

ac
e 

H
ea

d 
of

 
P

ol
ic

y 
 

 

A
do

pt
io

n 
– 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

6 

R
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

– 
O

ct
ob

er
 

20
06

 –
 M

ar
ch

 
20

07
 

 

Re
f 

Re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n 

Pr
io

rit
y:

 
Ma

na
ge

m
en

t R
es

po
ns

e 
Re

sp
on

sib
ilit

y 
Ti

m
es

ca
le 

4.
15

 
Bu

dg
et

 h
ol

de
r r

ep
or

ts
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

te
n 

da
ys

 (n
ot

e:
 th

is
 is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 a

 n
on

-

co
m

pu
ls

or
y 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t).

  

2 
A

gr
ee

d 

 

A
cc

ou
nt

an
cy

 
M

an
ag

er
 

10
 A

ug
us

t 
20

06
 

 

KL
OE

 2.
3:

 A
ss

et
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 

4.
18

 
A

 p
ro

ce
ss

 o
f b

en
ch

m
ar

ki
ng

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 p

ut
 in

 p
la

ce
 to

 

ev
al

ua
te

 h
ow

 th
e 

as
se

t b
as

e 
co

nt
rib

ut
es

 to
 th

e 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
t o

f c
or

po
ra

te
 a

nd
 s

er
vi

ce
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

. I
n 

ad
di

tio
n,

 th
e 

re
su

lts
 o

f p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 

be
nc

hm
ar

ki
ng

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
ed

 re
gu

la
rly

 to
 

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

. 

3 
Th

is
 is

 a
 le

ve
l 4

 it
em

. 

Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

is
 n

ot
 c

on
vi

nc
ed

 o
f t

he
 

co
st

-e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
of

 th
is

 a
pp

ro
ac

h,
 b

ut
 

w
ill

 re
vi

ew
 th

es
e 

pr
oc

es
se

s 
 

H
ea

d 
of

 L
eg

al
 

an
d 

E
st

at
es

 
D

ec
em

be
r 

20
06

 

P
ro

gr
es

s 
to

 
fo

llo
w

 

9



 
 

30
 

 4.
18

 
An

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
to

 e
na

bl
e 

th
e 

co
or

di
na

tio
n 

of
 a

ss
et

 m
an

ag
em

en
t i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

an
d 

its
 

in
te

gr
at

io
n 

w
ith

 re
le

va
nt

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

na
l f

in
an

ci
al

 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n.

 

3 
Th

is
 is

 a
 le

ve
l 4

 it
em

. 

Th
is

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
w

ill
 b

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

as
 

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
in

tro
du

ct
io

n 
of

 a
 n

ew
 

G
&

S
/A

ss
es

sm
en

t M
an

ag
em

en
t 

S
ys

te
m

 w
hi

ch
 is

 u
nd

er
w

ay
 

H
ea

d 
of

 L
eg

al
 

an
d 

E
st

at
es

 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

7 

P
ro

gr
es

s 
to

 
fo

llo
w

 

Re
f 

Re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n 

Pr
io

rit
y:

 
Ma

na
ge

m
en

t R
es

po
ns

e 
Re

sp
on

sib
ilit

y 
Ti

m
es

ca
le 

KL
OE

 3.
1:

 F
in

an
cia

l S
ta

nd
in

g 

5.
7 

Bu
dg

et
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

sh
ou

ld
 in

cl
ud

e 
co

m
m

en
ta

ry
 o

n 
th

e 

cu
rre

nt
 le

ve
l o

f s
pe

nd
. M

em
be

rs
 s

ho
ul

d 
se

t t
ar

ge
ts

 fo
r 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
pu

rp
os

es
.  

3 
O

ur
 b

as
is

 o
f b

ud
ge

ta
ry

 c
on

tro
l i

s 
fo

cu
ss

ed
 o

n 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 y

ea
r-

en
d 

va
ria

tio
ns

 s
o 

sp
en

d 
to

 d
at

e 
is

 n
ot

 
re

po
rte

d 
in

 s
um

m
ar

y 
re

po
rts

 to
 C

ab
in

et
 

th
ou

gh
 it

 is
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 m
os

t r
ep

or
ts

 to
 

se
rv

ic
e 

m
an

ag
er

s.
 T

he
 m

ai
n 

th
ru

st
 o

f 
th

e 
ite

m
 is

 a
bo

ut
 m

em
be

r t
ar

ge
ts

, 
w

hi
ch

 a
re

 a
 le

ve
l 4

 it
em

, a
nd

 th
es

e 
w

ill
 

be
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
in

 re
la

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
re

vi
ew

 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il’
s 

sc
or

ec
ar

d.
 

H
ea

d 
of

 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l 

S
er

vi
ce

s 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

6 

    

Re
f 

Re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n 

Pr
io

rit
y:

 
Ma

na
ge

m
en

t R
es

po
ns

e 
Re

sp
on

sib
ilit

y 
Ti

m
es

ca
le 

5.
7 

C
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

gi
ve

n 
to

 d
et

er
m

in
in

g 
an

d 

do
cu

m
en

tin
g 

th
e 

op
po

rtu
ni

ty
 c

os
t o

f t
he

 c
ur

re
nt

 p
ol

ic
y 

on
 th

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
le

ve
l o

f r
es

er
ve

s.
 C

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

sh
ou

ld
 

al
so

 b
e 

gi
ve

n 
to

 th
e 

lin
ke

d 
be

ne
fit

s 
of

 h
ol

di
ng

 s
uc

h 

re
se

rv
es

. 

3 
R

eq
ui

re
m

en
t h

as
 b

ee
n 

am
en

de
d 

to
: 

Le
ve

l 3
 

Th
e 

co
un

ci
l’s

 p
ol

ic
y 

fo
r r

es
er

ve
s 

an
d 

ba
la

nc
es

 is
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

a 
th

or
ou

gh
 u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 o
f i

ts
 n

ee
ds

 

H
ea

d 
of

 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l 

S
er

vi
ce

s 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
00

7 

  

10



 
 

30
 

 

an
d 

ris
ks

, a
nd

 is
 p

ro
pe

rly
 a

nd
 

cl
ea

rly
 re

po
rt

ed
 to

 m
em

be
rs

. 
Le

ve
l 4

 

W
he

re
 ta

rg
et

 le
ve

ls
 fo

r r
es

er
ve

s 
an

d 
ba

la
nc

es
 a

re
 e

xc
ee

de
d,

 th
e 

co
un

ci
l 

ha
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
an

d 
re

po
rt

ed
 to

 
m

em
be

rs
 th

e 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 c
os

ts
 o

f 
m

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 th

es
e 

le
ve

ls
 a

nd
 

co
m

pa
re

d 
th

is
 to

 th
e 

be
ne

fit
s 

it 
ac

cr
ue

s.
 

Th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 p
os

iti
on

 th
at

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

is
 in

 m
ea

ns
 th

at
 th

is
 s

ub
je

ct
 is

 fo
rm

al
ly

 
re

vi
ew

ed
 e

ac
h 

ye
ar

 a
nd

 th
e 

am
en

de
d 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

by
 

m
in

or
 c

ha
ng

es
 to

 e
xi

st
in

g 
pr

oc
es

se
s.

 
Th

e 
ev

en
tu

al
 le

ve
l o

f m
in

im
um

 
ba

la
nc

es
 w

ill
 a

ls
o 

be
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
in

 
m

or
e 

de
ta

il 
th

is
 y

ea
r a

nd
 in

 fu
tu

re
 

ye
ar

s.
 

Re
f 

Re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n 

Pr
io

rit
y:

 
Ma

na
ge

m
en

t R
es

po
ns

e 
Re

sp
on

sib
ilit

y 
Ti

m
es

ca
le 

KL
OE

 4.
1:

 R
isk

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

6.
8 

Th
e 

ris
k 

m
an

ag
em

en
t p

ro
ce

ss
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 
re

vi
ew

ed
 a

nn
ua

lly
. T

hi
s 

re
vi

ew
 n

ee
ds

 to
 

be
 e

vi
de

nc
ed

.  

2 
A

gr
ee

d.
 A

lre
ad

y 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 fo
r 2

00
6.

 
R

M
 G

ro
up

 w
ill

 re
vi

ew
 e

ac
h 

M
ay

. 
R

is
k 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

G
ro

up
 

  

6.
8 

R
is

ks
 in

 re
la

tio
n 

to
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

sh
ou

ld
 

be
 s

pe
ci

fic
al

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d.

  
2 

Th
is

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
w

ill
 b

e 
a 

ke
y 

el
em

en
t o

f 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 F

ra
m

ew
or

k 
 

H
ea

d 
of

 
P

ol
ic

y 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

7 

 

6.
8 

M
em

be
rs

 w
ith

 s
pe

ci
fic

 re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
fo

r 
2 

R
is

k 
M

an
ag

em
en

t a
w

ar
en

es
s 

tra
in

in
g 

A
ud

it 
an

d 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
6 

11



 
 

30
 

 

ris
k 

m
an

ag
em

en
t s

ho
ul

d 
re

ce
iv

e 
de

ta
ile

d 
ris

k 
m

an
ag

em
en

t a
w

ar
en

es
s 

tr
ai

ni
ng

. 
w

ill
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
. 

R
is

k 
M

an
ag

er
 

 

6.
8 

C
or

po
ra

te
 b

us
in

es
s 

ris
ks

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 

pr
es

en
te

d 
to

 th
e 

C
or

po
ra

te
 G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
Pa

ne
l a

nd
 q

ua
rt

er
ly

 ri
sk

 re
po

rt
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
pr

od
uc

ed
.  

1 
R

ep
or

ts
 w

ill
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

on
 a

 re
gu

la
r 

ba
si

s.
 

A
ud

it 
an

d 
R

is
k 

M
an

ag
er

 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

06
 

 

6.
9 

Al
l s

ta
ff 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
gi

ve
n 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 a

nd
 

gu
id

an
ce

 to
 e

na
bl

e 
th

em
 to

 ta
ke

 re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
fo

r 

m
an

ag
in

g 
ris

k 
w

ith
in

 th
ei

r o
w

n 
w

or
ki

ng
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t 

(n
ot

e:
 th

is
 is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 a

 n
on

-c
om

pu
ls

or
y 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t).

 

2 
R

eq
ui

re
m

en
t h

as
 b

ee
n 

am
en

de
d 

to
 

“a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 s
ta

ff”
. 

A
gr

ee
d 

A
ud

it 
an

d 
R

is
k 

M
an

ag
er

 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

7 

 

Re
f 

Re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n 

Pr
io

rit
y:

 
Ma

na
ge

m
en

t R
es

po
ns

e 
Re

sp
on

sib
ilit

y 
Ti

m
es

ca
le 

KL
OE

 4.
2:

 S
ys

te
m

s o
f I

nt
er

na
l C

on
tro

l 

6.
13

 
E

vi
de

nc
e 

th
at

 a
ll 

re
po

rts
 p

re
se

nt
ed

 to
 M

em
be

rs
 h

av
e 

be
en

 fo
rm

al
ly

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

fo
r l

eg
al

 is
su

es
, p

er
ha

ps
 

th
ro

ug
h 

a 
fo

rm
al

 s
ig

n 
of

f b
ei

ng
 in

cl
ud

ed
 o

n 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 

re
po

rts
. 

2 
E

nh
an

ce
m

en
t o

f e
xi

st
in

g 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

w
ill

 
be

 d
ev

el
op

ed
. 

H
ea

ds
 o

f 
Le

ga
l a

nd
 

E
st

at
es

, 
A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

an
d 

P
ol

ic
y 

D
ec

em
be

r 
20

06
 

 

6.
14

 
A

n 
as

su
ra

nc
e 

fra
m

ew
or

k 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

pu
t i

n 
pl

ac
e.

 T
he

 

fra
m

ew
or

k 
sh

ou
ld

 p
ro

vi
de

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

to
 s

up
po

rt 
th

e 

S
IC

. 

1 
In

ve
st

ig
at

io
n 

of
 m

et
ho

do
lo

gy
 a

nd
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t c

rit
er

ia
 w

ill
 b

e 
un

de
rta

ke
n 

an
d 

a 
de

ci
si

on
 ta

ke
n 

on
 a

 p
ro

ce
ss

 o
f 

as
se

ss
m

en
t 

H
ea

d 
of

 
A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n

D
ec

em
be

r 
20

06
 

6.
14

 
M

on
ito

rin
g 

of
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 s

ta
nd

in
g 

or
de

rs
, s

ta
nd

in
g 

fin
an

ci
al

 in
st

ru
ct

io
ns

 a
nd

 th
e 

sc
he

m
e 

of
 d

el
eg

at
io

n 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
ev

id
en

ce
d.

 

2 
E

nh
an

ce
m

en
t o

f e
xi

st
in

g 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

w
ill

 
be

 d
ev

el
op

ed
. 

H
ea

ds
 o

f 
Le

ga
l a

nd
 

E
st

at
es

, 
A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

an
d 

P
ol

ic
y 

D
ec

em
be

r 
20

06
 

  

6.
15

 
A

n 
an

nu
al

 re
vi

ew
 o

f t
he

 a
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

pr
oc

ed
ur

e 
no

te
s 

2 
R

eq
ui

re
m

en
t h

as
 b

ee
n 

am
en

de
d 

to
 

A
ud

it 
an

d 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

7 

12



 
 

30
 

 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 a
nd

 e
vi

de
nc

ed
. 

“T
he

 p
ro

ce
du

re
 n

ot
es

/m
an

ua
ls

 fo
r 

ke
y 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ys

te
m

s 
ar

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 

an
d 

up
da

te
d 

as
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
”.

 
A

 s
ys

te
m

 w
ill

 b
e 

se
t u

p 
to

 fo
rm

al
is

e 
an

d 
re

co
rd

 re
vi

ew
s.

 

R
is

k 
M

an
ag

er
 

 

Re
f 

Re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n 

Pr
io

rit
y:

 
Ma

na
ge

m
en

t R
es

po
ns

e 
Re

sp
on

sib
ilit

y 
Ti

m
es

ca
le 

KL
OE

 4.
3:

 P
ro

bi
ty

 an
d 

Pr
op

rie
ty

 

6.
18

 
A

n 
as

se
ss

m
en

t s
ho

ul
d 

be
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
of

 th
e 

st
an

da
rd

s 

of
 c

on
du

ct
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 d
et

ai
ls

 o
n 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

co
de

 o
f c

on
du

ct
, c

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
m

ad
e 

an
d 

ac
tio

n 
ta

ke
n.

 

2 
In

ve
st

ig
at

io
n 

of
 m

et
ho

do
lo

gy
 a

nd
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t c

rit
er

ia
 w

ill
 b

e 
un

de
rta

ke
n 

an
d 

a 
de

ci
si

on
 ta

ke
n 

on
 a

 p
ro

ce
ss

 o
f 

as
se

ss
m

en
t 

H
ea

d 
of

 
A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n

D
ec

em
be

r 
20

06
 

6.
18

 
P

ro
ac

tiv
e 

fra
ud

 a
nd

 c
or

ru
pt

io
n 

w
or

k 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

un
de

rta
ke

n.
 T

hi
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 b
y 

a 
fo

rm
al

 ri
sk

 

as
se

ss
m

en
t. 

2 
R

is
k 

as
se

ss
m

en
t u

nd
er

w
ay

. O
nc

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 th
e 

us
e 

an
d 

av
ai

la
bi

lit
y 

of
 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

. A
ny

 e
xt

ra
 

re
so

ur
ce

 w
ill

 b
e 

de
pe

nd
en

t o
n 

a 
co

rp
or

at
e 

vi
ew

 o
f r

el
at

iv
e 

pr
io

rit
y.

 

A
ud

it 
an

d 
R

is
k 

M
an

ag
er

 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

06
 

 

6.
19

 
It 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
po

ss
ib

le
 to

 e
vi

de
nc

e 
th

at
 fr

au
d 

an
d 

co
rru

pt
io

n 
w

or
k 

is
 a

de
qu

at
el

y 
re

so
ur

ce
d.

 G
iv

en
 th

e 
la

ck
 

of
 s

ta
ff 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
fo

r p
ro

ac
tiv

e 
w

or
k,

 it
 s

ee
m

s 
di

ffi
cu

lt 
to

 

de
m

on
st

ra
te

 th
at

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
ad

eq
ua

te
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

in
 

pl
ac

e.
 

2 
S

ee
 6

.1
8 

ab
ov

e 
 

 

KL
OE

 5.
1:

 C
ur

re
nt

 V
alu

e f
or

 M
on

ey
 

7.
8 

C
on

tin
ue

d 
an

al
ys

is
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
n 

to
 e

va
lu

at
e 

an
d 

ju
st

ify
 th

e 
re

as
on

s 
as

 to
 

w
hy

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

is
 re

la
tiv

el
y 

hi
gh

 s
pe

nd
 

w
he

n 
co

m
pa

re
d 

to
 o

th
er

s.
 

3 
Th

is
 a

nd
 m

os
t o

th
er

 V
al

ue
 fo

r M
on

ey
 

ite
m

s 
to

 b
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

 in
 m

or
e 

de
ta

il 
gi

ve
n 

th
e 

m
or

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 c
ha

ng
es

 in
 

H
ea

d 
of

 
P

ol
ic

y 
 

H
ea

d 
of

 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 
P

an
el

. 

13



 
 

30
 

 

th
is

 a
re

a.
 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

 

14



 
 

30
 

 Re
f 

Re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n 

Pr
io

rit
y:

 
Ma

na
ge

m
en

t R
es

po
ns

e 
Re

sp
on

sib
ilit

y 
Ti

m
es

ca
le 

7.
8 

Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

sh
ou

ld
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 m
on

ito
r 

sl
ip

pa
ge

 a
nd

 v
ar

ia
nc

es
 fr

om
 b

ud
ge

t i
n 

re
la

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
ca

pi
ta

l p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

w
ith

 a
 

vi
ew

 to
 m

in
im

is
in

g 
th

em
 a

s 
fa

r a
s 

po
ss

ib
le

. 
Th

is
 m

ay
 b

e 
m

or
e 

re
le

va
nt

 g
oi

ng
 

fo
rw

ar
d 

in
 li

gh
t o

f t
he

 p
at

hf
in

de
r h

ou
se

 
de

ci
si

on
s.

 

3 
Th

e 
la

st
 re

vi
ew

 o
f t

he
 M

TP
 w

as
 

in
te

nd
ed

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 c

ap
ita

l 
sp

en
di

ng
 ta

rg
et

s 
w

er
e 

re
al

is
tic

. T
hi

s 
an

d 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 s
ch

em
e 

of
 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
w

ill
 c

on
tin

ue
. N

o 
ad

di
tio

na
l a

ct
io

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

 
 

KL
OE

 5.
2:

 M
an

ag
em

en
t o

f a
nd

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t i

n 
Va

lu
e f

or
 M

on
ey

 

7.
11

 
Th

er
e 

is
 s

co
pe

 to
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

m
or

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

m
em

be
r 

ch
al

le
ng

e 
go

in
g 

fo
rw

ar
d.

 
3 

Th
is

 a
nd

 m
os

t o
th

er
 V

al
ue

 fo
r 

M
on

ey
 it

em
s 

to
 b

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 in

 m
or

e 
de

ta
il 

gi
ve

n 
th

e 
m

or
e 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 

ch
an

ge
s 

in
 th

is
 a

re
a.

 

H
ea

d 
of

 
P

ol
ic

y 
 

H
ea

d 
of

 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l 

S
er

vi
ce

s 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
Se

pt
em

be
r 

P
an

el
. 

 

 
 

15



  30 
 

APPENDIX B 
 

Use of Resources: Value for Money Self- Assessment  
Significant changes/updates. 
 
Subject Evidence 
Spending Review Financial Strategy. 

 
Realignment of Services Efficiency gains and cost savings. 
Meeting efficiency targets Efficiency Statement. 
Range and quality of services –  

 Meeting statutory duties 
 Local needs 
 Comparison with similar councils 

– justifying higher levels of 
expenditure as necessary. 

 
Opinion survey and research data. 
 
Cost comparison based on Audit 
Commission data. 
 
BVPI’s  

Embedding value for money Service Review and new methodology – 
work to date. 
Changes in corporate objectives – work 
to date. 
Operation of Comprehensive 
Performance Management Framework. 

Procurement –  
 Achievement of economic, 

environmental and social 
objectives. 

 Use of best procurement 
practices 

 Joint work with others 

Economic development Service – 
keeping it local campaign with business 
partners.  
Economic Development Action Plan 
Overview and Scrutiny Panel. 
Huntingdonshire Strategic Partnership. 

External Funding –  
 Achievements  
 Linking to strategic objectives 

 
Realignment of central support and 
associated support documents. 
 
106 negotiation and monitoring 
 
Creative Industries Centre 
Ramsey Skills Project 
 

Member Involvement and challenge Review of corporate objectives 
 
PM training  
 
Spending review, particularly role of 
Overview and Scrutiny panel. 
 
Performance management reviews 
 

Internal reviews Service review of services contributing to 
safe and active communities priority. 

Investment decisions  Results to show improvement in 
performance –  

 Refuse and recycling 
 Call Centre 
 Procurement 
 Risk management 
 Performance Management. 

16



  30 
 

 

17



18

This page is intentionally left blank



 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PANEL 27 SEPTEMBER 2006 

 
INTERNAL AUDIT SERVICE 

ANNUAL REPORT 
(Report by the Internal Audit Manager) 

 
1. Purpose 
 
1.1 To receive the annual report of the internal audit service.   
 
2. Introduction  
 
2.1 This report provides an audit opinion for the 14 month period July 2005 to 

August 2006. It also details the details the work undertaken against the 
2005/06 annual audit plan and the performance standards achieved.    

 
3. Audit Opinion 
 
3.1 Internal Audit’s terms of reference require an opinion to be given on the overall 

adequacy and effectiveness of the Council’s internal control environment.  
 
3.2 The internal control environment comprises the Council’s policies, procedures 

and operations in place that: 
• establish and monitor the achievement of its objectives 
• identify, assess and manage the risks to it achieving its objectives 
• facilitate policy and decision making 
• ensure the economical, effective and efficient use of resources 
• ensure compliance with established policies ( including behavioural 

and ethical expectations), procedures, laws and regulations 
• safeguard its assets and interests from losses of all kinds, including 

those arising from fraud, irregularity or corruption 
• ensure the integrity and reliability of information, accounts and data, 

including internal and external reporting and accountability processes  
 
3.3 An opinion on the level of assurance is prepared at the conclusion of all audit 

reviews. Appendix A details the work undertaken during the reporting period 
and the opinions given. In addition to audit reviews, work is also undertaken 
on a sample of agreed actions introduced. The findings from this work also 
assist in the formation of the opinion. All audit reports can be accessed by 
Members via the Internal Audit intranet site. 

 
3.4 The statement below is based upon individual audit report opinions and the 

action taken by managers to address the risks identified.   
 

 It is my opinion, based upon the audit work completed in the period 1 
July 2005 to 31 August 2006, that Huntingdonshire District Council’s 
internal control environment and systems of internal control provide 
limited assurance over the effective exercise of its functions.  
 

In respect of those systems that refer to, or are substantially related 
to, internal financial control, it is my opinion that the controls 
operated by management are currently adequate.  
 

Any system of internal control can only provide reasonable, rather 
than absolute, assurance that assets are safeguarded, transactions 
are authorised and properly recorded and material errors or 
irregularities are either prevented or would be detected within a 
reasonable period of time.  
 

David Harwood  
Internal Audit Manager     September 2006 

 

 

Agenda Item 4

19



 
 
 
 
4. Delivery of 2005/06 Audit Plan 
 
4.1 The internal audit plan for the 2005/06 financial year, approved by the Director 

of Commerce & Technology, contained 44 audit reviews. The audit plan is not 
a static document but needs to be amended to reflect changing 
circumstances. The changes in 2005/06 resulted in the five audits being 
added and three deleted giving a revised total of 46.   

 
4.2 All but one of these audits has been closed. The outstanding audit, which has 

been issued in draft relates to data consistency.   
   
5. Internal Audit’s Performance 
 
5.1 Information in respect of the performance of the internal audit service is 

attached at Appendix B.   
 

6. Service Improvements 
 
6.1 A revised version of the Code of Audit Practice for Internal Audit is likely to be 

issued in the next few months to address changes brought about by the 
Accounts & Audit (Amendment) Regulations 2006.  Once issued, the audit 
strategy and terms of reference together with other working practices will be 
reviewed to ensure that they remain relevant and meet the requirements of the 
revised Code.  

 
6.2 The 2006 Regulations also require for the first time that a formal annual review 

of the ‘effectiveness of its system of internal audit’ is conducted.  A further 
report detailing the options available for this review and its timing will be 
submitted to a future meeting.  

 
6.3 Internal Audit is continually striving to improve its performance. Developments 

planned over the next 12 months include:  
• reviewing the audit reporting process; 
• further improving the link between the risk register and audit planning 

process;  
• reviewing how individual audit opinions will effect mitigating controls 

recorded in the risk register; and 
• reviewing the internal audit training & development scheme. 

 
7. Recommendation 
 
7.1 It is recommended that the Panel note the report and annual opinion 

statement.  
 
 
ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT 1985 
Internal Audit Reports;   
Internal Audit Performance Management Information 
 
Contact Officer: David Harwood, Audit Manager  01480 388115 

20



Appendix A 

Summary of Internal Audit work undertaken during the period 
 1 July 2005 to 31 August 2006 

 
The internal audit opinion for the period 1 July 2005 to 31 August 2006 is based on 
work undertaken across the following three areas: 

• audit reviews completed in the 14 month period ended 31 August 2006; 
• a review of those audits that contained significant weaknesses in previous years; 

and 
• the action taken by managers to implement previously agreed actions.  

 
Audit Reporting and Management Action 
 
The audit reporting process has the following five stages.  
 
1 Audit completed & draft report prepared. 

 
2 The draft report may contain suggested actions to mitigate risks. Actions are 

placed into a ‘red’ or ‘amber’ category. 
 

 
Red 

these are actions that must be implemented as the current exposure 
to risk is unacceptably high, indicating a major control weakness 

 

Amber 

these are actions that managers have agreed to introduce, as the 
current risk exposure is high. Controls weaknesses have been 
identified that have the potential to compromise internal control, 
operational effectiveness or service delivery. 

    
3 Assurance opinion reached based on action categories and the number of 

suggested actions proposed. 

 

Substantial 
Assurance  

There are no weaknesses in the level of internal control 
for managing the material inherent risks within the 
system. Testing shows that controls are being applied 
consistently and system objectives are being achieved 
efficiently, effectively and economically apart from any 
excessive controls which are identified in the report. 

 

Adequate 
Assurance  

There are minor weaknesses in the level of control for 
managing the material inherent risks within the system. 
Some control failings have been identified from the 
systems evaluation and testing which need to be 
corrected. The control failings do not put at risk 
achievement of the system’s objectives.  

 

Limited 
Assurance  

There are weaknesses in the level of internal control for 
managing the material inherent risks within the system. 
Too many control failings have been identified from the 
systems evaluation and testing. These failings show 
that the system is clearly at risk of not being able to 
meet its objectives and significant improvements are 
required to improve the adequacy and effectiveness of 
control.  

21



Appendix A 

 

Little 
Assurance  

There are major, fundamental weaknesses in the level 
of control for managing the material inherent risks 
within the system. The weaknesses identified from the 
systems evaluation and testing are such that the 
system is open to substantial and significant error or 
abuse and is not capable of meetings its objectives.  

    
4 Final report prepared. Suggested actions changed to agreed actions. Some current 

risks may be accepted with the agreement of the relevant Director. Report issued. 

    
5 Head of Service accepts report.  Audit closed. Report issued to Director & S151 

Officer. 
 
The table below summarises the assurance opinions given to individual audits reported 
upon in the period July 2005 to August 2006 and the category of individual actions. 
Prior to the overall opinion being prepared reviews were completed to see the progress 
made in introducing agreed actions. This ensured that the opinion could be as relevant 
as possible and be based upon the current situation within each system.  
 

Audit Area Level of Assurance Agreed Action Status 
 Substantial 

Adequate 

Limited 

Little Red Amber 
The risk 
identified 
accepted 

Key Financial Systems        
Creditors      --- ---  
Loans & Investments     --- ---  
Housing Benefits       1  
Cash Income & Receipting       1  
Payroll & Personnel     2 4  
NNDR      1 1  
Council Tax      1 4  
Debtors      4  
        
Other systems reviews        
Asset Management Plan     --- ---  
Mortgages     --- ---  
Refuse & Kerbside Waste Collection      4  
Homelessness      3  
Car Leasing       2  
Bank Reconciliation      2  
        
Leisure Centres     1 12  
Grants to Outside Bodies – Community Initiatives     1 5  
Freedom of Information      10  
Licensing       8  
Disciplinary Process      7  
Purchasing Cards      6  
Printing      6  
Strong & Diverse Economy      6  
Delivery of MTP Developments      6  
Diversity & Social Inclusion      5  
Housing Meeting Local Needs      5  
CCTV           5  
Computer Training       5  

22



Appendix A 

Audit Area Level of Assurance Agreed Action Status 
 Substantial 

Adequate 

Limited 

Little Red Amber 
The risk 
identified 
accepted 

Staff Appraisal      5  
Employees – Travel & Subsistence      5 1 
Disposal of electronic & paper information      4  
Appointment of Consultants      3  
Contract - Variations      3  
Good Reputation      3  
Charging for Council Services      1  
Appointment of Consultants – follow up review     --- ---  
        
Emergency Planning – Civil Contingency        5 7  
Leisure Centres – Bars & Catering     4 7  
Markets     2 5  
Internet Monitoring     1 4  
Performance Indicators     1 1  
Computer Post Implementation Review     1 1  
Balanced Scorecard & Performance Management       8  
Contracts – Use of the Quotation Process      3  
        
Computer Audit        
E-mail Review     1 3  
Software Licensing      7  
BACS Review      6  
Customer First Application             1 1  
Business Continuity & Disaster Recovery     1 7  
Revenue & Benefits Application Review       5 1 
 

Issuing outstanding from previous years reports  
 

Audits that have previously affected the overall opinion are listed below together with a 
summary of the progress made towards implementing the agreed actions.  
 

Document Retention 
& Records 
Management 

This audit, which was closed in February 2004, was given a ‘no 
assurance’ opinion. The actions in the report all had an agreed 
implementation date of March 2005.  Whilst all the actions have not 
yet been fully introduced sufficient progress has been made so that 
the ‘no assurance’ opinion will at least rise to “limited” when fully 
reviewed.  

Approved List 
Maintenance 
 

This audit, which was closed in December 2004, was given a ‘no 
assurance’ opinion.  Seven actions were agreed, of which 5 have 
been fully introduced. This is sufficient, without further work being 
completed, to raise the opinion to limited assurance.  

Leisure Centre – 
Management of the 
Condition Survey  

This audit, which was closed in April 2005, was concerned with the 
management of consultants appointed to undertake condition survey 
work at the Leisure Centres. Two pieces of work have since been 
undertaken into the use of consultants, both of which are reported in 
the table above and resulted in adequate opinions being given.   

Network Review This audit, which was closed in November 2004, was given a ‘no 
assurance’ opinion.  Seven actions were agreed and all have been 
fully introduced. This will at least raise the opinion to “limited” when it 
is fully reviewed.  

23



Appendix B 

Internal Audit Performance 
 
1. Introduction  
 
1.1 Internal audit have prepared a set of performance measures that link into the 

Council’s corporate performance management system. The measures which 
relate to the service’s performance are listed below:  

 
• External audit view of internal audit  
• % of customers rating service quality as good or better. 
• % of agreed actions implemented on time 
• % of service delivery targets achieved. 

 
2. External audit view of internal audit 
 

Target:  Adequate or better  
Achieved: Satisfied 

 
2.1 The external auditor’s annual audit and inspection letter of April 2006  

contained the following remarks; 

 “The Audit Commission continued to be satisfied that the quality of the work 
done by Internal Audit meets the standards set by the CIPFA Code of Practice 
and obtained assurance from its work whenever possible to complement and 
limit their own coverage. In particular, the external audit relied on Internal 
Audit's documentation and review of key controls of the main financial 
systems. Their work in this area has increased significantly in the current year 
due to the need to comply with new international auditing standards.” 

2.2 The external auditor’s Audit of Accounts 2005/06 report to those charged with 
governance contains the following remarks; 

  
“We aim to place reliance on the work of internal audit in accordance with the 
‘managed’ audit approach. In 2005/06 we have been able to place reliance on 
the work of internal audit in respect of the key accounting systems.” 

 
3. Customer Satisfaction 

 
Target:   85% or more of customers rating service quality as good 
 or better.  
Achieved: 12 months to August 2006 - 87% 
 

3.1 At the conclusion of all audits, managers are requested to complete an end of 
audit survey form and give an opinion on the value of the audit.  The options  
available are – excellent, very good, good, fair and poor.  Target information is 
calculated on a rolling twelve month basis rather than by financial year. The 
figure is based on 31 returns. 

 
3.2 The Head of Financial Services annual customer satisfaction survey 

conducted with senior managers has also shown an increase for the third year 
running in the percentage who consider the internal audit service to be good 
or better   

• April 2004 81% 
• April 2005  90% 
• April 2006  96%  

 

24



Appendix B 

4. Introduction of Agreed Actions 
 
4.1 The balanced scorecard has a target that 60% or more of agreed actions 

should be implemented on time. For the 12 month period ending August 2006  
25% of agreed actions have been implemented on time.  

 
4.2 An on-line database has been established which holds details of all agreed 

actions. Managers responsible for introducing the actions are required to 
update the database with the action they have taken and the date that the 
action was introduced.  Each Director, Head of Service and Activity Manager 
is able to access the database and obtain real-time reports that list by date or 
status, the actions that they have agreed to introduce.   

 
4.3 Performance figures for this area were last reported to Panel in December 

2005 in respect of the 12 month period ending October 2005. At that time, the 
target achieved was 26% of actions implemented on time. Panel asked that 
Directors and Heads of Service be reminded of the importance of introducing 
actions within agreed timescales.  

 
4.4 Whilst performance on the scorecard target has not greatly improved there 

has been a marked increase in the overall percentage of actions that have 
been introduced. 57% of all actions that were due to be introduced in the 12 
month period ending August 2006 having being done so. COMT are aware of 
the importance of ensuring that agreed actions are introduced on time and 
have asked for regular reports on performance.   

 

Status of Agreed Actions Introduced

0
10
20
30
40
50
60
70
80
90

100

Sep-
05

Oct Nov Dec Jan-06 Feb Mar Apr May June July August

% actions not introduced
% actions introduced, but not on time
% actions introduced on time

 
 
4.5 A sample of actions that have been reported as being completed are checked 

to see that the action introduced sufficiently addresses the risk that has been 
identified. In respect of those actions introduced up to 31 May 2006, these 
checks have shown that the actions taken were appropriate and addressed 
the risks identified in the audit report.   

 

25



Appendix B 

4.6 It is recognised that there will be occasions where service issues arise after 
the dates for introducing actions have been agreed, that quite properly take 
priority over the introduction of the action.  

 
5. Service delivery targets 
 

Target:  80% or more of service delivery targets achieved. 
Achieved: 12 months to August 2006 – 91% 

 
5.1 There are four elements to this target which all relate to the progress of 

individual audits and the reporting process:  
• Complete audit fieldwork by the date stated on the audit brief 
• Issue draft audit reports within 15 working days of completing fieldwork  
• Meet with customer and receive response allowing draft report to 

progress to final within 15 working days of issuing draft report 
• Issue final audit report within 5 working days of receiving full response 

 
5.2 Performance indicators are prepared monthly in respect of each target and 

circulated to internal audit staff. The targets are also reflected in staffs key 
performance development targets within the annual appraisal process. 
Achievement of the targets requires internal audit staff to develop and 
maintain good working partnerships and the customer’s co-operation 
throughout the period of the audit.  

 
5.3 This information was last presented to the Panel in June 2005 and the table 

below shows the targets and the change in performance between that date 
and August 2006.  

 
  Performance as at: 

 Target 30 June 2005 31 August 
2006 

Complete audit fieldwork by the date stated 
on the audit brief 75% 39% 83%    

Issue draft audit reports within 15 working 
days of completing fieldwork 90% 90% 93%     

Meet with customer and receive response 
allowing draft report to progress to final within 
15 working days of issuing draft report 

75% 55% 95%    

Issue final audit report within 5 working days 
of receiving full response 90% 91% 95%    

Overall 82% 68% 91%    

 

26



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PANEL         27TH SEPTEMBER 2006 
 
 

ANNUAL STATEMENT OF ASSURANCE  
ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

(Report by the Director of Central Services and Monitoring Officer) 
 
 

1. PURPOSE 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to seek the approval of the Panel 

to a Statement of Assurance in relation to arrangements for and 
the exercise of the Council’s corporate governance 
arrangements and its completion by authorised signatories. 

 
2. BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 The Statement of Assurance was introduced in 2003/04 

following on from the adoption by the Council of its Code of 
Corporate Governance.  The Statement is regarded as an 
essential element in assuring proper corporate governance 
practices by local authorities in the conduct of their business, in 
safeguarding the use of their resources and in engendering 
confidence in their accountability and integrity on the part of the 
electorate and other stakeholders. 

 
3. CONCLUSIONS 
 
3.1 The Statement of Assurance for 2005/06 reviews the Council’s 

corporate governance arrangements and their exercise during 
the course of the year.  It details specific issues which were 
addressed and identifies others for consideration in 2006/07. 

 
3.2 As in August 2005, it is envisaged that the Statement will be 

signed by the Chairman of the Panel and the Chief Executive 
on behalf of the Council. 

 
4. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
4.1 The Panel is recommended to — 
 

♦ approve the Statement of Assurance on Corporate 
Governance for 2005/06; and 

 
♦ authorise the Chairman of the Panel, the Chief Executive 

and the Director of Commerce & Technology to sign the 
Statement on behalf of the Council. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 5

27



 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
The Council’s Code of Corporate Governance. 
The Annual Statement of Assurance on Corporate Governance, 
September 2005. 
CIPFA Finance Advisory Network: Statement on Internal Control: A 
Rough Guide for Practitioners. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Contact Officer: Peter Watkins 
   Director of Central Services and Monitoring Officer 
    (01480) 388002 
 

28



HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
 

ANNUAL STATEMENT OF ASSURANCE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 
 
Huntingdonshire District Council is responsible for ensuring that - 
 
♦ its business is conducted in accordance with the law and proper 

standards; and 
♦ that public money is safeguarded, properly accounted for, and used 

economically, efficiently and effectively.  
 
In discharging this accountability, elected Members and senior managers are 
responsible for putting in place proper arrangements for governance of the 
Council’s affairs and the stewardship of the resources at its disposal.  To that 
end, the Council has approved and adopted a Code of Corporate Governance, 
which reflects the principles and requirements of the Chartered Institute of 
Public Finance and Accountancy/Society of Local Authorities Chief Executives 
("CIPFA/SOLACE") guidance in this field.  The Code is published on the 
Council’s website at www.huntsdc.gov.uk and hard copies are available on 
request from the Director of Central Services. 
 
The Code of Corporate Governance was first adopted in September 2003.  The 
Code sets out and describes the way in which the Council carries out its 
functions and complies with the principles of openness, integrity and 
accountability.  The principles apply to elected Members and employees alike, 
and they are reflected in the Council’s working procedures and processes in 
the interests of establishing and maintaining public confidence.  The Code was 
reviewed in September 2004 and September 2005 and will be reviewed again 
in the light of changes to arrangements for the preparation of a Statement on 
Internal Control and consultation initiated by CIPFA and SOLACE on a 
framework for Good Governance in Local Government. 
 
Since adopting the Code, the Council has put in place management and 
reporting arrangements to enable it to satisfy itself that its approach to 
corporate governance is both adequate and effective in practice. In so doing it 
has addressed the following five key dimensions of its business - 
 
♦ community focus; 
♦ service delivery; 
♦ structures and processes; 
♦ risk management and internal control; and 
♦ standards of conduct. 
 
The Council’s corporate governance arrangements for each of the five 
aforementioned dimensions are published on its website.  Hard copies are 
available from the Director of Central Services. 
 
Central to the corporate governance environment is a system of internal 
control designed to manage risk to a reasonable level rather than to eliminate 
all risk of failure in achieving policies, aims or objectives.  The system of 
internal control is based on an ongoing process designed to identify and 
prioritise the risks to the achievement of the Council’s policies, aims and 
objectives, to evaluate the likelihood of those risks occurring and the impact 

29



should they occur, and to manage them proportionately and effectively.  The 
Council's responsible finance officer, the Director of Commerce & Technology 
is of the opinion that the systems of internal financial control are adequate 
and that no significant weaknesses were identified during 2005/06 or since 
the balance sheet date. 
 
The Council’s Director of Central Services & Monitoring Officer has been given 
responsibility for - 
 
• overseeing the implementation and monitoring the operation of the 

Code; 
• reviewing the operation of the Code in practice; and 
• reporting annually to the Corporate Governance Panel on compliance 

with the Code and any changes that may be necessary to maintain it 
and ensure its effectiveness in practice 

 
The effectiveness of the system of internal control is informed by - 
 
• the Internal Audit Manager’s annual opinion on the internal control 

environment; 
• the Council's performance management framework which currently is 

being revised and refreshed in conjunction with a review of the 
corporate plan "Growing Success"'; 

• the consideration and monitoring by the Chief Officers’ Management 
Team of reports and decisions prepared for, and taken by Cabinet; 

• reviews of the Constitution which have included variations to the 
Council's overview and scrutiny processes; and 

• the 2005/06 audit and inspection letter from the Audit Commission. 
 
Internal audit is undertaken in accordance with the CIPFA Code of Audit 
Practice.  The Director of Commerce & Technology is accountable for the 
Council's internal audit arrangements.  A risk-based strategic plan detailing the 
risks and activities of the Council is prepared, from which the annual audit 
plan is drawn.  Written reports are prepared for all audits: these include an 
opinion on the degree of risk perceived and the assurance that can be 
obtained from the system. 
 
In its last Audit & Inspection Letter the Council's external auditor expressed 
satisfaction with the quality of work undertaken by the Council's internal audit 
staff and referred to the assurance obtained from common areas of work 
wherever this was possible.  The Letter, available on the Council's website and 
from the Director of Central Services, confirmed that the Council had made 
progress on its improvement plan priorities since the award of its "Excellent" 
rating in its Comprehensive Performance Assessment.  Progress was described 
as significant in some areas, but in others slower than had been planned 
originally, reflecting the challenge of capacity for the Council. 
 
The auditor's opinion also fed into the Audit Commission's scored judgement 
for the purposes of the Council's Use of Resources Assessment designed to 
assess how well local authorities manage and use their financial resources.  
The Assessment focuses on the importance of having available sound and 
strategic financial management to ensure that resources are available to 
support the Council's priorities and to improve services.  
 

30



The Use of Resources Assessment covers five themes, each of which were 
scored on a 1 – 4 basis, 1 representing inadequate performance, 2 adequate 
performance, 3 good performance and 4 innovative practice.  The Council's 
scores for each of the five themes are reproduced in the following table:- 
 

 Theme Score 
  
 Financial reporting 2 
 Financial management 3 
 Financial standing 3 
 Internal control 2 
 Value for money 3 

 

Overall, the Council's score of 3 placed it in the top 37% of District Councils.  
Nevertheless, the Council does not wish to appear complacent and the Action 
Plan developed as part of the exercise will be used to inform decisions either 
to consolidate or to seek improvements in performance.   
 
To support this approach, the Action Plan, together with any further 
development areas identified by other external organisations or by the 
Council, is incorporated into the Council’s overall Improvement Plan.  Progress 
on the achievement of this Plan is monitored by both the Overview and 
Scrutiny Panels and by the Cabinet. 
 
In last year's Statement the Council identified its perceptions of the need to - 
 
• review progress on the action plan devised to address the areas for 

development as identified in the Council's Comprehensive Performance 
Assessment; 

• monitor the implementation and development of the performance 
management framework; 

• build on the work undertaken thus far on risk management and to 
encourage its acceptance and value as part of the culture embracing the 
Council's governance arrangements; 

• commission training for staff on the new Code of Procurement 
introduced in conjunction with the review of the Constitution; and 

• commission further training for Members of the Corporate Governance 
Panel on their roles and responsibilities. 

 
The extent to which the foregoing issues have been addressed in the past 
year is evidenced by reports to the Corporate Governance Panel and the 
training provided for staff and Members.   
 
While generally satisfied with the effectiveness of corporate governance 
arrangements and the internal control environment, as part of its continuing 
efforts to improve governance arrangements the Council proposes to - 
 
• monitor progress on the Action Plan annexed to the Use of Resources 

Assessment; 
• review its Code of Corporate Governance in the light of the outcomes of 

the framework to be promulgated by CIPFA/SOLACE; 
• assess the continued effectiveness of the comprehensive performance 

management framework following revisions in conjunction with the 
review of its Corporate Plan "Growing Success"; 

31



• assess the effectiveness of arrangements to monitor capital and revenue 
spending against the budget; and 

• continue to provide advice and training and to develop systems to 
ensure that arrangements for the procurement of contracts comply with 
its approved Code. 

 
 
 
 

Signed: ……………………………………………………………………………………………… 

 
Councillor C J Stephens 

Chairman of the District Council’s Corporate Governance Panel 
  
  
  

Signed: ……………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 David Monks, Chief Executive 
  
  
  
Signed: ………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 Terry Parker, Director of Commerce & Technology 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Pathfinder House 
St Mary’s Street 
HUNTINGDON 
Cambs   PE29 3TN 
 
September, 2006 

32



 
 AGENDA ITEM NO. 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PANEL 27 SEPTEMBER 2006 

 
PUBLICATION OF THE 2005/06 ACCOUNTS 
(Report by the Head of Financial Services) 

 
 
 
1. PURPOSE 
 
1.1 To complete the processes for publishing the Council’s accounts for 

2005/06. 
 
 
2. BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 At its June meeting the Panel approved the draft accounts for audit. 

The remaining steps to the process are: 
 

• Approving the Corporate Governance Statement (previous item 
on your agenda) 

 
• Approving the Council’s letter of Representation 

 
• Receiving the Auditor’s report 
 
• Approving the revised accounts 

 
 
3. APPROVING THE COUNCIL’S LETTER OF REPRESENTATION  
 
3.1 Each year a letter has to be given to the auditor by the Council which 

explains what the Council has done to ensure its financial records are 
accurate. It is Best Practice for the Panel to approve the content of 
this letter which is attached at Annex A. 

 
 
 
4. RECEIVING THE AUDITOR’S REPORT  
 
4.1 Attached at Annex B is the External Auditor’s report which, for the first 

time this year, is in a new format and somewhat longer than in the 
past. This will be presented to the meeting by one of the auditors from 
Robson Rhodes who will also update the report for the work they 
have completed since it was prepared. 

 
4.2 Subject to the results of that work they expect to give an unqualified 

audit opinion. 

Agenda Item 6

33



 
4.3 Typically there will be some items identified by the auditors each year 

but there are likely to be a few more in the first year following a 
change of auditors (we have previously always had District Audit) 
when everything will be reviewed using the new auditor’s processes. 
They may also have different views on the categorisation of certain 
items (e.g. capitalised investments). None of the items they have 
found have an actual impact on the Council’s financial position. 
Appendix C to the report includes your officer’s proposed actions to 
deal with these items. 

 
   
 
5. APPROVING THE REVISED ACCOUNTS 
 
5.1 A revised set of accounts which reflect the changes referred to in the 

auditor’s report is attached at Annex C. It is best practice for the 
Panel to approve this revised set for publication.   
 
 

6. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
6.1 It is recommended that the Panel: 
 

• Approve the letter of representation at Annex A and 
authorise the Director of Commerce and Technology to sign 
it on behalf of the Council. 

 
• Receive the Auditor’s report and note the action plan in its 

Appendix C for dealing with the matters highlighted. 
 

• Approve the revised accounts at Annex C for publication.  
 
 
 
 
ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT 1985 
Final Accounts and Working Papers held in the Accountancy Section 
 
Contact Officer: Steve Couper, Head of Financial Services  01480 388103 

34



 
 
 

ANNEX A 
 
RSM Robson Rhodes LLP 
Daedalus House  
Station Road 
Cambridge 
CB1 2RE 
 
27 September 2006 
 
 
Dear Sirs 
 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2006 
 
We confirm to the best of our knowledge and belief, and having made 
appropriate enquiries of other directors and officials of Huntingdonshire District 
Council (“the Council”), the following representations given to you in 
connection with your audit of the Council financial statements for the year 
ended 31 March 2006. 

General  

We acknowledge our responsibility for preparing financial statements which 
present fairly the financial position of the Council and for making accurate 
representations to you. 

All the accounting records have been made available to you for the purpose of 
your audit and all the transactions undertaken by the Council have been 
properly reflected and recorded in the accounting records. All other records 
and related information, including minutes of all member meetings, have been 
made available to you.  

Going concern 

We believe that the Council’s financial statements should be prepared on a 
going concern basis on the grounds that current and future sources of funding 
or support will be more than adequate for the Council’s needs. We believe that 
as at 27 September 2006 no further disclosures relating to the Council's ability 
to continue as a going concern need to be made in the financial statements.  

Accounting estimates 

We acknowledge our responsibilities for making the accounting estimates 
included in the financial statements.  Where it was necessary to choose 
between estimation techniques that comply with UK GAAP, we selected the 
estimation technique considered to be the most appropriate to the Council’s 
particular circumstances for the purpose of giving a true and fair view.  Those 
estimates reflect our judgement based on our knowledge and experience 
about past and current events and are also based on our assumptions about 
conditions we expect to exist and courses of action we expect to take. In that 
regard, adequate provisions have been made: 

35



 
 

a) to reduce debtors to their estimated collectable amounts; 

b) to reduce obsolete, damaged or excess stocks to their estimated 
net realisable value; 

c) for any impairment losses identified in relation to tangible fixed 
assets;  

d) for uninsured or unfunded losses attributable to events occurring by 
31 March 2006. 

Directors and other related party disclosures 

We confirm that 

a) registers of interests are up to date in respect of members and key 
officers 

b) guidance has been issued to make members and key officers 
aware of the requirement to declare all interests relevant to the 
Council, including interests of families, partners and entities 
controlled by them 

c) there are no other relationships of which we are aware that require 
disclosure in the statement of accounts. 

Income Recognition 

We confirm that income is accounted for by applying the accruals convention 
so that income is recognised in the period in which services are provided.  
Where income has been received for a specific activity to be delivered in the 
following financial year, that income is deferred.  

Fraud and error 
 
We acknowledge our responsibility for the implementation and operation of 
accounting and internal control systems that are designed to prevent and 
detect fraud and error.  In that regard we confirm that we have disclosed to 
you the results of our assessment of the risk that the financial statements may 
be materially misstated as a result of fraud.  
 
We have disclosed to you all significant facts relating to any frauds or 
suspected frauds known to us that may have affected the company and any 
events during the period of which we are aware that involved dishonest or 
fraudulent conduct or which resulted from a material weakness or breakdown 
in the accounting records and related internal controls.  There have been no 
frauds or other irregularities involving management or employees who have 
significant roles in the accounting and control systems and no irregularities 
involving other employees that could have a material effect on the financial 
statements. 
 
We have also disclosed to you our knowledge of any allegations of fraud or 
suspected fraud affecting the financial statements communicated by 
employees or others. 
 
 

36



Law and regulations 

We are not aware of any events that involve possible or actual non-
compliance with those laws and regulations, which are central to the Council’s 
ability to conduct its business.  Neither are we aware of other events that 
involve possible or actual non-compliance with laws or regulations whose 
consequences may have a potentially material effect on the financial 
statements and which therefore should be considered for disclosure or as a 
basis for recording a loss or provision. 

Commitments and Contingent Liabilities 

All claims against the Council of which we are aware have been accounted for 
through provisions or disclosed under contingent liabilities where appropriate. 
The Council has complied with all aspects of contractual agreements that 
could have a material effect on the accounts in the event of non-compliance. 

Except as disclosed in the financial statements: 

a) there are no charges or other encumbrances on the Council’s 
assets 

b) there are no significant financing agreements in respect of 
provision of assets or services  

 

Post balance sheet events 

Other than as disclosed in the accounts there have been no events since the 
balance sheet date, which necessitate revision of the figures included in the 
financial statements or inclusion of a note thereto. In particular, we have no 
plans or intentions that may materially affect the carrying value or 
classification of assets and liabilities.  In that regard: 

• provision has been made to reflect any impairments in asset values 

• the Council has no significant amounts of idle property and 
equipment. 

Approval 
 
The approval of this letter of representation was minuted by the Corporate 
Governance Panel at its meeting on 27 September 2006. 
 

Signed on behalf of the Council 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Terry Parker 
Director of Commerce and Technology 
27 September 2006 
 

37



38

This page is intentionally left blank



ANNEX B 
 
 
 
 

Huntingdonshire District Council 

 
Audit of Accounts 2005/06: Communication of audit matters to 
those charged with governance 

September 2006 

 

39



Audit of Accounts 2005/06 
Communication of audit matters to those charged with governance 
 

 

 

RSM Robson Rhodes LLP   
 

 

 

 

 

Contents  

Section Page

1 Executive summary 3

2 The audit of the accounts 7

3 Use of resources conclusion 12

Appendix A – Accounts adjustments agreed 16

Appendix B – Action Plan 20

Appendix C – Audit fee update and reports issued in year 23

Reports and opinions issued in the year 23

Appendix D – Statement of Responsibilities in respect of the audit of the financial 

statements 24

Appendix E – Statement of Responsibilities in relation to arrangements for 

securing economy, efficiency and effectiveness in the use of resources 26

 

 

 

 

 

40



Audit of Accounts 2005/06 
Communication of audit matters to those charged with governance 
Executive summary 

 

 

RSM Robson Rhodes LLP  3

 

1 Executive summary 

Background and purpose of the report 

1.1 Huntingdonshire District Council (the Council) is responsible for the preparation of financial statements 

which record its financial position as at 31 March 2006 and its income and expenditure for the year then 

ended. We are responsible for undertaking an audit and reporting whether, in our opinion, the Council’s 

financial statements ‘present fairly’ the financial position of the Council. Our detailed findings are set out 

in section two. 

1.2 Under the Audit Commission’s new code of audit practice, which became effective from 2005/06 we are 

also required to reach a formal conclusion on whether the Council has put in place proper arrangements 

to secure economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources. To reach this conclusion we 

have carried out the Use of Resources judgements and Data Quality Management arrangements review 

using criteria prescribed by the Audit Commission, as well as a review of the latest Comprehensive 

Performance Assessment (CPA) and Direction of Travel statements. Our detailed findings are set out in 

section three. 

1.3 The Audit Commission’s Statement of Responsibilities for the audit of both the financial statements and 

in relation to arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and effectiveness in the use of resources 

have been re-produced in full in Appendices G and H and reflect the full scope of our audit. 

1.4 This is the first year of our reporting under International Standard on Auditing (UK and Ireland 260) – 

Communication of audit matters with those charged with governance (ISA 260) which requires us, as 

the Council’s external auditors, to report to those charged with governance (for this Council the function 

is carried out by the Corporate Governance Panel) certain matters before giving an opinion on the 

financial statements. Prior to this year, we reported to those charged with governance under UK 

Auditing Standards, which have been superseded by the International Standards on Auditing (UK and 

Ireland). We have also chosen this report to communicate our findings on our formal conclusion of 

whether the Council has put in place proper arrangements to achieve economy, efficiency and 

effectiveness in its use of resources. 

1.5 This report summarises the principal matters arising from our audit. The issues raised have been 

discussed with the Head of Financial Services and his team and other members of staff as appropriate. 

1.6 We are also required by the Audit Commission to report on the actual audit fee charged against planned 

audit fees reported to those charged with governance and comment on reasons for any variances 

against the plan.  Further details have been included in Appendix C. 

1.7 The principal purposes of communication to those charged with governance are to: 

• Reach a mutual understanding of the scope of the audit and the respective responsibilities of the 

auditor and those charged with governance; 

41



Audit of Accounts 2005/06 
Communication of audit matters to those charged with governance 
Executive summary 

 

 

RSM Robson Rhodes LLP  4

 

• Share information to assist both the auditor and those charged with governance fulfil their 

respective responsibilities; and 

• Provide to those charged with governance constructive observations arising form the audit process. 

Reporting to those charged with governance 

1.8 We agreed with the Council that these communications would be discharged through a report to the 

Corporate Governance Panel on 27 September 2006. 

Audit conclusions 

1.9 We are required to reach conclusions in two areas as part of our audit work. This section summarises 

those conclusions. Further details of the basis of each of these conclusions are set out in sections two 

and three of this report. 

Accounts opinion 

1.10 We anticipate providing an unqualified opinion on the Council’s accounts. 

Use of resources conclusion 

1.11 We anticipate providing an unqualified conclusion on the Council’s arrangements for ensuring economy, 

efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources, subject to the satisfactory completion of the 

outstanding audit work. 

Current status of the accounts audit 

1.12 We were presented with draft financial statements at the Corporate Governance Panel meeting on 27 

June 2006. The members of the Corporate Governance Panel reviewed and approved the draft 

accounts on 27 June 2006. 

1.13 We have performed our final accounts audit in accordance with the Audit Commission’s Code of Audit 

Practice, the 2005 Local Government Statement of Recommended Practice (‘the SORP’) issued by the 

Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy (CIPFA) and applicable auditing standards. Our 

approach follows that set out in our audit plan discussed with the Council. 

1.14 The appointed day for electors to ask the auditor questions on the accounts this year is 29 September 

2006. We have received no questions or objections from the public in relation to the accounts to date. 

Matters outstanding in respect of the accounts audit 

1.15 At the date of writing this report, the following matters relating to the accounts audit were still 

outstanding: 

(a) checking of final annual accounts disclosure and presentation adjustments agreed as part of the 

audit; 

(b) audit testing in a number of areas including fixed asset disposals and debtor balances; 

(c) reconciliation of bank and cash balances to the draft financial statements; 

(d) confirmation in respect of the outcomes of the audit of the Cambridgeshire County Council pension 

fund from the pension scheme auditor, and 

(e) review of the Council’s Corporate Governance Statement. 

42



Audit of Accounts 2005/06 
Communication of audit matters to those charged with governance 
Executive summary 

 

 

RSM Robson Rhodes LLP  5

 

  

1.16 In addition we have still to complete our audit finalisation procedures which will include: 

• review of the final version of the statement of accounts; 

• receipt of a management representation letter; and 

• updating our Post Balance Sheet Events review to the date of signing the accounts. 

1.17 Finally, we are required to provide an audit opinion on the consolidation pack that is to be completed as 

part of Whole of Government Accounts. We will complete this work once the accounts audit has been 

finalised and in time for the 6 October 2006 deadline. 

Current status of the Use of Resources audit 

Use of Resources Conclusion 

1.18 We have completed the majority of our work on the Use of Resources and have been able to reach a 

provisional overall conclusion on the Council’s arrangements for achieving economy, efficiency and 

effectiveness in its use of resources. Specifically, we have completed audit work in the following areas 

under the Use of Resources code objective: 

• Best Value Performance Plan (BVPP); 

• Audit testing on the code criteria (see paragraph 3.2 for details) relating to securing strategic and 

operational objectives, performance management and consultation; 

• Data Quality management arrangements review; and 

• Use of Resources judgements. 

1.19 We undertook our audit work in respect of the 2005/06 Best Value Performance Plan (BVPP) in 

December 2005, to review compliance against the criteria specified in the ODPM circular 03/2003 and 

related addendum as well as guidance from the Audit Commission. We issued an unqualified audit 

opinion on the plan with no recommendations made to either the Audit Commission or the Secretary of 

State. Audit of the 2006/07 BVPP, which contains 2005/06 performance data, is ongoing and will be 

reported to the Audit Commission by October 2006 in accordance with their deadlines. 

1.20 We are required to review the Council’s latest corporate assessment and direction of travel statement in 

order to satisfactorily reach our conclusion on the Code criteria one to three relating to securing strategic 

and operational objectives, performance management and consultation. In completing this work we are 

not required to re-perform the work of the corporate assessment team and the relationship manager, 

rather we are looking to place reliance on this work. At this stage there are no issues arising from this 

review that would impact on our Use of Resources conclusion. 

Data Quality 

1.21 The Audit Commission has mandated that a separate piece of audit work be completed to be able to 

form a satisfactory conclusion in respect of data quality. This piece of work involves a review of the 

corporate management arrangements in place at the Council to determine whether proper corporate 

management arrangements for data quality are in place, and whether these are being applied in 

practice. 

1.22 Our review of data quality is ongoing, and our audit work to date suggests that the arrangements that 

the Council has in place to secure data quality are adequate. 

 

43



Audit of Accounts 2005/06 
Communication of audit matters to those charged with governance 
Executive summary 

 

 

RSM Robson Rhodes LLP  6

 

Use of Resources Judgements 

1.23 The use of resources judgement, designed by the Audit Commission, assesses how well councils 

manage and use their financial resources. The assessment focuses on the importance of having sound 

and strategic financial management to ensure that resources are available to support the Council’s 

priorities and improve services. 

1.24 We reported the outcome of our audit work in this area to the Corporate Governance Panel in June 

2006. Overall the Council achieved a score of three for the 2005-06 judgements, which represents an 

assessment of “performing well”, above minimum standards, on the Audit Commission’s scoring system. 

Further details are set out in Section 3 of this report. 

1.25 We have identified a number of recommendations to assist the Council with its improvement agenda. 

The main areas covered included a need to continue to develop and embed risk management 

arrangements and developing an assurance framework to support the Statement on Internal Control. 

Matters outstanding in respect of the Use of Resources conclusion 

1.26 At the date of writing this report, the following matters relating to the Use of Resources conclusion were 

still outstanding: 

(a) completion of audit testing on the code criteria (see paragraph 3.2 for details) relating to securing 

strategic and operational objectives, performance management and consultation; 

(b) completion of our review of the arrangements in place to secure adequate data quality; and 

(c) a post balance sheet events review to update our findings in respect of our use of resources 

judgements and BVPP audit work completed in March 2006 and December 2005 respectively. 

Use of this report 

1.27 This report has been prepared solely for the use of the Council to discharge our responsibilities under 

the Audit Commission Code of Audit Practice and relevant standards on auditing. This report should not 

be used for any other purpose. No responsibility is assumed by us to any other person. This report 

should be read in conjunction with the Management Representation letter, which has also been 

submitted to this meeting. 

1.28 This report includes only those matters of governance interest that have come to the attention of the 

auditor as a result of the performance of the audit. An audit of financial statements is not designed to 

identify all matters that may be relevant to those charged with governance. Accordingly the audit does 

not ordinarily identify all such matters. 

1.29 We would like to take this opportunity to remind the Corporate Governance Panel of the need to for the 

implementation of the recommendations arising out of this report (see Appendix B) and all other reports 

issued in the year (see Appendix C), to be monitored. 

Acknowledgements 

1.30 We should like to record our appreciation for the co-operation and assistance provided to us by officers 

at the Council during the course of our audit. 

RSM Robson Rhodes LLP 

44



Audit of Accounts 2005/06 
Communication of audit matters to those charged with governance 
The audit of the accounts 

 

 

RSM Robson Rhodes LLP  7

 

2 The audit of the accounts 

Introduction 

2.1 We summarise in this section our observations on the Council’s overall financial position, and those 

matters, which we are required to report under ISA 260. 

Overall financial results 

2.2  Following the decision by the Government to cap the Council’s budget requirement at £15.160million, 

the amount of expenditure to be funded from revenue reserves was increased by £387,000 to £2.2 

million to offset the reduction of the Council’s budget requirement by the same amount.  

2.3 Net revenue expenditure  was underspent by £1.9 million (10.8%) against the original budget and there 

were a number of adverse and favourable variances making up this net underspend.  None of these 

variances were individually significant and were summarised in the Revenue Monitoring Outturn report 

as: 

• £0.7 million lower net expenditure on staff and management costs together with other overheads; 

• £0.4 million of  additional staff and overhead costs being charged to capital and,  

• £1.1 million of lower spending on service budgets of which £0.5 million relates to additional interest 

on investments. 

• £0.3 million of higher spending on contingencies and technical items. 

 

2.4 Thus the revenue deficit, funded from revenue reserves was reduced to just £227,000 as shown in the 

Consolidated Revenue Account.  

2.5 The Council’s capital expenditure for the 2005/06 financial year was £15.9 million (excluding non-

specified investments) compared to the original budgeted expenditure of £18.5 million. The reason for 

the under spend against the capital programme was mainly due to  deferrals of schemes  into 2006/07. 

2.6 Performance against budgets will form part of the evidence in the Use of Resources judgements 

2006/07, in particular key lines of enquiry 2.1, 2.2, 2.3 and 3.1. Applying the judgement used in the 

2005/06 Use of Resources work then the performance against budgets appears to be at least adequate, 

using Audit Commission definition.  However there appear to be significant variances arising in year as 

set out above.  

2.7 There was a deficit balance of £646,000 on the Collection Fund at 31 March 2006, which will be re-

distributed to the precepting authorities in 2007/08. 

2.8 The Council has a medium term plan and financial forecast in place up to and including the 2016/17 

financial year. The projections within the medium term financial strategy include allowances for inflation  

and savings targets.   

45



Audit of Accounts 2005/06 
Communication of audit matters to those charged with governance 
The audit of the accounts 

 

 

RSM Robson Rhodes LLP  8

 

2.9 As a result of the capping decision in 2005/06, the Council’s medium term financial strategy limits future 

increases in Council Tax to the higher of 5% and the increase which would result from a 5% increase in 

budget requirements.  This decision should reduce the risk of capping in the future.   

2.10 The medium term financial plan includes significant savings of approximately £3.3 million by 

2010/11rising to £5.8 million by 2016/17 in order to achieve the current plan.  The Council’s financial 

position is at risk if these significant levels of savings are not achieved in forthcoming years.  We do not 

have any particular concerns at this stage in respect of the ability of the Council to manage these risks 

but will continue to monitor the Council’s arrangements for progress in delivering its savings plans. 

Key issues 

2.11 Under ISA 260, we are required to consider audit matters of governance interest that arise from the 

audit of the financial statements and communicate them with those charged with governance. The areas 

considered are as follows: 

(a) Relationships that may bear on the firm’s independence and the integrity and objectivity of the audit 

engagement lead and audit staff 

(b) The overall approach and scope of the audit including any limitations thereon, or any additional 

requirements; 

(c) The selection of, or changes in, significant accounting policies and practices that have, or could 

have a material effect on the entity’s financial statements; 

(d) The potential effect on the financial statements of any material risks and exposures, such as 

pending litigation, that are required to be disclosed in the financial statements; 

(e) Audit adjustments, whether recorded or not by the entity that have, or could have a material impact 

on the entity’s financial statements; 

(f) Those uncorrected misstatements aggregated by the auditor during the audit that were determined 

by management to be not material by management both individually and in aggregate to the 

financial statements as a whole; and 

(g) Other matters warranting attention by those charged with governance, such as material 

weaknesses in internal control, questions regarding management integrity, and fraud involvement 

by management.  

2.12 We summarise our key audit findings in relation to the above areas in Table 1. 

 
Table 1: Key audit findings 

Ref Area Key messages 

A Independence We are able to confirm our independence and objectivity as 

auditors and would note the following: 

• We are independently appointed by the Audit 

Commission; 

• The firm has been assessed by the Audit Commission 

46



Audit of Accounts 2005/06 
Communication of audit matters to those charged with governance 
The audit of the accounts 

 

 

RSM Robson Rhodes LLP  9

 

Ref Area Key messages 

as complying with its required quality standards; 

• The appointed auditor and client service manager are 

subject to rotation every 5 years; 

• We comply with the Auditing Practices Board’s Ethical 

Standards; and 

• We have received fees for the statutory audit in 

2005/06 of £82,000. The only other fees that we have 

received for non-code audit work relate to the 

certification of grant claims and returns, which the 

Audit Commission requires its appointed auditors, 

rather than a third party, to undertake on the grounds 

of efficiency. We have received no fees for work 

undertaken following questions from the public. 

• Details of our fees are set out in Appendix C. 

B Approach to the audit Our approach to the audit was set out in our 2005/06 audit plan. 

We have planned our audit in accordance with auditing 

standards and the Audit Commission’s Code of Audit Practice. 

Other key factors to highlight include: 

• We consider the materiality of items in the financial 

statements both in determining the approach to audit 

them and in determining the impact of any errors;  

• We have been able to place appropriate reliance on 

the key accounting systems operating at the Council 

for final accounts audit purposes. We provide details in 

Appendix B of any suggested improvements to 

systems arising from our Accounts Audit. 

• We aim to place reliance on the work of internal audit 

in accordance with the ‘managed’ audit approach. We 

are pleased to note that in 2005/06 we have been able 

to place reliance on the work of internal audit in respect 

of the key accounting systems. 

No significant changes have been made to our audit approach 

in the year. 

C Accounting policies and 

practices. 

We consider that the Council has adopted appropriate 

accounting policies in the areas covered by our testing. 

Accounting policies adopted were in accordance with the 2005 

Local Government Statement of Recommended Practice (‘the 

47



Audit of Accounts 2005/06 
Communication of audit matters to those charged with governance 
The audit of the accounts 

 

 

RSM Robson Rhodes LLP  10

 

Ref Area Key messages 

SORP’) and arrangements in key judgement areas were 

satisfactory. 

We recommend that the Council reviews its wording of the 

depreciation policy included within the draft financial statements 

to ensure that it accurately reflects current practice. 

The Corporate Governance Panel confirmed that they are 

satisfied that the accounting policies adopted by the Council are 

the most appropriate for the Council, as required by FRS 18, at 

its meeting on 27 June 2006. 

The overall quality of the Council’s working papers to support 

the 2005/06 accounts was good. After the completion of this 

audit, as our first year as auditors, we will undertake a review of 

the audit process with the Council with a view to identifying any 

opportunities to improve the flow of information between the 

Council and ourselves to strengthen arrangements even further, 

with a view to the Council improving on its score of 2 for 

Financial Reporting in future Use of Resources Judgements. 

We are satisfied that it is appropriate for the Council to produce 

its account on a going concern basis. 

We are satisfied that the relevant financial information disclosed 

in the Introduction to the accounts is consistent with the financial 

statements. 

D Material risks and exposures  The Council has confirmed in its management representations 

letter that it has no material risks and exposures at September 

2006, which should be reflected in the financial statements.  

Our audit procedures have not identified any significant risks 

and exposures to the Council at September 2006. 

E Audit adjustments Our audit has identified a number of adjustments which have 

been discussed and agreed with management. Details of these 

adjustments are provided in Appendix A. 

It is not unusual in a year when there has been a change in 

auditors for a number of adjustments to arise as a result of the 

new auditor’s  professional judgements and assessment of risk.  

F Unadjusted errors We are pleased to note that, following discussions with 

management, all recommended adjustments have been made.  

 

48



Audit of Accounts 2005/06 
Communication of audit matters to those charged with governance 
The audit of the accounts 

 

 

RSM Robson Rhodes LLP  11

 

Ref Area Key messages 

G Other matters We are required to report to the Corporate Governance Panel 

any other material weaknesses in internal control, questions 

regarding management integrity, or fraud involvement by 

management identified during our audit procedures. 

We have not identified any such matters, that we have not 

already reported, that require the attention of the Corporate 

Governance Panel. 

  
2.13 We have discussed these and other matters arising with the staff at the Council and have reflected their 

responses to the matters raised in the Action Plan attached at Appendix B.  

 

Next steps 
2.14 We will continue to work with the Council to ensure that outstanding finalisation issues are completed in 

time for the accounts to be formally signed in accordance with the statutory deadline of 30 September 

2006. 

RSM Robson Rhodes LLP 

September 2006 

 

49



Audit of Accounts 2005/06 
Communication of audit matters to those charged with governance 
Use of resources conclusion 

 

 

RSM Robson Rhodes LLP  12

 

3 Use of resources conclusion 

Background 

3.1 The new Code of Audit Practice requires us to issue a conclusion on whether the Council has proper 

arrangements in place for securing economy, efficiency and effectiveness in the use of its resources.  

3.2 The Use of Resources conclusion for local government bodies comprises an assessment of 

arrangements for twelve Code of Practice Criteria. These are linked to the Use of Resources 

judgements (UOR) and other work mandated by the Audit Commission as set out below: 

Table 2: Link between Code criteria and audit work 

Code Criteria 

“The Body has put in place….” 

Auditor Assurances and work 
undertaken 

Conclusion (has the Council 
achieved the required 

standards) 

1 Arrangements for setting, reviewing and 
implementing its strategic and 
operational objectives 

Review of latest corporate 
assessment and direction of travel 
statement. 

TBC 

2 Channels of communication with service 
users and other stakeholders including 
partners, and there are monitoring 
arrangements to ensure that key 
messages about services are taken into 
account. 

Review of latest corporate 
assessment and direction of travel 
statement. 

TBC 

3 Arrangements for monitoring and 
scrutiny of performance, to identify 
potential variances against strategic 
objectives, standards and targets, for 
taking action where necessary, and 
reporting to members. 

Review of latest corporate 
assessment and direction of travel 
statement. 

TBC 

 

 

4 Arrangements to monitor the quality of 
its published performance information, 
and to report the results to members. 

Data Quality overall management 
arrangements review. 

Yes 

 

5 

 

Arrangements to maintain a sound 
system of internal control. 

Use of Resources judgements 
work on KLOE 4.2. 

Yes 

6 Arrangements to manage its significant 
business risks. 

Use of Resources judgements 
work on KLOE 4.1. 

Yes 

7 Arrangements to manage and improve 
value for money. 

Use of Resources judgements 
work on KLOE 5.2. 

Yes 

8 A medium-term financial strategy, 
budgets and a capital programme that are 
soundly based and designed to deliver its 
strategic priorities. 

Use of Resources judgements 
work on KLOE 2.1 

Yes 

9 Arrangements to ensure that its spending 
matches its available resources. 

Use of Resources judgements 
work on KLOE 3.1 

Yes 

50



Audit of Accounts 2005/06 
Communication of audit matters to those charged with governance 
Use of resources conclusion 

 

 

RSM Robson Rhodes LLP  13

 

Code Criteria 

“The Body has put in place….” 

Auditor Assurances and work 
undertaken 

Conclusion (has the Council 
achieved the required 

standards) 

10 Arrangements for managing performance 
against budgets. 

Use of Resources judgements 
work on KLOE 2.2 

 

Yes 

11 Arrangements for the management of its 
asset base. 

Use of Resources judgements 
work on KLOE 2.3 

Yes 

12 Arrangements that are designed to 
promote and ensure probity and 
propriety in the conduct of its business. 

Use of Resources judgements 
work on KLOE 4.3 

Yes 

 
3.3 A summary of our audit work completed to date under each of these Code criteria has been set out 

below. 

Review of Corporate Assessment and Direction of Travel Statement 

3.4 We are required to review the Council’s latest corporate assessment and direction of travel statement in 

order to satisfactorily conclude on the Code criteria one to three above. In completing this work we are 

not required to re-perform the work of the corporate assessment team and the relationship manager, 

rather we are looking to place reliance on this work. 

3.5 In this area of work, we are only assessing whether or not the arrangements are adequate. Therefore 

these tests are not designed to identify all matters relating to securing strategic and operational 

objectives, performance management and consultation that may be relevant to those charged with 

governance. To complete this work we will review the work to date of the Audit Commission 

Relationship Manager on the Direction of Travel Statement. 

3.6 We are yet to complete our audit work in this area. Should there be any matters arising from this work 

that require reporting to the Corporate Governance Panel, we will notify you of these matters as soon as 

possible. 

Data Quality Audit Work 

3.7 The Audit Commission has mandated that a separate piece of audit work be completed to be able to 

form a satisfactory conclusion in respect of Code criteria four above. This piece of work involves a 

review to determine whether proper corporate management arrangements for data quality are in place, 

and whether these are being applied in practice. 

3.8 We are required to assess the Council against five key themes, being governance, policies, systems 

and processes, people and skills and data use. There are a series of key lines of audit enquiry 

underpinning each of these themes, which form the basis for collecting evidence to support the 

conclusions drawn from the data quality audit work. The five themes are scored on a level from one 

(arrangements are below minimum requirements) to four (arrangements are well above minimum 

requirements). 

3.9 We are only required to assess whether or not the Council has adequate arrangements, being a score 

of level two or above, to be able to provide an unqualified conclusion in respect of data quality. 

51



Audit of Accounts 2005/06 
Communication of audit matters to those charged with governance 
Use of resources conclusion 

 

 

RSM Robson Rhodes LLP  14

 

3.10 Our review of data quality is ongoing, but there are no factors arising from our audit work that indicate 

that the arrangements the Council has in place to secure data quality are not adequate. Therefore we do 

not anticipate the Use of Resources conclusion to be qualified as a result of our data quality audit work. 

However, should there be any other matters arising from our review of data quality then we will notify 

you of these matters as soon as possible. 

3.11 We anticipate providing a detailed report on our data quality work to the Corporate Governance Panel 

meeting to be held on 13 December 2006.  

Use of Resources Judgements 

3.12 The results of our Use of Resources judgements audit work were reported to the Corporate Governance 

Panel in March 2006. A summary of the scores has been re-produced in Table 3:. 

Table 3 - overall Use of Resources theme scores 

Use of Resources Theme  Score 

1 Financial reporting 2 

2 Financial management 3 

3 Financial standing 3 

4 Internal Control 2 

5 Value for money 3 

 

3.13 In order for an unqualified Use of Resources conclusion to be provided in respect of the relevant Code 

criteria a local government body should achieve the minimum standards at Level two under the relevant 

Use of Resources judgements. 

3.14 A score of at least ‘two’ was achieved in each of the key lines of enquiry that are relevant to the Use of 

Resources conclusion. The main areas for improvement identified from our original review were: 

• The need to continue to strengthen and embed risk management arrangements throughout the 

Council, and 

• The development of an assurance framework to provide information to support the Statement on 

Internal Control. 

3.15 We are yet to complete our finalisation procedures in this area, which involves obtaining an update on 

the key lines of enquiry relevant to the Use of Resources conclusion. We will complete this work in 

September 2006, and will report to you should there be any matters that require your attention. 

Use of Resources Conclusion 

3.16 Having completed our work on the audit of the Council’s accounts and undertaken the work required to 

assess the criteria set out above, we anticipate that we will provide the Council with an unqualified 

conclusion on its arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and effectiveness in the use of its 

resources, subject to the satisfactory completion of the audit work detailed above. 

52



Audit of Accounts 2005/06 
Communication of audit matters to those charged with governance 
Use of resources conclusion 

 

 

RSM Robson Rhodes LLP  15

 

Audit of the Best Value Performance Plan 

3.17 There currently remains a requirement for all councils to produce a Best Value Performance Plan 

(BVPP) and for auditors to undertake a compliance audit. 

3.18 We assessed the BVPP for compliance against the criteria specified in the ODPM circular 03/2003 and 

related addendum as well as guidance from the Audit Commission. 

3.19 Our audit confirmed that in all significant respects the Council prepared and published its BVPP in 

accordance with the law and regulations governing it. Accordingly we issued an unqualified audit opinion 

on the plan with no recommendations made to either the Audit Commission or the Secretary of State. 

 

53



Audit of Accounts 2005/06 
Communication of audit matters to those charged with governance 
Appendix A – Accounts adjustments agreed 

 

 

RSM Robson Rhodes LLP  16

 

Appendix A – Accounts adjustments agreed 

Finding Summary of adjustment agreed 

Adjustments that affect results reported in the main financial statements 

None 

 

 

Classification adjustments that affect the manner in which results are disclosed in the financial 
statements – these adjustments have no impact on the Council’s reserves position or on reported CRA 
performance 

Fixed Assets – Disposals  

A non-operational asset with a net book value of 

£489,000 held as surplus for disposal was disposed of 

during March 2006.  

 

This asset was not removed from the Fixed Asset 

Register (FAR) and is included within the Fixed Assets 

values in the draft financial statements.   Fixed assets 

are overstated by £489,000. 

 

The disposals should be reflected in the financial 

accounts. 

 

Dr  Fixed Asset Restatement Account     £489,000 

Cr  Non-operational Assets           £489,000 

 

  

Consolidated Balance Sheet (CBS) – Intangible 
Assets 

 

During 2005/6, £12,526,000 of long-term investments 

managed by two investment fund-holders were 

capitalised by the Council as non-specified 

investments. These have been included within 

intangible fixed assets on the CBS.   

This is consistent with the accounting treatment in 

2004/5, which we understand was agreed with their 

previous auditors. 

We do not consider that the investments meets the 

criteria of an intangible asset and should be reclassified 

as long-term investments.   

 

 

Reclassify non-specified investments as long term 

investments to reflect their nature. 

 

Dr Long Term Investments     £12,526,000 

Cr Intangible Assets                £12,526,000 

54



Audit of Accounts 2005/06 
Communication of audit matters to those charged with governance 
Appendix A – Accounts adjustments agreed 

 

 

RSM Robson Rhodes LLP  17

 

Finding Summary of adjustment agreed 

Consolidated Revenue Account (CRA)   

The transfer from the underspending reserve has been 

overstated in the draft Consolidated Revenue Account  

(CRA) by £131,000.  The actual amount transferred 

was £122,000.   

This adjustment therefore increases the earmarked 

reserve for underspendings by £131,000 but increases 

the use of general reserves by £131,000  to £358,000. 

Reduction of transfer from underspending reserve by 

£131,000 to £122,000. 

Adjustments as a result of this misstatement are also 

required to the Consolidated Balance Sheet (CBS) 

and Statement of Total Movement in Reserves. 

 

Note 1 to the CBS, Fixed Assets  

A reconciliation of the figures included within the CBS 

for each category of assets was undertaken to the 

Council’s Fixed Asset Register. We have identified a 

number of classification adjustments to the disclosures 

in the accounts.  

The following reclassifications should be made within 

the fixed asset disclosure note: 

Operating Assets 

- Bus Stations Dr £60,000 (£679,000) 
- Transportation Cr £60,000 (£685,000) 
 
- County parks and recreation grounds Dr £11,000 
(£959,000) 
-Parks and Open Spaces Improvements Cr £11,000 
(£691,000) 
 
- Vehicles and Plant  Dr £10,000 (£2,539,000) 
-Computer and Office Equipment  Cr £10,000 
(£206,000) 
 
Non-Operational Assets 
 
Balance brought forward incorrect in Note 1: 
 
- Estates Dr £104,000 (£2,266,000) 
- Industrial properties Cr £104,000 (£5,038,000) 
 
Intangible Assets 
 
Balance brought forward in Note 1; reduction of 

£8,000 required. 

 

Disclosure adjustments that only require changes to the notes to the accounts 

A number of disclosure adjustments have been agreed to improve clarity and presentation of the accounts which 

do not affect the reported financial position.  

Capital commitments  

Audit testing has identified that capital commitments as 

at 31 March 2006 have been overstated within Note 1 

to the draft CBS. 

Capital commitments figure reported as part of Note 

1, Assets, to the CBS to be restated from £3 million to 

£2.762m. 

 

55



Audit of Accounts 2005/06 
Communication of audit matters to those charged with governance 
Appendix A – Accounts adjustments agreed 

 

 

RSM Robson Rhodes LLP  18

 

Finding Summary of adjustment agreed 

Deferred Charges  

Whilst in accordance with the SORP , deferred charges 

have not been included on the face of the CBS, they 

have been included within Note 1 to the CBS, Fixed 

Assets,. 

The SORP requires that movements of deferred 

charges are disclosed in the notes to the accounts. 

However, as they are not assets this should be 

disclosed as a separate note.   

The SORP suggests that this information should be 

disclosed after assets and before financing of capital 

expenditure.  

The year-on-year movement of deferred charges 

should be disclosed as a separate note to the CBS. 

The Collection Fund  

The SORP requires that the following is disclosed as a 

note to the Collection Fund: 

 The name of each authority which made a 

 significant precept or demand on the fund and 

 the amount for each authority. 

This information is not included as a note to the 

Collection Fund within the draft financial statements.       

To ensure compliance with the SORP, this information 

should be presented as a note to the Collection Fund 

for those authorities with a precept which is 

considered to be significant. 

Accounting Policies – Depreciation  

Testing undertaken on the calculation of depreciation 

highlighted that the information included within 

accounting policy 11 on depreciation does not 

accurately reflect current practice at the Council.  

For instance, some buildings have an Useful Economic 

Life (UEL) in excess of 40 years and some equipment 

is depreciated over a period of longer than 10 years. 

Explanations considered to be reasonable have been 

provided where there appear to be differences 

between stated depreciation policies and depreciation 

in practice. 

However, an amendment should be made to the 

wording of the policy to ensure it accurately reflects 

Council practices. 

Cashflow Statement   

The SORP requires a note to the cashflow statement 

reconciling items included under the Financing and 

Management of Liquid Resources section to the 

opening and closing balance sheets.  This note has not 

been included within the draft financial statements.  

A note should be included that reconciles items 

included under the Financing and Management of 

Liquid Resources section to the opening and closing 

balance sheets. 

 

 

 

56



Audit of Accounts 2005/06 
Communication of audit matters to those charged with governance 
Appendix A – Accounts adjustments agreed 

 

 

RSM Robson Rhodes LLP  19

 

Finding Summary of adjustment agreed 

Pensions Liability  

Note 5 to the CRA – Pensions and movements in net 

pensions asset/liability 

A disclosure note relating to assumptions in respect of 

commutation adjustments relating to the change to the 

Local Government Pension Scheme (LGPS) has not 

been included in the draft financial statements as 

required by LAAP Bulletin 65.   This bulletin was issued 

after the Council had approved its accounts. 

The Council should disclose that the approach taken 

by the actuaries in arriving at the estimation of the 

valuation of the Council’s retirement scheme is that 

no allowance for the change to the LGPS has been 

made.  Standard wording recommended for this 

disclosure is included within LAAP Bulletin 65. 

Note 5 to the CBS, Leases  

The 2005/6 payment for operating leases has been 

overstated by £201,000. 

2005/6 payment for operating leases to be amended 

to £23,000. 

Note 4 to the Consolidated Revenue Account (CRA) 
Trading Undertakings 

 

The figures included in Note 4 for turnover and surplus 

for industrial and commercial properties were misstated 

in the finalised 2004/5 accounts and require 

amendment.  

An adjustment is required to Note 4. 2004/5 figures 

should be shown as restated with amounts as follows: 

   Turnover      Surplus 

Industrial properties   £514,000    £168,000 

Commercial Properties   £160,000    £49,000 

Disclosure of fixed assets  

Non-operational assets have not been broken down 

into the categories required by the SORP. Surplus 

Assets held for Disposal should be identified separately 

in the notes to the accounts.  

Fixed assets should be re-categorised into headings 

that comply with the SORP. 

 

Note 2 to the CRA – Leisure Centre Management 
Committees 

 

There is a understatement of £29,000 between the 

figure included in Note 2 to the CRA for deficit funding 

for individual leisure centres and that included in the 

Leisure Centre accounts.   

Note 2 to be revised to reflect actual figures from 

Leisure Centre accounts. 

Note 7 to the CRA, Transfer from the Capital 
Financing Account 

 

Deferred charges for 2004/5 have been overstated by 

£545,000 in Note 7, Transfer from the Capital 

Financing Account. Depreciation has been understated 

by the same amount. 

The correct charge for depreciation has been included 

within Note 6 to the CRA, Asset Management Revenue 

Account Movements. 

Adjustments to be made to reflect correct breakdown 

per 2004/05 accounts. 

57



Au
di

t o
f A

cc
ou

nt
s 

20
05

/0
6 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

of
 a

ud
it 

m
at

te
rs

 to
 th

os
e 

ch
ar

ge
d 

w
ith

 g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

Ap
pe

nd
ix 

B 
– A

cti
on

 P
lan

 

 

 RS
M 

Ro
bs

on
 R

ho
de

s L
LP

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

20
 

 Ap
pe

nd
ix 

B 
– A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 

Fi
nd

in
g 

A
ct

io
n 

re
qu

ire
d 

fo
r 

20
05

-0
6 

A
cc

ou
nt

s 
O

th
er

 s
ys

te
m

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

re
qu

ire
d 

M
an

ag
em

en
t r

es
po

ns
e 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
D

at
e 

Fi
xe

d 
A

ss
et

 D
is

po
sa

ls
 

A
s 

a 
re

su
lt 

of
 th

e 
au

di
t, 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

ha
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
th

at
 

a 
no

n-
op

er
at

io
na

l a
ss

et
 in

cl
ud

ed
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

dr
af

t 

20
05

/6
 C

on
so

lid
at

ed
 B

al
an

ce
 S

he
et

 (C
B

S
) w

as
 

di
sp

os
ed

 o
f f

or
 a

 s
um

 o
f £

48
9,

00
0 

du
rin

g 
M

ar
ch

 

20
06

.  
Th

is
 a

ss
et

 w
as

 n
ot

 re
m

ov
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

Fi
xe

d 

A
ss

et
 R

eg
is

te
r (

FA
R

) a
nd

 it
s 

ne
t b

oo
k 

va
lu

e 
is

 

in
cl

ud
ed

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
dr

af
t C

on
so

lid
at

ed
 B

al
an

ce
 S

he
et

 

(C
B

S
). 

  

A
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
dj

us
tm

en
ts

 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

to
 

Fi
xe

d 
A

ss
et

s 
as

 s
ho

w
n 

in
 th

e 
C

B
S

 a
nd

 to
 th

e 

Fi
xe

d 
A

ss
et

 

R
es

ta
te

m
en

t R
es

er
ve

.  
 

A
ny

 a
dj

us
tm

en
ts

 m
ad

e 

w
ill

 re
qu

ire
 tr

ac
in

g 

th
ro

ug
h 

to
 th

e 

S
ta

te
m

en
t o

f M
ov

em
en

t 

in
 R

es
er

ve
s.

  

W
ea

kn
es

se
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
in

 th
e 

pr
oc

es
se

s 
in

 

pl
ac

e 
fo

r m
ai

nt
ai

ni
ng

 th
e 

FA
R

.  

Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

sh
ou

ld
 re

vi
ew

 it
s 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 in

 th
is

 a
re

a 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 a
ll 

di
sp

os
al

s 
ar

e 
no

tif
ie

d 

pr
om

pt
ly

 to
 fi

na
nc

e 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 

th
e 

ba
la

nc
e 

sh
ee

t i
s 

co
rre

ct
ly

 

st
at

ed
.  

Ag
re

ed
 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
00

6 

Pr
ep

ay
m

en
t c

al
cu

la
tio

ns
 

A
 re

vi
ew

 o
f p

re
-p

ay
m

en
ts

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
th

at
 in

 s
om

e 

ca
se

s 
th

ey
 h

ad
 b

ee
n 

in
co

rr
ec

tly
 c

al
cu

la
te

d 
(a

n 
er

ro
r 

ra
te

 o
f 1

4.
5%

 in
 th

e 
48

 it
em

s 
sa

m
pl

ed
). 

 T
he

 v
al

ue
 o

f 

th
e 

er
ro

r h
as

 b
ee

n 
ex

tra
po

la
te

d 
at

 £
15

,0
00

 a
cr

os
s 

al
l 

pr
ep

ay
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 is
 n

ot
 m

at
er

ia
l 

N
on

e 
– 

am
ou

nt
 is

 n
ot

 

m
at

er
ia

l. 

Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

sh
ou

ld
 in

cl
ud

e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

gu
id

an
ce

 o
n 

th
e 

ca
lc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 p

re
pa

ym
en

ts
 in

 th
e 

ac
co

un
ts

 c
lo

se
do

w
n 

pr
oc

es
se

s 

in
 fu

tu
re

 y
ea

rs
. 

Ag
re

ed
 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
7 

58



Au
di

t o
f A

cc
ou

nt
s 

20
05

/0
6 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

of
 a

ud
it 

m
at

te
rs

 to
 th

os
e 

ch
ar

ge
d 

w
ith

 g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

Ap
pe

nd
ix 

B 
– A

cti
on

 P
lan

 

 

 RS
M 

Ro
bs

on
 R

ho
de

s L
LP

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

21
 

 Fi
nd

in
g 

A
ct

io
n 

re
qu

ire
d 

fo
r 

20
05

-0
6 

A
cc

ou
nt

s 
O

th
er

 s
ys

te
m

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

re
qu

ire
d 

M
an

ag
em

en
t r

es
po

ns
e 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
D

at
e 

Jo
ur

na
l a

ut
ho

ris
at

io
n 

Fr
om

 re
vi

ew
 o

f y
ea

r-e
nd

 jo
ur

na
ls

 it
 w

as
 n

ot
ed

 th
at

 

th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

au
th

or
is

at
io

n 
or

 re
vi

ew
 p

ro
ce

ss
 in

 p
la

ce
 a

t 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il.

  J
ou

rn
al

s 
ca

n 
be

 p
os

te
d 

by
 a

ll 

ac
co

un
ta

nc
y 

st
af

f. 
  

Th
er

e 
is

 th
er

ef
or

e 
an

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
ris

k 
of

 e
rro

rs
 o

r o
th

er
 

m
is

st
at

em
en

t a
ris

in
g 

fro
m

 jo
ur

na
l p

ro
ce

ss
in

g.
 

N
on

e 
W

e 
co

ns
id

er
 th

at
 jo

ur
na

l e
nt

rie
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t 

re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

va
l. 

N
ot

 A
gr

ee
d 

Jo
ur

na
ls

 c
an

 o
nl

y 
be

 

pr
oc

es
se

d 
by

 

ac
co

un
ta

nc
y 

st
af

f w
ho

 

w
or

k 
in

 s
m

al
l t

ea
m

s 

un
de

r t
he

 s
up

er
vi

si
on

 o
f a

 

P
rin

ci
pa

l A
cc

ou
nt

an
t. 

Th
ey

 a
re

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
ed

 

an
d 

co
m

pe
te

nt
 s

ta
ff.

 In
 

th
e 

ci
rc

um
st

an
ce

s 
an

d 

gi
ve

n 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f 

jo
ur

na
ls

  p
ro

ce
ss

ed
 p

er
 

ye
ar

 th
e 

le
ve

l o
f r

is
k 

is
 

lo
w

 a
nd

 th
e 

re
so

ur
ce

s 

re
qu

ire
d 

fo
r e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

ch
ec

ki
ng

 n
ot

 w
ar

ra
nt

ed
. 

 

Pr
io

r y
ea

r a
dj

us
tm

en
t 

Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

ha
s 

pr
oc

es
se

d 
a 

pr
io

r y
ea

r a
dj

us
tm

en
t 

fo
r i

ts
 d

ef
er

re
d 

cr
ed

it 
lia

bi
lit

y 
fo

r 2
00

4/
5.

  A
n 

ad
ju

st
m

en
t o

f £
51

,0
00

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
m

ad
e 

to
 p

rio
r y

ea
r 

re
po

rte
d 

fig
ur

es
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

th
e 

re
ce

ip
t o

f a
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

n 

to
w

ar
ds

 c
ap

ita
l e

xp
en

di
tu

re
, t

he
re

by
 re

du
ci

ng
 th

e 

am
ou

nt
 o

f d
ef

er
re

d 
cr

ed
it 

lia
bi

lit
y 

ou
ts

ta
nd

in
g 

an
d 

A
dd

iti
on

al
 d

is
cl

os
ur

es
 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

in
 th

e 

ac
co

un
ts

 to
 re

fle
ct

 th
e 

re
st

at
ed

 fi
gu

re
s 

fo
r 

20
04

/0
5.

 

Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

sh
ou

ld
 c

on
su

lt 
w

ith
 

ex
te

rn
al

 a
ud

it 
w

he
n 

co
ns

id
er

in
g 

fu
tu

re
 p

rio
r y

ea
r a

dj
us

tm
en

ts
 to

 

en
su

re
 th

ey
 m

ee
t t

he
 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 S

O
R

P
. 

Ag
re

ed
 

O
ng

oi
ng

 

59



Au
di

t o
f A

cc
ou

nt
s 

20
05

/0
6 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

of
 a

ud
it 

m
at

te
rs

 to
 th

os
e 

ch
ar

ge
d 

w
ith

 g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

Ap
pe

nd
ix 

B 
– A

cti
on

 P
lan

 

 

 RS
M 

Ro
bs

on
 R

ho
de

s L
LP

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

22
 

 Fi
nd

in
g 

A
ct

io
n 

re
qu

ire
d 

fo
r 

20
05

-0
6 

A
cc

ou
nt

s 
O

th
er

 s
ys

te
m

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

re
qu

ire
d 

M
an

ag
em

en
t r

es
po

ns
e 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
D

at
e 

in
cr

ea
si

ng
 th

e 
ca

pi
ta

l f
in

an
ce

 a
cc

ou
nt

 b
y 

£5
1,

00
0.

 

Th
is

 a
dj

us
tm

en
t d

oe
s 

no
t m

ee
t t

he
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

f 

th
e 

S
O

R
P

. 

Fi
xe

d 
as

se
t d

is
cl

os
ur

es
 

Th
e 

C
BS

 s
ho

ul
d 

on
ly

 in
cl

ud
e 

tw
o 

lin
es

 in
 re

sp
ec

t o
f 

A
ss

et
s,

 th
es

e 
be

in
g 

in
ta

ng
ib

le
 fi

xe
d 

as
se

ts
 a

nd
 

in
ta

ng
ib

le
 fi

xe
d 

as
se

ts
.  

  

N
ot

e 
1,

 A
ss

et
s,

 s
ho

ul
d 

co
nt

ai
n 

th
e 

de
ta

il 
w

hi
ch

 is
 

cu
rre

nt
ly

 d
is

cl
os

ed
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

dr
af

t C
B

S
.  

Th
e 

ad
di

tio
na

l i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
as

 d
is

cl
os

ed
 in

 th
e 

dr
af

t N
ot

e 
1 

is
 u

nn
ec

es
sa

ry
 in

 te
rm

s 
of

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 b

e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 

is
 n

ot
 c

le
ar

 to
 th

e 
re

ad
er

.  
 

N
on

e 
Th

e 
ba

la
nc

e 
sh

ee
t a

nd
 n

ot
e 

1 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 a

nd
 th

e 

fo
rm

at
 a

m
en

de
d 

in
 fu

tu
re

 y
ea

rs
 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 

pr
es

en
te

d 
is

 e
as

ily
 u

nd
er

st
oo

d 

by
 th

e 
re

ad
er

. 

Ag
re

ed
 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
7 

D
is

cl
os

ur
e 

of
 lo

ng
 te

rm
 d

eb
to

rs
 

A
n 

am
ou

nt
 o

f £
14

3,
00

0 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 a
 lo

an
 to

 S
t N

eo
ts

 

To
w

n 
C

ou
nc

il 
ha

s 
be

en
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 lo
ng

-te
rm

 d
eb

to
rs

.  

£8
,8

93
 o

f t
hi

s 
lo

an
 is

 d
ue

 fo
r r

ep
ay

m
en

t i
n 

20
06

/7
 a

nd
 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 c
ur

re
nt

 d
eb

to
rs

.  

N
ot

e 
7 

to
 th

e 
C

on
so

lid
at

ed
 B

al
an

ce
 S

he
et

, D
eb

to
rs

, 

in
cl

ud
es

 a
 b

al
an

ce
 o

f £
12

0,
00

0 
du

e 
fo

r l
oa

ns
 to

 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
re

pa
ya

bl
e 

w
ith

in
 fi

ve
 y

ea
rs

.  
P

ar
t o

f t
hi

s 

de
bt

or
 s

ho
ul

d,
 th

er
ef

or
e,

 b
e 

cl
as

si
fie

d 
as

 a
 lo

ng
-te

rm
 

de
bt

or
. 

N
on

e 
Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
sh

ou
ld

 c
on

si
de

r i
n 

fu
tu

re
 y

ea
rs

 w
he

th
er

 lo
ng

 te
rm

 

de
bt

or
 b

al
an

ce
s 

ar
e 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
ly

 

m
at

er
ia

l t
o 

w
ar

ra
nt

 th
e 

sp
lit

 

be
tw

ee
n 

cu
rre

nt
 a

nd
 lo

ng
 te

rm
 

de
bt

s.
 

Ag
re

ed
 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
7 

60



Audit of Accounts 2005/06 
Communication of audit matters to those charged with governance 
Appendix C – Audit fee update and reports issued in year 

 

 

RSM Robson Rhodes LLP    23 

 

Appendix C – Audit fee update and reports issued in year 

Audit area Plan 2005/06 Actual 2005/06 

Accounts 35,000 TBC 

Performance  47,000 TBC 

Total Code of Audit Practice fee 82,000 TBC 

 

Grant claim certification 25,000 See below 

Additional voluntary work (under 

section 35) 

N/a N/a 

Total 107,000 TBC 

 

Grant claim certification work will be completed between September and December 2006. 

Reports and opinions issued in the year 

Report title Date issued 

Best Value Performance Indicators – Audit Opinion on 2004/05 outturn October 2005 

Best Value Performance Plan Audit Opinion – 2005/06 November 2005 

Use of Resources 2005/06 Judgements report March 2006 

Audit and Inspection Plan 2006/07 June 2006 

Annual Audit letter – 2004/05 March 2006 

61



Audit of Accounts 2005/06 
Communication of audit matters to those charged with governance 
Appendix D – Statement of Responsibilities in respect of the audit of the financial statements 

 

 

RSM Robson Rhodes LLP    24 

 

Appendix D – Statement of Responsibilities in respect of the 
audit of the financial statements 

The financial statements, which comprise the published accounts of the audited body, are an essential means by 

which it accounts for its stewardship of the resources at its disposal and its financial performance in the use of 

those resources.  

It is the responsibility of the audited body to: 

• put in place systems of internal control to ensure the regularity and lawfulness of transactions; 

• maintain proper accounting records; and 

• prepare financial statements that present fairly the financial position of the body and its expenditure 

and income. 

The audited body is also responsible for preparing and publishing with its financial statements a statement on 

internal control. 

Auditors audit the financial statements and give their opinion, including: 

(a) whether they present fairly the financial position of the audited body and its expenditure and income 

for the year in question; and 

(b) whether they have been prepared properly in accordance with relevant legislation and applicable 

accounting standards. 

Subject to the concept of materiality, auditors provide reasonable assurance that the financial statements: 

(a) are free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or other irregularity or error; 

(b) comply with statutory and other applicable requirements; and 

(c) comply with all relevant requirements for accounting presentation and disclosure. 

Auditors examine selected transactions and balances on a test basis and assess the significant estimates and 

judgements made by the audited body in preparing the statements. 

Auditors evaluate significant financial systems, and the associated internal financial controls, for the purpose of 

giving their opinion on the financial statements. Where auditors identify any weaknesses in such systems and 

controls, they will draw them to the attention of the audited body, but they cannot be expected to identify all 

weaknesses that may exist. 

Auditors review whether the statement on internal control has been presented in accordance with relevant 

requirements and report if it does not meet these requirements or if it is misleading or inconsistent with other 

information of which the auditor is aware. In doing so auditors take into account the knowledge of the audited 

body gained through their work in relation to the audit of the financial statements and through their work in 

relation to the body’s arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and effectiveness in the use of its 

resources. Auditors are not required to consider whether the statement on internal control covers all risks and 

62



Audit of Accounts 2005/06 
Communication of audit matters to those charged with governance 
Appendix D – Statement of Responsibilities in respect of the audit of the financial statements 

 

 

RSM Robson Rhodes LLP    25 

 

controls, nor are auditors required to form an opinion on the effectiveness of the audited body’s corporate 

governance procedures or risk and control procedures. 

63



Audit of Accounts 2005/06 
Communication of audit matters to those charged with governance 
Appendix E – Statement of Responsibilities in relation to arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and 
effectiveness in the use of resources 

 

 

RSM Robson Rhodes LLP    26 

 

Appendix E – Statement of Responsibilities in relation to 
arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and 
effectiveness in the use of resources 

It is the responsibility of the audited body to put in place proper arrangements to secure economy, efficiency and 

effectiveness in its use of resources, and to ensure proper stewardship and governance, and regularly to review 

the adequacy and effectiveness of them. Such corporate performance management and financial management 

arrangements form a key part of the system of internal control and comprise the arrangements for: 

• establishing strategic and operational objectives; 

• determining policy and making decisions; 

• ensuring that services meet the needs of users and taxpayers and for engaging with the wider 

community; 

• ensuring compliance with established policies, procedures, laws and regulations; 

• identifying, evaluating and managing operational and financial risks and opportunities, including 

those arising from involvement in partnerships and joint working; 

• ensuring compliance with the general duty of best value, where applicable; 

• managing its financial and other resources, including arrangements to safeguard the financial 

standing of the audited body; 

• monitoring and reviewing performance, including arrangements to ensure data quality; and 

• ensuring that the audited body’s affairs are managed in accordance with proper standards of 

financial conduct, and to prevent and detect fraud and corruption. 

 

The audited body is responsible for reporting on these arrangements as part of its annual statement on internal 

control. 

Auditors have a responsibility to satisfy themselves that the audited body has put in place proper arrangements 

to secure economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources. In meeting this responsibility auditors 

should review and, where appropriate, examine evidence that is relevant to the audited body’s corporate 

performance management and financial management arrangements, as summarised above, and report on these 

arrangements. Auditors of specified local government bodies (best value authorities) also have a responsibility to 

consider, and report on, the audited body’s compliance with statutory requirements in respect of the preparation 

and publication of its best value performance plan. 

Auditors are responsible for reporting annually their conclusion, having regard to relevant criteria specified by the 

Audit Commission, as to whether the audited body has put in place proper arrangements for securing economy, 

efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources. Auditors report if significant matters have come to their 

attention that prevent them from concluding that the audited body has put in place proper arrangements. 

64



Audit of Accounts 2005/06 
Communication of audit matters to those charged with governance 
Appendix E – Statement of Responsibilities in relation to arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and 
effectiveness in the use of resources 

 

 

RSM Robson Rhodes LLP    27 

 

However, auditors are not required to consider whether aspects of the audited body’s arrangements for securing 

economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources are effective. 

In planning their audit work in relation to the arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and effectiveness in 

the use of resources, auditors consider and assess the relevant significant business risks. These are the 

significant operational and financial risks to the achievement of the audited body’s statutory functions and 

objectives, which apply to the audited body and are relevant to auditors’ responsibilities under the Code, and the 

arrangements it has put in place to manage these risks. The auditor’s assessment of what is significant is a 

matter of professional judgement and includes consideration of both the quantitative and qualitative aspects of 

the item or subject matter in question. Auditors discuss their assessment of risk with the audited body. 

When assessing risk auditors consider: 

• the relevance and significance of the potential business risks faced by all bodies of a particular 

type; 

• other risks that apply specifically to individual audited bodies; 

• the audited body’s own assessment of the risks it faces; and 

• the arrangements put in place by the body to manage and address its risks. 

 

In assessing risks auditors have regard to: 

• evidence gained from previous audit work, including the response of the audited body to previous 

audit work; 

• the results of assessments of performance carried out by the Commission; 

• the work of other statutory inspectorates; and 

• relevant improvement needs, identified in discussion with the Commission or other statutory 

inspectorates. 

 

Where auditors rely on the reports of statutory inspectorates as evidence relevant to the audited body’s corporate 

performance management and financial management arrangements, the conclusions and judgements in such 

reports remain the responsibility of the relevant inspectorate or review agency.  

In reviewing the audited body’s arrangements for its use of resources, it is not part of auditors’ functions to 

question the merits of the policies of the audited body, but auditors may examine the arrangements by which 

policy decisions are reached and consider the effects of the implementation of policy. It is the responsibility of the 

audited body to decide whether and how to implement any recommendations made by auditors and, in making 

any recommendations, auditors should avoid any perception that they have any role in the decision making 

arrangements of the audited body. 

While auditors may review audited bodies’ arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and effectiveness in 

the use of resources, they cannot be relied on to have identified every weakness or every opportunity for 

improvement. Audited bodies should consider auditors’ conclusions and recommendations in their broader 

operational or other relevant context. 

Auditors are not required to report to audited bodies on the accuracy of performance information that the audited 

bodies publish. Auditors’ work is limited to a review of the systems put in place by the audited body to collect, 

record and publish the information, in accordance with guidance issued by the Commission. Nor are auditors 

65



Audit of Accounts 2005/06 
Communication of audit matters to those charged with governance 
Appendix E – Statement of Responsibilities in relation to arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and 
effectiveness in the use of resources 

 

 

RSM Robson Rhodes LLP    28 

 

required to form a view on the completeness or accuracy of the information or the realism and achievability of the 

assessments published by those audited bodies that are required to prepare best value performance plans. 

Audit work in relation to the audited body’s arrangements to ensure that its affairs are managed in accordance 

with proper standards of financial conduct, and to prevent and detect fraud and corruption, does not remove the 

possibility that breaches of proper standards of financial conduct, or fraud and corruption, have occurred and 

remained undetected. Nor is it auditors’ responsibility to prevent or detect breaches of proper standards of 

financial conduct, or fraud and corruption, although they will be alert to the possibility and will act promptly if 

grounds for suspicion come to their notice. 

66



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PANEL 27 SEPTEMBER 2006

INTERNAL AUDIT SERVICE 
INTERNAL AUDIT PLAN 2006-07 

(Report by the Internal Audit Manager) 

1. PURPOSE 

1.1 To consider the internal audit plan for 2006-07 and invite the Panel to 
comment upon the plan prior to it being formally agreed by the Director of 
Commerce & Technology.  

2. STRATEGIC & ANNUAL PLANNING   

2.1 As members of the Panel will recall, an interim audit plan for 2006-07 was 
presented to the March meeting.  Staffing and computer audit issues have 
now been resolved and a plan for the full year can now be presented.  

2.2 The Internal Audit Manager is required to provide an opinion on the whole of 
the Council’s internal control environment each year.  This opinion also 
assists the Chief Executive and this Panel when they are preparing the 
Council’s annual assurance statement. The work that is undertaken to form 
this opinion is governed in the main by the annual audit plan.  

2.3 The Internal Audit Service maintains a four year strategic audit plan, listing all 
the risk and system areas that are considered likely to affect the Council’s 
internal control environment.  The strategic plan shows the relative 
importance of each risk and system area and the frequency with which it 
should be audited. The strategic plan has recently been reviewed and 
amended to take account of the risks listed in the risk register. There are 
currently 180 areas listed in the strategic plan.  

2.4 To prepare the annual audit plan, the strategic plan is reviewed and audits 
placed in priority order.  The highest priority schemes which can be delivered 
within the resources available are then included. Audit days are assigned to 
each area in the plan and then compared to the available resources available. 
The total days required to complete the four year strategic plan exceed 
current audit resources.  

3. RECOMMENDATION 

3.1 It is recommended that the Panel consider the Annual Audit Plan and 
 determine whether they wish to make any comments to the Director of 
 Commerce & Technology.  

ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT 1985 
Strategic Audit Plan

Contact Officer: David Harwood, Audit Manager  01480 388115 

Agenda Item 7

67



Internal Audit Service 

Internal Audit
&

Assurance Plan 
 2006-07 

68



2006-07 Internal Audit & Assurance Plan 

The 2006-07 Internal Audit & Assurance Plan has been prepared in accordance with 
best practice as contained in the CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit.   

The Code requires that Internal Audit provide an opinion on the overall adequacy and 
effectiveness of the Council’s internal control environment and that the opinion should 
support the Statement on Internal Control. The plan has therefore been developed to 
take account of this requirement and provides the opportunity for reviews of corporate 
governance, risk management and operational controls to be undertaken as well as the 
more traditional financial areas.   

A summary of the audits is contained in the following pages together with the name of 
the Liaison Officer responsible for dealing with any audit report or other issue that arises 
from an audit review.

Apart from undertaking the audits detailed in the plan, internal audit are also likely to be 
involved in providing advice and assistance with regard to the annual assurance opinion, 
dealing with whistleblowing allegations received and the national fraud initiative.  

David Harwood 
Audit Manager 
18 September 2006 

69



Audit
Days

Corporate Systems 

25Operations Centre – The Delivery of Services: R Preston 
This review will examine the steps taken by individual services to prepare for 
the challenge of delivering services from the new operations centre. It will 
consider project planning incl. the preparation of risk registers, change 
management, staff communications and procurement issues.  

10Disposal of Electronic & Paper Information: C Hall 
A recent Information Tribunal ruling has clarified the procedures to be followed 
for the deleting of electronic data. This audit will consider the Council’s 
response to the ruling together with a review as to how paper based information 
is stored and disposed of. This area has not been reviewed previously.  

15Staff Capacity & Performance: P Duerden 
The risk register contains a number of risks around the theme of service 
capacity and the ability of staff to deliver constantly improving services. This 
audit will examine the support structures in place that identify services or staff 
who may be finding it difficult to manage change; the assistance offered to staff 
to help them continually adapt and deliver what is required.   

15Sustainability: R Preston 
To review the Council’s approach to the management of ‘green’ activities and 
the impact on the environment, e.g. energy efficiency (current and proposed 
buildings), climate change, air quality. This area has not been reviewed 
previously.

12Business Continuity: R Reeves 
The risk register recognises business continuity and service recovery to be a 
‘very high’ risk.  This audit will review the business continuity management 
procedures in place throughout the Council and include a review of the risk 
assessments in place for the changing approach to the delivery of services 
arising from the new building development.

10Efficiency Savings: S Couper 
Specific actions have been agreed with respect to efficiency (Gershon) savings 
following the recent CPA Use of Resources assessment.  This audit will review 
how potential savings have been identified, targets setting and monitoring, the 
completion of returns and associated information that support the submissions 
and linkages to the budget processes.  

15Management of Health & Safety: P Duerden 
This audit will consider the Council’s approach to health and safety, including 
the role/responsibilities of Health & Safety Officers and managers,  the 
approach taken towards the assessment of risk and the introduction of best 
practice, codes of conduct and legislation. There are many references to health 
and safety in the risk register. This area has not been audited previously.  

15Performance Indicators: I Leatherbarrow 
To review the systems and procedures in place that allow key performance 
indicators to be collated and their achievement verified. The audit will review a 
sample of the BVPI’s that have been reserved or qualified by the external 
auditors.  This system was last reviewed in August 2003 and received a limited 
opinion.

70



Audit
Days

10Implementation of Member Decisions: R Reeves 

To examine the procedures in place to ensure that decisions taken by Members 
are recorded, monitored and actioned appropriately. This area was last 
reviewed in December 2003 and received a limited opinion.  

10Communications: I Leatherbarrow 
Effective consultation and communication with staff and stakeholders is an 
important element of the Council’s business. This review will examine the 
effectiveness of the Council’s Communications and Consultation Strategy and 
the mechanisms used to consult staff and stakeholders.  

5Corporate Subscriptions: S Couper 
The Council subscribers to a number of regular publications. This audit will 
consider the type and cost of subscriptions, duplication of subscription and 
alternative ways of obtaining and sharing information. This area has not been 
reviewed previously.

Total Allocation 142

Financial Systems  

10National Non Domestic Rates: J Barber 
To review on an annual basis a particular aspect of the NNDR system.  This 
year’s review will examine the valuation list, incl. liaison with the Valuation 
Office and notifications, amendments and reconciliations.  

15Housing Benefits: J Barber 
To review on an annual basis the administration of the Housing Benefit 
systems. This year’s review will examine overpayments and recovery, subsidy 
claim, training and performance management. Areas considered to be key 
operational and financial controls identified within Housing Benefit & Council 
Tax Performance Standards appropriate to this area will also be considered. 

15Creditors: S Couper 
To review on a cyclical basis specific areas of the creditors system. This years 
review will examine the purchase ledger (including batch payments, urgent 
payments, the use of manual order books/obtaining goods without an order, 
receipting of goods) and review the controls introduced to address key fraud 
related areas.  

10Main Accounting System: S Couper
To review procedures within the e-financials management system. This will 
include the control of journals, accounting codes, feeder system reconciliation’s, 
and the transfer of opening and closing balances between financial years. This 
area was last reviewed in January 2004 and received a limited opinion.  

20Integrated Payroll & Personnel System: P Duerden 
This system is reviewed on an annual basis. The review will examine the 
procedures followed to manage statutory and voluntary deductions from payroll. 

Total Allocation 70

71



Audit
Days

Commerce & Technology 

8Loans & Investments: S Couper
This audit will review the management of loans and investments against the 
Treasury Management Strategy. The implementation of previously agreed audit 
actions will also be reviewed. The area was last reviewed in December 2003.  

15Insurance: S Couper 
The Internal Audit Manager became responsible for the insurance service in 
January 2006.  This review will examine the systems and procedures followed 
for the receipt, administration and settlement of insurance claims.  This area 
was last reviewed in October 2002 and received a limited opinion.

8Mortgages: J Barber 
This audit will examine the financial administration of those mortgages still being 
administered by the Council. This will include the application of interest rate 
changes, interest calculations, notifications and the collection of mortgage 
payments and insurance provisions.  

Total Allocation 31

Central Services 

5Gifts, Hospitality & Register of Interests: R Reeves  
To examine the procedures in place for the recording of gifts or hospitality 
received or given by both Members and Officers in accordance with the Local  
Government Act 2000. This area was last reviewed in December 2001 and 
received an adequate opinion 

35Leisure Centres: R Reeves 
To continually review across the 5 Leisure Centres specific areas of their 
operation. This year’s review will examine the financial management of the 
Centres including cash income controls and the provision of management 
information.

15Leisure Centres – Bars & Catering: R Reeves 
The review will identify the risks associated with the operation of the Leisure 
Centre bars and catering arrangements and the management controls 
introduced to address those risks. The implementation of previously agreed 
recommendations will also be reviewed. This area was last reviewed in 
December 2002.  

12Licensing: R Reeves 
The Licensing Act 2003 required the Council to undertake duties previously 
performed by the Magistrates Courts. This review will examine the 
administrative procedures introduced to manage the receipt, review and 
granting of licence applications. Work will also be undertaken to review the taxi 
and  private hire vehicle applications. This area was last reviewed in September 
2000 and received an adequate opinion. 

10Land Charges: R Reeves 
A review of the systems and procedures for the administration and collection of 
Land Charge income. This area was last reviewed in October 2001 and was 
considered to have a high level of control.   

Total Allocation 77

72



Audit
Days

ICT Audit 

10Post Implementation Review: C Hall 
A series of PIR’s is to be undertaken to examine the success or otherwise of 
ICT enabled projects. The timing of, and selection of the project to be reviewed, 
will be determined during the year as projects ‘go-live’.  

Further information to be provided by Deloitte & Touche 
  Network Infrastructure 12
  Change Control 5
  Data Protection 8
  Facilities Move 5
  Application Audit 7

Total Allocation 47

Operational Services 

10Homelessness: S Plant 
To examine the systems and procedures for the management of homeless 
families. This area was last reviewed in August 2001 and received an adequate 
level of assurance.  

10On & Off Street Parking: R Ward 
This audit will examine the management of parking charges and excess 
charges. This audit was last reviewed in May 2001 and received an adequate 
opinion.

10Markets: R Ward 
This audit will examine the management of street markets, specifically the 
procedures for the receipt and accounting for income. This area was last 
reviewed in October 2001 and was considered to have a low level of control.  

10Building Control Fees: R Preston 
This review will examine the systems and procedures in place to administer all 
fee income. The implementation of previously agreed recommendations will 
also be reviewed. This area was last reviewed in December 1998. 

12Section 106 Agreements: S Ingram 
This review will consider the systems in place for the negotiation of agreements 
with developers, the receipt and subsequent expenditure of funding and the 
record keeping and monitoring processes in place. This area has not been 
reviewed previously.

10Management of Trees & Plants: R Ward 
The risk register considers the management of trees & plants to be a ‘very high’ 
risk due to both the increasing number of claims and insurance premiums. This 
audit will consider how those trees and plants that are the responsibility of the 
Council are managed; including the maintenance of the database established a 
number of years ago.

Total Allocation 62

73



Audit
Days

Contract Audit 

8Service/Supply Contract:  
The annual assurance statement identifies compliance with the Code of 
Procurement as an area for improvement.  This audit will examine individual 
service and supply contracts that have been entered into and review the 
tendering process and procedures followed during the currency of the contract.    

Total Allocation 8

74



 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PANEL 25 SEPTEMBER 2006
 

RISK REGISTER 

(Report by the Internal Audit Manager) 
 
 
1. Purpose 
 
1.1 To provide members of the Panel with information on the risk register.     
 
2. Corporate Risk Register   
 
2.1 Attached at Appendix A is a copy of the risk register.  The register has been 

prepared following consultation with Heads of Service and been reviewed by 
the Risk Management Group and the Chief Officers’ Management Team.  

 
2.2 The register should not be seen as a finished product, rather one that will be 

amended as threats and opportunities arise. The register identifies both 
corporate and operational risks as required by the risk management 
strategy.    

 
2.3 The register is an important internal control document. Whilst some work 

has already been done to link risks to business objectives, further work will 
be required, once changes to the Corporate Plan have been agreed and 
service plans and scorecard targets amended. Upon completion of this work, 
the register will be a valuable source of information for the annual Statement 
on Corporate Governance.  

 
3. ‘Very High’ Risks 
 
3.1 The risk strategy requires that all residual risks that are considered to be 

‘very high’ should be presented to the Panel, so that they can take a 
decision as to whether the risks should be tolerated or treated. The register 
contains 12 of these risks.  

 
3.2 Heads of Service have not yet prepared option appraisal forms for Panel 

members to consider. These will be available for the December meeting 
when a further report will be submitted.  

 
4. Recommendation 
 
4.1 It is recommended that the Panel note the register.  
 
 
ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT 1985 
Notes of meetings with Senior Managers 
Risk Management Group papers  
 
Contact Officer: David Harwood, Audit Manager  01480 388115 

Agenda Item 8

75



76

This page is intentionally left blank



H
u

n
ti

n
g

d
o

n
s
h

ir
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il

R
is

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r

L
ik

e
li
h

o
o

d
Im

p
a
c
t

R
is

k
 S

c
o

re
L

ik
e
li
h

o
o

d
Im

p
a
c
t

R
is

k
 S

c
o

re

1
S

e
rv

ic
e

 r
e

c
o

v
e

ry
 a

n
d

/o
r 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
it
y
 p

la
n

s
 a

re
 i
n

a
d

e
q

u
a

te
 r

e
s
u

lt
in

g
, 

o
v
e

r 
b

o
th

 t
h

e
 

s
h

o
rt

 a
n

d
 m

e
d

iu
m

 t
e

rm
, 

in
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il'

s
 i
n

a
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 s

e
rv

ic
e

. 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
/t

a
rg

e
ts

 n
o

t 
a

c
h

ie
v
a

b
le

In
a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 f

u
lf
il 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o

n
s
.

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
 d

a
m

a
g

e

L
o

s
s
 o

f 
in

c
o

m
e

P
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
t 

m
a

d
e

L
a

c
k
 o

f 
le

a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 &
 a

ff
e

c
t 

o
n

 s
ta

ff
 m

o
ra

le

L
o

s
s
 o

f 
u

ti
lit

ie
s
 /

 p
o

w
e

r 
fo

r 
s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
a

l 
a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
ti
m

e

4
5

2
0

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 R

e
c
o

v
e

ry
 P

la
n

: 
IT

 R
e

c
o

v
e

ry
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
in

 p
la

c
e

; 
d

a
ta

 i
s
 

b
a

c
k
e

d
 u

p
 e

a
c
h

 s
it
e

 &
 s

to
re

d
 o

ff
 s

it
e

 o
n

 a
 w

e
e

k
ly

 b
a

s
is

; 
p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 

e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
- 

a
ir
 c

o
n

d
it
io

n
in

g
; 

U
P

S
 a

llo
w

s
 1

0
m

in
s
 c

lo
s
in

g
 d

o
w

n
 t

im
e

.

4
5

2
0

2
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il,

 a
s
 a

 p
a

rt
n

e
r 

to
 t

h
e

 L
e

is
u

re
 C

e
n

tr
e

 J
o

in
t 

A
g

re
e

m
e

n
ts

, 
d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 

a
g

re
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 r
e

g
u

la
rl
y
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 r

e
s
u

lt
in

g
 i
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
o

s
ts

 f
a

lli
n

g
 o

n
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il

J
o

in
t 

A
g

re
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 n
o

t 
n

e
g

o
ti
a

te
d

 o
n

 t
im

e
; 

g
re

y
 a

re
a

s
 o

f 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
m

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

/r
e

p
a

ir
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 u

n
re

s
o

lv
e

d
; 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
 -

 r
a

ti
o

 o
f 

c
o

s
ts

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 C
C

C
 &

 H
D

C
. 

4
4

1
6

E
a

c
h

 c
e

n
tr

e
 h

a
s
 a

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
. 

 A
 s

c
h

e
d

u
le

 o
f 

w
h

e
n

 

a
g

re
e

m
e

n
ts

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 r
e

n
e

g
o

ti
a

te
d

 i
s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

.

4
4

1
6

3
A

 M
a

jo
r 

C
iv

il 
E

m
e

rg
e

n
c
y
 o

c
c
u

rs
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 n

o
t 

p
re

p
a

re
d

 f
o

r 
it
 (

R
e

s
t 

C
e

n
tr

e
s
)

N
o

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 t
o

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

, 
fe

e
d

 a
n

d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

le
e

p
in

g
 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
p

e
o

p
le

S
ta

ff
 a

re
 n

o
t 

a
w

a
re

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 r

o
le

s
 a

n
d

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s

N
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
ro

m
 o

th
e

r 
a

g
e

n
c
ie

s
 /

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
a

n
d

 e
x
te

rn
a

l 

c
o

n
ta

c
ts

P
o

o
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s

In
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 v

e
n

u
e

s

A
d

v
e

rs
e

 p
u

b
lic

it
y

5
5

2
5

S
ta

ff
 T

ra
in

in
g

V
e

n
u

e
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
g

re
e

d

O
u

t 
o

f 
h

o
u

rs
 c

o
n

ta
c
ts

 m
a

in
ta

in
e

d
 a

n
d

 u
p

 t
o

 d
a

te

L
ia

is
o

n
 w

it
h

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
, 

lo
c
a

l 
P

C
T

s
, 

S
o

c
ia

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 e

tc

P
e

t 
P

la
n

 -
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 w

it
h

 s
h

e
lt
e

rs
 a

n
d

 v
e

ts
 e

tc

F
o

o
d

 P
la

n
 (

e
x
e

rc
is

e
s
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
(d

e
s
k
 t

o
p

) 
b

u
t 

n
o

t 
fo

rm
a

lly
 t

e
s
te

d
)

5
3

1
5

4
P

u
b

lic
 i
n

ju
ry

, 
ill

n
e

s
s
 o

r 
p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 d

a
m

a
g

e
 i
s
 c

a
u

s
e

d
 f

ro
m

 i
n

a
d

e
q

u
a

te
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

tr
e

e
s
 

a
n

d
/o

r 
p

o
is

o
n

o
u

s
 p

la
n

ts
, 

d
a

m
a

g
in

g
 o

u
r 

re
p

u
ta

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
n

c
re

a
s
in

g
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
. 

A
d

v
e

rs
e

 p
u

b
lic

it
y
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

n
 i
n

c
id

e
n

t 
re

s
u

lt
in

g
 i
n

 d
e

a
th

 /
 

in
ju

ry
 t

o
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
th

e
 p

u
b

lic
 /

 s
ta

ff
 o

r 
d

a
m

a
g

e
 t

o
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
.

In
c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 i
n

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 p
re

m
iu

m
s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 

h
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
e

r 
c
la

im
s
.

4
5

2
0

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 D

iv
is

io
n

 h
a

v
e

 a
 t

re
e

 s
e

c
ti
o

n
 t

o
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

th
is

 w
o

rk
; 

 d
a

ta
b

a
s
e

 

c
o

n
ta

in
in

g
 a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 t
re

e
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 (

 s
p

e
c
ie

s
, 

a
g

e
 &

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 

m
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

 w
o

rk
 d

o
n

e
);

 r
e

g
u

la
r 

in
s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
s
 -

 r
e

c
o

rd
e

d
; 

p
ro

b
le

m
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 

b
y
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
lic

 a
c
te

d
 u

p
o

n
.

3
5

1
5

5
A

 i
n

c
id

e
n

t 
o

c
c
u

rs
 a

t 
a

 L
e

is
u

re
 C

e
n

tr
e

 w
h

ic
h

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

s
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 t

o
 b

e
 h

a
lt
e

d
 o

r 
d

ra
m

a
ti
c
a

lly
 

re
d

u
c
e

d
.

S
e

rv
ic

e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 n

o
t 

a
c
h

ie
v
a

b
le

;

u
n

a
b

le
 t

o
 f

u
n

c
ti
o

n
 (

d
u

e
 t

o
 f

ir
e

, 
v
a

n
d

a
lis

m
, 

lo
s
s
 o

f 
k
e

y
s
, 

s
ta

ff
in

g
 i
s
s
u

e
s
);

in
a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 f

u
lf
il 

o
b

lig
a

ti
o

n
s
; 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
a

n
d

/o
r 

o
th

e
r 

lo
s
s
; 

c
o

s
ts

 a
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 i
n

v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
/r

e
c
o

v
e

ry
; 

a
ll 

o
r 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
le

is
u

re
 c

e
n

tr
e

 i
s
 f

o
rc

e
d

 t
o

 c
lo

s
e

; 

lo
s
s
 o

f 
in

c
o

m
e

; 

c
u

s
to

m
e

rs
 m

o
v
e

 t
o

 a
lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
;

re
p

u
ta

ti
o

n
 d

a
m

a
g

e
.

3
5

1
5

G
o

o
d

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 o

f 
s
e

c
u

ri
ty

 &
 s

ta
ff

 a
w

a
re

n
e

s
s
; 

fi
re

 a
la

rm
s
 a

re
 r

o
u

ti
n

e
ly

 t
e

s
te

d
; 

e
a

c
h

 o
f 

th
e

 L
e

is
u

re
 C

e
n

tr
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 s
u

rv
e

y
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il'

s
 i
n

s
u

re
rs

; 

w
h

e
e

lie
 b

in
s
 k

e
p

t 
a

w
a

y
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 b

u
ild

in
g

; 

re
p

a
ir
s
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 v

a
n

d
a

lis
m

 a
re

 q
u

ic
k
ly

 a
tt

e
n

d
e

d
 t

o
; 

C
C

T
V

 i
n

s
ta

lle
d

 a
t 

a
ll 

le
is

u
re

 c
e

n
tr

e
s
;

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 &

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 o

f 
c
o

m
p

e
ti
to

rs
 a

re
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d

 &
 p

ro
m

p
t 

a
c
ti
o

n
 i
s
 t

a
k
e

n
 

w
h

e
re

 n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ry
;

Q
u

a
rt

e
rl
y
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
in

c
o

m
e

 &
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 t

o
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
s
;

S
e

rv
ic

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
.

3
5

1
5

6
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 o

r 
d

a
ta

 i
s
 l
o

s
t 

le
a

d
in

g
 t

o
 a

n
 i
n

a
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 o
r 

re
s
p

o
n

d
 

to
 r

e
q

u
e

s
ts

 f
o

r 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
. 

U
n

a
u

th
o

ri
s
e

d
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 r

e
c
o

rd
s
 a

n
d

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n

B
re

a
c
h

e
s
 i
n

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

lit
y

L
o

s
s
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 d
a

ta

B
a

d
 r

e
p

u
ta

ti
o

n
 /

 a
d

v
e

rs
e

 p
re

s
s

D
a

ta
 /

 s
o

ft
w

a
re

 n
o

t 
re

m
o

v
e

d
 b

e
fo

re
 I

T
 e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
is

 d
is

p
o

s
e

d
 

o
f

L
e

a
k
 o

f 
re

h
o

u
s
in

g
 i
n

fo
 -

 d
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 v

io
le

n
c
e

 c
a

s
e

 m
a

y
 r

e
s
u

lt
 i
n

 

d
e

a
th

3
5

1
5

A
ll 

s
o

ft
w

a
re

 i
s
 r

e
m

o
v
e

d
 a

n
d

 h
a

rd
 d

is
k
s
 w

ip
e

d
 c

le
a

n
 b

y
 I

M
D

 b
e

fo
re

 d
is

p
o

s
a

l

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 h
e

ld
 i
n

 m
e

ta
l 
fi
lin

g
 c

a
b

in
e

ts
 i
n

 m
o

s
t 

c
a

s
e

s

A
ll 

in
c
e

n
d

ia
ry

 s
o

u
rc

e
s
 a

w
a

y
 f

ro
m

 c
a

b
in

e
ts

, 
o

n
ly

 d
e

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
b

u
ild

in
g

 

s
h

o
u

ld
 c

a
u

s
e

 s
u

c
h

 l
o

s
s

M
a

n
y
 r

e
c
o

rd
s
 h

e
ld

 e
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
a

lly
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
e

rs
 n

o
t 

h
e

ld
 o

n
 t

h
e

 s
a

m
e

 f
lo

o
rs

S
ta

ff
 a

re
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

d
 t

o
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

 s
tr

a
n

g
e

rs
 i
n

 s
e

c
u

re
 a

re
a

s

A
ll 

c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

 s
to

re
d

 i
n

 a
 s

e
m

i-
s
e

c
u

re
 e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t

S
ta

ff
 a

w
a

re
 o

f 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

d
is

p
o

s
a

l 
o

f 
c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
w

a
s
te

  
- 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

u
s
e

 o
f 

s
h

re
d

d
in

g
 e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t

O
ff

ic
e

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls

N
o

n
 -

 a
c
ti
v
e

 c
a

s
e

 f
ile

s
 r

o
u

ti
n

e
ly

 s
to

re
d

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

o
p

e
ra

te
s
 a

 n
o

 s
m

o
k
in

g
 p

o
lic

y
 i
n

 i
t's

 b
u

ild
in

g
s

S
ta

ff
 t

ra
in

in
g

, 
p

o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

lit
y

3
5

1
5

7
U

s
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 L

e
is

u
re

 C
e

n
tr

e
s
 a

re
 p

u
t 

a
t 

ri
s
k
 d

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
s
ta

ff
 w

h
o

 a
re

 

u
n

s
u

it
a

b
le

 t
o

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 p

e
o

p
le

.

A
c
c
u

s
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
in

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

re
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 

th
e

 p
u

b
lic

 a
n

d
 i
n

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
rs

o
n

s
; 

 a
d

v
e

rs
e

 p
u

b
lic

it
y
; 

le
g

a
l 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
; 

a
d

v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 i
f 

a
ll 

C
R

B
 c

h
e

c
k
s
 a

re
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
b

e
fo

re
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
c
o

m
m

e
n

c
e

s
. 

3
5

1
5

C
ri
m

in
a

l 
R

e
c
o

rd
s
 B

u
re

a
u

 c
h

e
c
k
s
 a

re
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
&

 r
e

fe
re

n
c
e

s
 t

a
k
e

n
 u

p
; 

s
ta

ff
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 i
s
s
u

e
d

; 
c
h

ild
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o

n
 p

o
lic

y
.

3
5

1
5

S
c

o
p

e
/p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

c
o

n
s

e
q

u
e

n
c

e
s

 o
f 

ri
s

k
R

is
k

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 

M
e

a
s

u
re

s
 i

n
 P

la
c

e

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
R

e
s
id

u
a
l 
R

is
k
 

(l
ik

e
li
h

o
o

d
 x

 i
m

p
a
c
t)

W
it

h
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
M

e
a
s
u

re
s

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
R

is
k

(l
ik

e
li
h

o
o

d
 x

 i
m

p
a
c
t)

A
s
s
u

m
e
 N

o
 C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 i
n

 P
la

c
e

R
IS

K

T
h

re
a

t 
to

 a
c

h
ie

v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

b
u

s
in

e
s

s
 o

b
je

c
ti

v
e

77



H
u

n
ti

n
g

d
o

n
s
h

ir
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il

R
is

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r

L
ik

e
li
h

o
o

d
Im

p
a
c
t

R
is

k
 S

c
o

re
L

ik
e
li
h

o
o

d
Im

p
a
c
t

R
is

k
 S

c
o

re

S
c

o
p

e
/p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

c
o

n
s

e
q

u
e

n
c

e
s

 o
f 

ri
s

k
R

is
k

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 

M
e

a
s

u
re

s
 i

n
 P

la
c

e

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
R

e
s
id

u
a
l 
R

is
k
 

(l
ik

e
li
h

o
o

d
 x

 i
m

p
a
c
t)

W
it

h
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
M

e
a
s
u

re
s

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
R

is
k

(l
ik

e
li
h

o
o

d
 x

 i
m

p
a
c
t)

A
s
s
u

m
e
 N

o
 C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 i
n

 P
la

c
e

R
IS

K

T
h

re
a

t 
to

 a
c

h
ie

v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

b
u

s
in

e
s

s
 o

b
je

c
ti

v
e

8
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

is
 c

a
p

p
e

d
 r

e
q

u
ir
in

g
 l
o

n
g

 a
n

d
 s

h
o

rt
 t

e
rm

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
.

W
it
h

d
ra

w
a

l 
o

f 
a

ll 
o

r 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 s

e
rv

ic
e

; 
re

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
 d

a
m

a
g

e
. 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
o

s
ts

 o
f 

re
-b

ill
in

g
.

4
5

2
0

C
o

u
n

c
il 

T
a

x
 l
e

v
e

l 
is

 s
e

t 
b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 a

n
 a

s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 c

a
p

p
in

g
 l
e

v
e

l.

2
5

1
0

9
S

ta
ff

 a
re

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 a
c
c
id

e
n

ts
 w

h
ic

h
 l
e

a
d

s
 t

o
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

s
 i
n

 s
ic

k
n

e
s
s
 a

b
s
e

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 i
n

a
b

ili
ty

 

o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

to
 d

e
liv

e
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 o

r 
m

e
e

t 
ta

rg
e

ts
. 

B
re

a
c
h

e
s
 i
n

 H
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
  

S
a

fe
ty

 p
ro

to
c
o

ls

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
 d

a
m

a
g

e

G
a

p
s
 i
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

S
ta

ff
 m

o
ra

le
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

ly
 a

ff
e

c
te

d

T
a

rg
e

ts
 n

o
t 

a
c
h

ie
v
e

d

S
ta

ff
 d

o
 n

o
t 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 t
h

e
ir
 r

o
le

s
 a

n
d

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 i
n

 

re
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 S

a
fe

ty

M
a

n
u

a
l 
h

a
n

d
lin

g
 i
n

ju
ri
e

s
 /

 R
S

I

3
5

1
5

Q
u

a
rt

e
rl
y
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
a

ll 
H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 S

a
fe

ty
 r

is
k
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 i
n

c
id

e
n

ts
 -

 

re
la

te
d

 a
c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

s
 a

re
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
o

rd
e

d

H
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 S

a
fe

ty
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 a

re
 d

is
c
u

s
s
e

d
 a

n
n

u
a

lly

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 M

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 a
re

 a
ll 

q
u

a
lif

ie
d

 i
n

 H
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 S

a
fe

ty
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t

H
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 S

a
fe

ty
 i
n

s
p

e
c
to

rs

H
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 S

a
fe

ty
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e

In
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 t

ra
in

in
g

 i
n

 H
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 S

a
fe

ty

D
if
fe

re
n

t 
tr

a
in

in
g

 c
o

u
rs

e
s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
, 

ri
s
k
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts

2
5

1
0

1
0

IC
T

 S
e

c
u

ri
ty

 i
s
 b

re
a

c
h

e
d

 c
a

u
s
in

g
 b

o
th

 t
h

e
 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
d

a
ta

 a
n

d
 a

 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
tr

u
s
t 

in
 t

h
e

 r
e

lia
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

th
e

 d
a

ta
 b

e
in

g
 h

e
ld

. 

L
o

s
s
 /

 d
a

m
a

g
e

 t
o

 e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t

A
d

v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
ts

 o
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

D
e

a
d

lin
e

 s
lip

p
a

g
e

T
a

rg
e

ts
 n

o
t 

a
c
h

ie
v
e

d

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

c
o

s
ts

L
e

a
d

 i
n

 t
im

e
s
 f

o
r 

re
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t

3
5

1
5

B
a

c
k
 u

p
 t

a
p

e
s

A
c
c
e

s
s
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls

F
ir
e

 /
 s

e
c
u

ri
ty

 p
ro

te
c
ti
o

n

S
e

c
u

ri
ty

 m
a

rk
in

g
 o

f 
a

s
s
e

ts

C
C

T
V

 u
n

it

C
a

re
ta

k
e

r 
p

ro
to

c
o

ls

B
o

o
k
in

g
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 f

o
r 

u
s
e

 o
f 

la
p

to
p

s
 a

w
a

y
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 o

ff
ic

e

L
o

c
k
s
 o

n
 n

o
te

b
o

o
k
 c

o
m

p
u

te
rs

E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

p
o

s
tc

o
d

e
d

2
5

1
0

1
1

A
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
th

e
 p

u
b

lic
 o

r 
a

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 s

e
ri
o

u
s
ly

 i
n

ju
re

d
 o

r 
k
ill

e
d

 d
u

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

n
o

t 
p

ro
v
id

in
g

 i
ts

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 w

it
h

 e
it
h

e
r 

a
 s

a
fe

 w
o

rk
in

g
 e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
o

r 
s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
a

n
d

 

a
d

e
q

u
a

te
 t

ra
in

in
g

 w
it
h

 r
e

g
a

rd
 t

o
 t

h
e

 t
a

s
k
s
 t

h
a

t 
it
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

s
 t

o
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t.

A
d

v
e

rs
e

 p
u

b
lic

it
y
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

n
 i
n

c
id

e
n

t 
/ 

in
ju

ry
 f

ro
m

 a
n

 R
T

A
 

in
v
o

lv
in

g
 H

D
C

 s
ta

ff
 w

h
o

 a
re

 d
ri
v
in

g
 o

n
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
; 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 d

ri
v
in

g
 o

n
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
c
o

v
e

r;
 v

e
h

ic
le

 

n
o

t 
ro

a
d

w
o

rt
h

y
 d

e
a

th
 /

 i
n

ju
ry

 t
o

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

s
ta

ff
, 

p
u

b
lic

, 

c
u

s
to

m
e

r 
w

h
ils

t 
u

s
in

g
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 /

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
, 

F
ir
e

 i
n

 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 /

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 r

e
s
u

lt
in

g
 i
n

 d
e

a
th

 /
 i
n

ju
ry

 t
o

 

s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
, 

lo
n

e
 w

o
rk

in
g

3
5

1
5

A
ll 

s
ta

ff
 w

h
o

 d
ri
v
e

 o
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 s

e
lf
-c

e
rt

if
y
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
y
 h

a
v
e

 v
a

lid
 

d
ri
v
in

g
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

s
. 

A
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 i
n

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 &
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
ir
 v

e
h

ic
le

 h
a

s
 a

n
 M

O
T

 (
if
 

re
q

u
ir
e

d
);

 d
ri
v
in

g
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 c
h

e
c
k
 -

 i
n

it
ia

l 
&

 a
n

n
u

a
l

2
5

1
0

1
2

A
 d

e
c
is

io
n

 i
s
 t

a
k
e

n
 c

o
n

tr
a

ry
 t

o
 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
, 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 o
r 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il'

s
 o

w
n

 p
o

lic
y
 a

n
d

 

p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 t

h
a

t 
is

 s
u

c
c
e

s
s
fu

lly
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

d
, 

re
s
u

lt
in

g
 i
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
c
o

s
ts

, 
re

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
 

h
a

rm
 a

n
d

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
.

B
re

a
c
h

e
s
 i
n

 H
e

a
lt
h

 &
 S

a
fe

ty
 &

 o
th

e
r 

g
u

id
e

lin
e

s
/p

ro
to

c
o

ls
; 

re
p

u
ta

ti
o

n
 d

a
m

a
g

e
; 

g
a

p
s
 i
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

; 
s
ta

ff
 m

o
ra

le
 

a
d

v
e

rs
e

ly
 a

ff
e

c
te

d
; 

ta
rg

e
ts

/n
e

w
 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 n

o
t 

a
c
h

ie
v
e

d
; 

s
ta

ff
 

d
o

 n
o

t 
k
n

o
w

 w
h

a
t 

to
 d

o
.

3
5

1
5

S
ta

ff
 t

ra
in

in
g

 &
 q

u
a

lif
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
; 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

 o
f 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
b

o
d

ie
s
 a

n
d

/o
r 

s
u

b
s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

ir
, 

o
r 

o
th

e
r 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

p
u

b
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
; 

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 t
ra

in
in

g
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 &

 e
x
te

rn
a

l 
tr

a
in

in
g

 s
o

u
rc

e
s
 a

re
 u

s
e

d
; 

o
p

e
n

 d
is

c
u

s
s
io

n
s
 h

e
ld

 

a
b

o
u

t 
tr

a
in

in
g

 n
e

e
d

s
; 

H
e

a
lt
h

 &
 S

a
fe

ty
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

in
 p

la
c
e

.

2
5

1
0

1
3

S
ta

ff
 a

re
 u

n
w

ill
in

g
 t

o
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 t

h
e

ir
 m

o
d

e
 o

f 
tr

a
n

s
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 a
im

s
 o

f 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 T

ra
v
e

l 
P

la
n

 

a
re

 n
o

t 
m

e
t,

 r
e

s
u

lt
in

g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
c
a

r 
p

a
rk

in
g

 s
p

a
c
e

s
 f

o
r 

s
h

o
p

p
e

rs
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

w
o

rk
e

rs
 w

it
h

in

H
u

n
ti
n

g
d

o
n

 t
o

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
 a

n
d

 d
a

m
a

g
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 H

u
n

ti
n

g
d

o
n

 e
c
o

n
o

m
y
.

H
u

n
ti
n

g
d

o
n

 n
o

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

re
m

a
in

s
 a

 v
ib

ra
n

t 
s
h

o
p

p
in

g
 c

e
n

tr
e

 a
n

d
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 f

o
c
u

s

S
ta

ff
 l
e

a
v
e

 &
 r

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
s
ta

ff
 b

e
c
o

m
e

s
 m

o
re

 d
if
fi
c
u

lt

L
o

c
a

l 
s
h

o
p

s
 &

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 d
if
fi
c
u

lt
y
 i
n

 r
e

c
ru

it
in

g
 a

n
d

 

re
ta

in
in

g
 s

ta
ff

C
a

r 
p

a
rk

in
g

 f
e

e
s
 a

re
 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
e

d
 f

o
r 

lo
n

g
 s

ta
y
 p

a
rk

in
g

M
e

d
ia

 c
o

v
e

ra
g

e
 h

ig
h

lig
h

ts
 i
n

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 o

f 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 r
e

 

D
ir
e

c
to

rs
 a

n
d

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

. 

'S
h

o
p

p
in

g
' j

o
u

rn
e

y
s
 o

u
ts

id
e

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e

 w
h

ic
h

 b
ri
n

g
s
 

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
p

ro
b

le
m

s

5
4

2
0

C
a

m
s
h

a
re

 s
c
h

e
m

e
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
a

s
s
is

ta
n

c
e

 t
o

 b
e

 o
ff

e
re

d
 t

o
 s

ta
ff

 w
it
h

in
 t

ra
v
e

l 
to

 w
o

rk
 p

la
n

E
a

rl
y
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
in

c
re

a
s
e

d
 h

o
m

e
 w

o
rk

in
g

4
3

1
2

1
4

T
h

e
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

S
p

e
c
ia

l 
E

v
e

n
ts

 o
rg

a
n

is
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 L
e

is
u

re
 C

e
n

tr
e

s
 

m
a

y
 n

o
t 

b
e

 r
o

b
u

s
t 

a
n

d
 r

e
s
u

lt
 i
n

 c
u

s
to

m
e

r 
c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
.

A
d

v
e

rs
e

 p
u

b
lic

it
y
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

n
 i
n

c
id

e
n

t 
re

s
u

lt
in

g
 i
n

 d
e

a
th

 /
 

in
ju

ry
 t

o
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
th

e
 p

u
b

lic
 /

 s
ta

ff
 o

r 
d

a
m

a
g

e
 t

o
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
; 

c
o

u
n

c
il 

la
n

d
 m

a
d

e
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 f

o
r 

th
ir
d

 p
a

rt
y
 e

v
e

n
t 

is
 n

o
t 

fi
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 p
u

rp
o

s
e

 o
r 

is
 l
e

ft
 i
n

 u
n

s
a

fe
 c

o
n

d
it
io

n
 a

ft
e

r 
th

e
 e

v
e

n
t.

4
5

2
0

A
 r

is
k
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
is

 p
ro

d
u

c
e

d
 f

o
r 

e
a

c
h

 e
v
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 a

 g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 m
a

n
u

a
l 
o

n
 

s
a

fe
ty

 i
s
 m

a
d

e
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
; 

c
o

m
p

e
te

n
t 

s
ta

ff
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 i
n

s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
s
; 

fo
rm

a
l 

in
s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
b

e
fo

re
 &

 a
ft

e
r 

a
ll 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

o
rg

a
n

is
e

d
 e

v
e

n
ts

; 
s
it
e

 

in
s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
s
 i
m

m
e

d
ia

te
ly

 b
e

fo
re

 a
n

d
 a

ft
e

r 
a

n
 e

v
e

n
t 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

ir
d

 p
a

rt
ie

s
 a

re
 

p
e

rm
it
te

d
 t

o
 u

s
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

L
a

n
d

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 s

a
fe

 f
o

r 
th

e
 i
n

te
n

d
e

d
 

p
u

rp
o

s
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
it
 i
s
 l
e

ft
 i
n

 a
 s

a
fe

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
; 

c
o

p
ie

s
 o

f 
p

e
rf

o
rm

e
rs

 i
n

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

b
ta

in
e

d
 &

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

;

3
4

1
2

1
5

In
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
e

v
e

n
ts

 w
h

ic
h

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
s
t 

/ 
a

v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

fu
e

l 
re

q
u

ir
e

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

to
 

re
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 f

re
q

u
e

n
c
y
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 b

e
in

g
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
. 

F
u

e
l 
s
h

o
rt

a
g

e
s

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
o

s
ts

 i
n

c
u

rr
e

d
 i
n

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 f
u

e
l

G
a

p
s
 i
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

T
a

rg
e

ts
 n

o
t 

m
e

t

P
u

b
lic

 c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 /

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
 d

u
e

 t
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 i
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
 d

a
m

a
g

e

L
e

a
d

 i
n

 t
im

e
s
 f

o
r 

re
c
o

v
e

ry
 /

 r
e

s
to

c
k

S
to

c
k
s
 o

f 
fu

e
l 
ta

rg
e

te
d

 

C
lo

s
u

re
 /

 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
c
e

rt
a

in
 s

u
p

p
lie

rs

4
4

1
6

M
a

in
 2

4
,0

0
0

 l
it
re

 t
a

n
k
 (

1
2

 d
a

y
s
 s

u
p

p
ly

 w
h

e
n

 f
u

ll,
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 a
ft

e
r 

1
8

,0
0

0
 l
it
re

s
 

u
s
e

d
 l
e

a
v
in

g
 b

a
n

k
 s

to
c
k
 o

f 
6

,0
0

0
 -

 w
o

u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 3

-4
 d

a
y
s
 s

u
p

p
ly

)

S
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 a

re
 k

n
o

w
n

O
ff

 -
 s

it
e

 s
u

p
p

lie
rs

 u
s
e

d

S
o

m
e

 v
e

h
ic

le
s
 a

re
 p

e
tr

o
l 
d

ri
v
e

n
4

3
1

2

78



H
u

n
ti

n
g

d
o

n
s
h

ir
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il

R
is

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r

L
ik

e
li
h

o
o

d
Im

p
a
c
t

R
is

k
 S

c
o

re
L

ik
e
li
h

o
o

d
Im

p
a
c
t

R
is

k
 S

c
o

re

S
c

o
p

e
/p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

c
o

n
s

e
q

u
e

n
c

e
s

 o
f 

ri
s

k
R

is
k

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 

M
e

a
s

u
re

s
 i

n
 P

la
c

e

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
R

e
s
id

u
a
l 
R

is
k
 

(l
ik

e
li
h

o
o

d
 x

 i
m

p
a
c
t)

W
it

h
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
M

e
a
s
u

re
s

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
R

is
k

(l
ik

e
li
h

o
o

d
 x

 i
m

p
a
c
t)

A
s
s
u

m
e
 N

o
 C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 i
n

 P
la

c
e

R
IS

K

T
h

re
a

t 
to

 a
c

h
ie

v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

b
u

s
in

e
s

s
 o

b
je

c
ti

v
e

1
6

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 u

n
a

b
le

 t
o

 c
o

lle
c
t 

h
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
 a

n
d

 t
ra

d
e

 w
a

s
te

 o
n

 a
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
b

a
s
is

 r
e

s
u

lt
in

g
 i
n

 

b
o

th
 e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
a

n
d

 h
e

a
lt
h

 &
 s

a
fe

ty
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s
 a

n
d

 a
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
lif

e
 o

f 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
.

W
it
h

d
ra

w
 p

a
rt

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
 d

a
m

a
g

e

T
a

rg
e

ts
 n

o
t 

a
c
h

ie
v
e

d

D
e

c
lin

in
g

 h
e

a
lt
h

 o
f 

th
e

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n

H
D

C
's

 w
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 a
re

 i
ll,

 i
n

a
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 r
e

c
ru

it
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
s
ta

ff
 t

o
 

d
e

liv
e

r 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
v
e

h
ic

le
s
 c

a
n

n
o

t 
b

e
 s

o
u

rc
e

d

U
n

p
la

n
n

e
d

 f
o

r 
c
o

s
ts

 a
ri
s
e

4
4

1
6

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
it
y
 p

la
n

 i
n

 p
la

c
e

C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 w
it
h

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
a

g
e

n
c
ie

s

R
e

s
c
h

e
d

u
lin

g
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
s

3
4

1
2

1
7

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 u

n
a

b
le

 t
o

 s
e

c
u

re
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

e
x
te

rn
a

l 
fu

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 g

ra
n

ts
 t

o
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 

ta
s
k
s
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
.

W
it
h

d
ra

w
a

l 
o

f 
a

ll 
o

r 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 s

e
rv

ic
e

.

4
4

1
6

C
o

u
n

c
il'

s
 M

T
P

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 a

re
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 c

a
u

ti
o

u
s
 

a
s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
fu

n
d

in
g

. 
 E

x
te

rn
a

l 
fu

n
d

in
g

 o
ff

ic
e

r 
in

 p
la

c
e

.

3
4

1
2

1
8

E
s
ti
m

a
te

s
 m

a
d

e
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

s
e

tt
in

g
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 a

re
 i
n

c
o

rr
e

c
t,

 r
e

q
u

ir
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 

b
u

d
g

e
ts

 t
o

 b
e

 r
e

d
u

c
e

d
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
s
e

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 s

o
m

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
.

W
it
h

d
ra

w
a

l 
o

f 
a

ll 
o

r 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 s

e
rv

ic
e

.

3
4

1
2

P
a

rt
ia

l 
m

it
ig

a
ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 c
o

m
p

e
n

s
a

ti
n

g
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

s
 i
n

 i
n

te
re

s
t 

ra
te

s
.

3
4

1
2

1
9

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

in
v
e

s
t 

in
 o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

 i
ts

 s
ta

ff
 l
e

a
d

in
g

 t
o

 m
o

ti
v
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
p

ro
b

le
m

s
 a

n
d

 f
e

w
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 b
e

in
g

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 o
n

 t
im

e
 o

r 
b

u
d

g
e

t.
 

S
ta

ff
 r

e
s
is

ta
n

c
e

 /
 r

e
lu

c
ta

n
c
e

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 r
is

k
s
 a

n
d

 a
c
c
e

p
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

S
ta

ff
 a

re
 n

o
t 

a
d

e
q

u
a

te
ly

 t
ra

in
e

d
 t

o
 d

o
 t

h
e

ir
 j
o

b
s

S
ta

ff
 m

a
y
 l
e

a
v
e

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

m
a

y
 l
o

s
e

 i
t’
s
 I

IP
 a

c
c
re

d
it
a

ti
o

n

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
 d

a
m

a
g

e

L
o

w
 s

ta
ff

 m
o

ra
le

N
e

w
 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 e

tc
 a

re
 n

o
t 

s
u

c
c
e

s
s
fu

l

N
o

 'b
u

y
 i
n

'

4
4

1
6

T
h

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 s

tr
iv

e
d

 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 a
 d

e
v
o

lv
e

d
 c

u
lt
u

re
 w

h
e

re
 s

ta
ff

 f
e

e
l 

e
m

p
o

w
e

re
d

 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

ir
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ta
b

ili
ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 t
o

 c
o

m
e

 

fo
rw

a
rd

 w
it
h

 n
e

w
 w

a
y
s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g

A
 p

e
o

p
le

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 a
n

d
 a

n
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 a
c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

T
ra

in
in

g
 n

e
e

d
s
 a

re
 d

is
c
u

s
s
e

d
 a

n
d

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

d
 /

 a
g

re
e

d
 w

it
h

 s
ta

ff
 a

t 

a
p

p
ra

is
a

l 
a

n
d

 r
e

c
o

rd
e

d

A
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 i
n

 -
 h

o
u

s
e

 t
ra

in
in

g
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 i
s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 t
h

a
t 

is
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 

a
s
s
e

s
s
e

d
 t

ra
in

in
g

 n
e

e
d

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il'

s
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s

T
ra

in
in

g
 m

o
d

u
le

 o
n

 R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
 l
in

k
 t

o
 b

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d

II
P

 A
c
c
re

d
it
a

ti
o

n

3
3

9

2
0

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
 c

e
n

tr
e

 a
n

d
/o

r 
H

Q
 w

it
h

in
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
o

r 
th

e
 

ti
m

e
s
c
a

le
s
 a

g
re

e
d

, 
re

s
u

lt
in

g
 i
n

 e
a

rl
ie

r 
th

a
n

 p
la

n
n

e
d

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

s
 i
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

T
a

x
, 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
ie

s
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 n

o
t 

b
e

in
g

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 a
s
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
 d

a
m

a
g

e
.

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
s
ta

ff
 t

im
e

 d
e

a
lin

g
 w

it
h

 p
ro

je
c
t 

o
v
e

r-
ru

n
. 

R
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
b

u
d

g
e

ts
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

s
 l
o

n
g

 

te
rm

 r
e

v
e

n
u

e
/c

a
p

it
a

l 
c
o

s
ts

E
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 a

re
n

't 
g

e
n

e
ra

te
d

 a
s
 p

la
n

n
e

d

C
ri
ti
c
is

m
 b

y
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
in

s
p

e
c
to

rs
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
 d

a
m

a
g

e

In
c
re

a
s
in

g
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

a
lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n

4
4

1
6

H
ig

h
 l
e

v
e

l 
P

ro
je

c
t 

B
o

a
rd

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d

R
is

k
 r

e
g

is
te

r 
in

 p
la

c
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 g

ro
u

p
s
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 t

o
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

a
n

d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

in
c
e

n
ti
v
e

s

P
ro

je
c
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
to

 b
e

 a
p

p
o

in
te

d
3

3
9

2
1

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

b
e

c
o

m
e

s
 o

v
e

r 
re

lia
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 l
im

it
e

d
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
k
e

y
 I

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 T

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 &

 

S
y
s
te

m
s
 s

p
e

c
ia

lis
ts

 l
e

a
d

in
g

 t
o

 t
h

e
 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 o

r 
IT

 r
e

la
te

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

s
e

 s
ta

ff
 

a
re

 u
n

a
v
a

ila
b

le
. 

B
a

c
k
lo

g
s
; 

e
rr

o
rs

 &
 o

m
is

s
io

n
s
; 

s
tr

e
s
s
; 

in
a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 r

e
c
ru

it
; 

q
u

a
lit

y
 d

e
fi
c
it
; 

d
e

a
d

lin
e

s
 m

is
s
e

d
; 

in
a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 p

la
n

 &
 s

c
h

e
d

u
le

; 

la
c
k
 o

f 
IT

 t
ra

in
in

g
; 

p
ro

je
c
t 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
v
is

ib
ili

ty
; 

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 

c
o

s
ts

.
4

4
1

6

A
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

T
e

a
m

 t
o

 p
la

n
 a

h
e

a
d

; 
s
ta

ff
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

ta
k
e

s
 i
n

to
 

a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
s
u

c
c
e

s
s
io

n
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 &

 m
u

lt
i-
s
k
ill

in
g

 o
f 

s
ta

ff
; 

in
te

rn
a

l 
tr

a
in

in
g

 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

; 
tr

a
in

in
g

 n
e

e
d

s
 a

s
s
e

s
s
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 a
p

p
ra

is
a

l 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
; 

tr
a

in
in

g
 i
s
 s

u
p

p
lie

d
 w

it
h

 s
y
s
te

m
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
; 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
d

 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

e
s
; 

p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 f

o
r 

IC
T

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
; 

p
u

rc
h

a
s
e

 o
f 

o
u

ts
id

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

n
c
y
.

3
3

9

2
2

A
n

 i
n

te
rr

u
p

ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 

s
y
s
te

m
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 o
r 

in
a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 n
u

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

tr
a

in
e

d
/s

k
ill

e
d

 s
ta

ff

m
a

y
 l
e

a
d

 t
o

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 n
o

t 
b

e
in

g
 p

a
id

 c
o

rr
e

c
tl
y
 o

r 
o

n
 t

im
e

.

D
e

a
d

lin
e

s
 m

is
s
e

d
; 

e
rr

o
rs

 &
 o

m
is

s
io

n
s
; 

p
o

o
r 

s
ta

ff
 m

o
ra

le
;

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 &

 o
v
e

rt
im

e
 c

o
s
ts

; 
s
tr

e
s
s
; 

s
ic

k
n

e
s
s
 

a
b

s
e

n
c
e

; 
a

d
v
e

rs
e

 p
u

b
lic

it
y
. 

4
4

1
6

B
e

n
e

fi
t 

s
y
s
te

m
 u

p
g

ra
d

e
d

 r
e

g
u

la
rl
y
; 

p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 m

a
d

e
 i
n

 a
d

v
a

n
c
e

 f
o

r 

p
la

n
n

e
d

 i
n

te
rr

u
p

ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e

; 
w

e
ll 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 &

 t
e

s
te

d
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
; 

d
e

d
ic

a
te

d
 T

ra
in

in
g

 O
ff

ic
e

r;
 c

h
e

c
k
s
 m

a
d

e
 o

f 
a

c
c
u

ra
c
y
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 w
it
h

 h
ig

h
e

r 

le
v
e

ls
 o

f 
c
h

e
c
k
in

g
 o

n
 l
e

s
s
 e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

d
 s

ta
ff

; 
d

u
a

l 
s
ig

n
a

tu
re

s
; 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 

m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
; 

s
ta

ff
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

ta
k
e

s
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
s
u

c
c
e

s
s
io

n
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 &

 

m
u

lt
i-
s
k
ill

in
g

 o
f 

th
e

 s
ta

ff

3
3

9

2
3

In
s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 i
s
 g

iv
e

n
 t

o
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

te
rm

s
 &

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
 o

r 
th

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

s
y
s
te

m
 u

s
e

rs
 p

ri
o

r 
to

 I
T

 s
o

lu
ti
o

n
s
 b

e
in

g
 s

o
u

g
h

t,
 l
e

a
d

in
g

 t
o

 d
e

la
y
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

t 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
 a

n
d

  
s
o

ft
w

a
re

 a
n

d
/o

r 
h

a
rd

w
a

re
 b

e
in

g
 p

u
rc

h
a

s
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
is

n
't 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 f

o
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 

n
e

e
d

s
.

T
o

o
 l
o

n
g

 i
s
 t

a
k
e

n
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 l
e

g
a

l 
s
id

e
 d

u
ri
n

g
 d

ra
ft

in
g

 o
f 

th
e

 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
t;

 c
o

m
p

a
n

ie
s
 g

o
 o

u
t 

o
f 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 o

r 
a

re
 t

a
k
e

n
 o

v
e

r 
- 

c
o

m
p

a
n

y
 s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
; 

 w
ro

n
g

 I
T

 s
y
s
te

m
 c

h
o

s
e

n
; 

IT
 s

y
s
te

m
 

b
e

c
o

m
e

s
 o

b
s
o

le
te

 o
r 

o
u

t 
o

f 
d

a
te

; 
d

e
m

a
n

d
 f

o
r 

IC
T

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

e
x
c
e

e
d

s
 s

u
p

p
ly

; 
re

s
tr

ic
te

d
 a

v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

; 
in

c
re

a
s
e

d
 c

o
s
ts

; 
n

e
w

 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 f
a

il;
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 p
u

b
lic

it
y
; 

IT
 c

o
m

p
a

n
y
 i
s
 t

a
k
e

n
 o

v
e

r 
&

 

s
o

ft
w

a
re

 i
s
 n

o
 l
o

n
g

e
r 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

, 
la

c
k
 o

f 
le

v
e

ra
g

e
 o

n
 s

o
ft

w
a

re
 

o
v
e

r 
s
u

p
p

lie
rs

3
4

1
2

P
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r;

 p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 t

o
 s

e
c
u

re
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
; 

u
s
e

 o
f 

P
ri
n

c
e

 2
 s

y
s
te

m
; 

IT
 t

ra
in

in
g

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

; 
p

ro
je

c
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 t

o
 m

a
n

a
g

e
 w

o
rk

lo
a

d
; 

fl
e

x
ib

le
 b

u
d

g
e

ti
n

g
 f

o
r 

q
u

ic
k
e

r 

d
e

c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
in

g
; 

M
T

P
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 a

re
 k

e
p

t 
u

p
 t

o
 d

a
te

; 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

 o
f 

u
s
e

r 
g

ro
u

p
s
; 

te
s
ti
n

g
 o

f 
s
y
s
te

m
s
; 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 

p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
.

3
3

9

79



H
u

n
ti

n
g

d
o

n
s
h

ir
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il

R
is

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r

L
ik

e
li
h

o
o

d
Im

p
a
c
t

R
is

k
 S

c
o

re
L

ik
e
li
h

o
o

d
Im

p
a
c
t

R
is

k
 S

c
o

re

S
c

o
p

e
/p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

c
o

n
s

e
q

u
e

n
c

e
s

 o
f 

ri
s

k
R

is
k

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 

M
e

a
s

u
re

s
 i

n
 P

la
c

e

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
R

e
s
id

u
a
l 
R

is
k
 

(l
ik

e
li
h

o
o

d
 x

 i
m

p
a
c
t)

W
it

h
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
M

e
a
s
u

re
s

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
R

is
k

(l
ik

e
li
h

o
o

d
 x

 i
m

p
a
c
t)

A
s
s
u

m
e
 N

o
 C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 i
n

 P
la

c
e

R
IS

K

T
h

re
a

t 
to

 a
c

h
ie

v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

b
u

s
in

e
s

s
 o

b
je

c
ti

v
e

2
4

S
ta

ff
in

g
 l
e

v
e

ls
 a

re
 i
n

a
d

e
q

u
a

te
 o

r 
s
ta

ff
 a

re
 n

o
t 

a
d

e
q

u
a

te
ly

 s
k
ill

e
d

 t
o

 e
n

a
b

le
 t

h
e

m
 t

o
 p

ro
p

e
rl
y
 

re
s
p

o
n

d
 t

o
 n

e
w

 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 a

n
d

/o
r 

le
g

is
la

ti
o

n
, 

le
a

d
in

g
 t

o
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

s
 i
n

 s
ta

ff
 a

b
s
e

n
c
e

s
 a

n
d

 

re
d

u
c
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 l
e

v
e

ls
 a

n
d

 d
e

la
y
s
 i
n

 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
.

S
ta

ff
in

g
 i
m

p
a

c
ts

O
v
e

rs
p

e
n

d
s

M
a

rk
e

d
 d

o
w

n
 i
n

 C
P

A

C
h

a
n

g
in

g
 t

a
rg

e
ts

In
a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

to
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 i
n

 a
ll 

a
re

a
s

P
ri
o

ri
ty

 s
e

tt
in

g
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 

b
e

 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

L
o

b
b

y
in

g
 b

y
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
 /

 S
e

n
io

r 
M

a
n

a
g

e
rs

W
it
h

d
ra

w
a

l 
o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

o
 f

u
n

d
 n

e
w

 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

s

C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
c
o

m
p

la
in

ts

V
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y

3
4

1
2

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 p
ri
o

ri
ti
s
e

 w
o

rk

M
T

P
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 t
o

 b
id

 f
o

r 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s

3
3

9

2
5

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

m
a

k
e

s
 w

ro
n

g
 j
u

d
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

n
 s

e
lf
 i
n

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 r
e

s
u

lt
in

g
 i
n

 u
n

e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 c

o
s
ts

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
re

s
e

rv
e

s
 a

re
 r

e
d

u
c
e

d
.

A
ll 

a
re

a
s
 a

re
 i
n

s
u

re
d

 i
n

 a
 'k

n
e

e
 j
e

rk
' r

e
a

c
ti
o

n
.

T
h

e
 l
o

n
g

 t
e

rm
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 f

ro
m

 s
e

lf
 i
n

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 a
re

 n
o

t 
ta

k
e

n
.

4
3

1
2

A
d

v
ic

e
 s

o
u

g
h

t 
fr

o
m

 B
ro

k
e

r 
o

n
 m

o
s
t 

s
u

it
a

b
le

 r
is

k
s
 t

o
 s

e
lf
-i
n

s
u

re
.

C
a

u
ti
o

u
s
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 s
e

lf
-i
n

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 t
o

 b
e

 a
d

o
p

te
d

, 
in

c
l.
 t

a
k
in

g
 o

f 
s
to

p
-l
o

s
s
 

c
o

v
e

r.

C
a

ta
s
tr

o
p

h
ic

 c
o

v
e

ra
g

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

. 

A
d

e
q

u
a

te
 £

 r
e

s
e

rv
e

 t
o

 b
e

 s
e

t-
a

s
id

e
 t

o
 c

o
v
e

r 
p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
lo

s
s
e

s
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 

c
la

im
s
 h

is
to

ry
.

F
u

ll 
ri
s
k
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 b
e

fo
re

 s
e

lf
-i
n

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 

e
ff

e
c
t.

3
3

9

2
6

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 d

if
fi
c
u

lt
ie

s
 i
n

 r
e

c
ru

it
in

g
 o

r 
re

ta
in

in
g

 s
k
ill

e
d

 s
ta

ff
 d

u
e

 t
o

 i
ts

 r
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
 o

r 

fa
ilu

re
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 s

ta
ff

.

L
o

s
s
 o

f 
k
e

y
 s

ta
ff

 a
n

d
 /

 o
r 

m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
; 

lo
w

 s
ta

ff
 m

o
ra

le
; 

s
ta

ff
in

g
 

s
h

o
rt

a
g

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

.
3

3
9

S
ta

ff
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

ta
k
e

s
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
s
u

c
c
e

s
s
io

n
 p

la
n

n
in

g
; 

m
u

lt
i 
s
k
ill

in
g

 o
f 

th
e

 s
ta

ff
 w

h
e

re
 e

v
e

r 
p

o
s
s
ib

le
. 

S
ta

ff
 i
n

c
e

n
ti
v
e

 s
c
h

e
m

e
s
. 

L
o

c
a

l 
s
a

la
ry

 

s
c
h

e
m

e
.

3
3

9

2
7

D
e

fi
c
ie

n
c
ie

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
e

le
c
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

/o
r 

th
e

 e
le

c
to

r 
re

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 l
e

a
d

s
 

to
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 b

e
in

g
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

b
e

in
g

 u
n

a
b

le
 t

o
 o

p
e

ra
te

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
. 

F
a

ilu
re

 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

d
u

c
t 

o
f 

e
le

c
ti
o

n
s

A
d

v
e

rs
e

 p
u

b
lic

it
y
 /

 r
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
 d

a
m

a
g

e
 /

 c
u

s
to

m
e

r 
c
o

m
p

la
in

ts

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
o

s
ts

 /
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 f

o
r 

re
-r

u
n

n
in

g
 e

le
c
ti
o

n
s

L
o

s
s
 o

f 
fa

c
e

 /
 t

ru
s
t

In
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

b
y
 m

e
m

b
e

rs

S
ta

ff
 a

d
m

in
is

te
ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 /

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 d
o

 n
o

t 
k
n

o
w

 w
h

a
t 

th
e

y
 a

re
 d

o
in

g

D
e

a
d

lin
e

s
 n

o
t 

a
c
h

ie
v
e

d

E
rr

o
rs

 i
n

 c
o

u
n

ts
 /

 r
e

s
u

lt
s

3
3

9

O
n

g
o

in
g

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 t
h

e
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
c
a

n
d

id
a

te
s
 a

n
d

 s
ta

ff
; 

re
g

u
la

r 

tr
a

in
in

g
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
 f

o
r 

s
ta

ff

3
3

9

2
8

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
ils

 l
a

c
k
 o

f 
a

n
 'e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l' 

p
o

lic
y
, 

le
a

d
s
 t

o
 u

n
-c

o
o

rd
in

a
te

d
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
fl
ic

ti
n

g
 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 b

e
in

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 w
it
h

in
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

.

F
a

ilu
re

 t
o

 g
re

e
n

 t
h

e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s

In
a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 a
tt

e
n

ti
o

n
 g

iv
e

n
 t

o
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 g

lo
b

a
l 
w

a
rm

in
g

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
 d

a
m

a
g

e

S
o

c
ia

l 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 

b
e

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 /
 

s
e

c
ti
o

n

S
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

  
m

a
y
 n

o
t 

m
e

e
t 

n
e

e
d

s

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
in

it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 n

o
t 

a
c
h

ie
v
e

d
 /

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 /
 a

d
h

e
re

d
 t

o

R
e

s
is

ta
n

c
e

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
lic

3
3

9

P
ro

-a
c
ti
v
e

 s
ta

n
c
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 o

n
 s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

H
o

m
e

 e
n

e
rg

y
 a

d
v
ic

e
 e

tc

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 i
n

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 a
re

 m
a

d
e

A
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 o
f 

g
re

e
n

 p
o

lic
ie

s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 a
n

d
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

w
o

rk
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 p

la
n

n
e

d

P
Is

E
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

u
b

lic
3

3
9

2
9

B
a

ili
ff

s
 a

re
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 v

io
le

n
c
e

 &
 a

g
g

re
s
s
io

n
 r

e
s
u

lt
in

g
 i
n

 i
n

ju
ry

 a
n

d
/o

r 
th

e
 n

o
n

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 

d
e

b
ts

.

S
ta

ff
 i
n

ju
ry

/a
s
s
a

u
lt
; 

lo
w

 m
o

ra
le

; 
s
tr

e
s
s
; 

s
ic

k
n

e
s
s
 a

b
s
e

n
c
e

; 

lit
ig

a
ti
o

n
 &

 i
n

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 c
la

im
; 

c
o

s
t 

; 
a

d
v
e

rs
e

 p
u

b
lic

it
y

3
5

1
5

B
a

ili
ff

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
s
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
te

d
 o

u
t;

 d
e

ta
ils

 o
f 

k
n

o
w

n
 v

io
le

n
t 

in
c
id

e
n

ts
 a

re
 

p
a

s
s
e

d
 o

n
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
to

rs
; 

b
a

ili
ff

s
 t

a
k
e

 t
h

e
 P

o
lic

e
 w

it
h

 

th
e

m
 w

h
e

re
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
 a

re
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
.

2
4

8

3
0

In
e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 s
it
e

 s
e

c
u

ri
ty

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 l
e

a
d

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 t
h

e
ft

 a
n

d
/o

r 
lo

s
s
 o

f 

'a
s
s
e

ts
' a

n
d

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 b

e
in

g
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

ir
 s

a
fe

ty
. 

F
ir
e

S
u

s
p

e
c
t 

p
a

c
k
a

g
e

s
 a

n
d

 m
a

il 
re

c
e

iv
e

d
 a

t 
R

e
c
e

p
ti
o

n

D
a

m
a

g
e

 t
o

 p
ro

p
e

rt
y

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
 d

a
m

a
g

e

In
ju

ry
 t

o
 s

ta
ff

A
d

v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 i
f 

s
it
e

s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

a
c
c
e

s
s
ib

le

C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
c
o

m
p

la
in

ts

3
5

1
5

S
ix

 m
o

n
th

ly
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
th

e
 f

ir
e

 s
a

fe
ty

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 i
n

 P
ri
n

ti
n

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

re
 

c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

in
 c

o
n

ju
n

c
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 S

a
fe

ty
 A

d
v
is

e
r 

a
n

d
 P

ri
n

ti
n

g
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r

A
g

re
e

d
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 a

re
 u

s
e

d
 b

y
 n

e
w

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

s
ta

ff
 r

e
 s

u
s
p

e
c
t 

p
a

c
k
a

g
e

s

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 M

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 a
tt

e
n

d
 H

&
S

 c
o

u
rs

e
2

4
8

80



H
u

n
ti

n
g

d
o

n
s
h

ir
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il

R
is

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r

L
ik

e
li
h

o
o

d
Im

p
a
c
t

R
is

k
 S

c
o

re
L

ik
e
li
h

o
o

d
Im

p
a
c
t

R
is

k
 S

c
o

re

S
c

o
p

e
/p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

c
o

n
s

e
q

u
e

n
c

e
s

 o
f 

ri
s

k
R

is
k

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 

M
e

a
s

u
re

s
 i

n
 P

la
c

e

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
R

e
s
id

u
a
l 
R

is
k
 

(l
ik

e
li
h

o
o

d
 x

 i
m

p
a
c
t)

W
it

h
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
M

e
a
s
u

re
s

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
R

is
k

(l
ik

e
li
h

o
o

d
 x

 i
m

p
a
c
t)

A
s
s
u

m
e
 N

o
 C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 i
n

 P
la

c
e

R
IS

K

T
h

re
a

t 
to

 a
c

h
ie

v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

b
u

s
in

e
s

s
 o

b
je

c
ti

v
e

3
1

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

s
 e

n
te

re
d

 i
n

to
 d

o
 n

o
t 

d
e

liv
e

r 
th

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 r

e
s
u

lt
in

g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

fa
ili

n
g

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

it
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
. 

B
re

a
k
d

o
w

n
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
s
h

ip
 w

it
h

 a
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
 p

a
rt

n
e

r

T
a

rg
e

ts
 n

o
t 

a
c
h

ie
v
e

d

N
e

w
 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 u

n
s
u

c
c
e

s
s
fu

l

L
o

w
 s

ta
ff

 m
o

ra
le

A
d

v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 b

y
 c

u
s
to

m
e

rs

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
c
o

s
ts

 t
o

 r
e

c
ti
fy

 p
ro

b
le

m
s
 /

 s
o

u
rc

e
 o

th
e

r 
h

e
lp

 e
tc

L
o

s
s
 o

f 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

A
d

v
e

rs
e

 p
u

b
lic

it
y
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 f
a

ilu
re

s

P
o

o
r 

v
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y

3
4

1
2

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 r
e

g
u

la
r 

lia
is

o
n

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 w

it
h

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

N
o

m
in

a
ti
o

n
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
 w

it
h

 R
S

L
s

H
o

u
s
in

g
 C

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o

n
 g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

R
S

L
s

C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

2
4

8

3
2

T
h

e
 l
a

te
 r

e
c
e

ip
t 

o
f,

 o
r 

in
a

c
c
u

ra
c
y
 o

f,
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 b
y
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

 m
a

y
 l
e

a
d

 t
o

 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 b

y
 m

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 b
e

in
g

 i
s
s
u

e
d

 l
a

te
 a

n
d

/o
r 

b
e

 i
n

c
o

rr
e

c
t.

 

D
e

a
d

lin
e

s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

m
e

t.

3
4

1
2

S
ta

ff
 g

o
o

d
w

ill

C
o

m
p

e
te

n
t 

s
ta

ff

W
e

ll 
e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
e

s
te

d
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s

In
 -

 h
o

u
s
e

 f
u

n
c
ti
o

n

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
tr

a
in

in
g

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
o

 s
ta

ff
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 u

p
g

ra
d

e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

y
s
te

m

S
y
s
te

m
s
 a

re
 b

a
c
k
e

d
 u

p
 n

ig
h

tl
y
 b

y
 I

M
D

2
4

8

3
3

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 u

n
w

ill
in

g
 t

o
 e

-e
n

a
b

le
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

im
p

ro
v
e

d
, 

m
o

re
 

c
o

s
t 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

re
n

't 
re

a
lis

e
d

. 

R
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

s
.

3
4

1
2

E
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
; 

E
-G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
B

o
a

rd
; 

E
-G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
T

e
a

m
; 

E
-

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

2
4

8

3
4

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

is
 w

e
a

k
 r

e
s
u

lt
in

g
 i
n

 p
o

o
r 

a
n

d
 i
n

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 d
e

c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
in

g
.

T
h

e
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
 i
s
 n

o
t 

m
a

in
ta

in
e

d

In
a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 t

o
 h

o
ld

 e
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 t
o

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
a

n
d

 m
a

k
e

 

tr
a

n
s
p

a
re

n
t 

d
e

c
is

io
n

s

F
a

ilu
re

 t
o

 m
a

in
ta

in
 h

ig
h

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 o

f 
c
o

n
d

u
c
t 

b
y
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

a
n

d
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
rs

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
 d

a
m

a
g

e
 /

 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
fa

c
e

In
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

b
y
 m

e
m

b
e

rs

In
s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
c
a

n
d

id
a

te
s

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
p

u
b

lic
it
y

P
u

b
lic

 /
 c

o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

/ 
p

o
lit

ic
a

l 
p

a
rt

y
 i
n

e
rt

ia

L
a

c
k
 o

f 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s

P
o

o
r 

tr
a

in
in

g

L
it
tl
e

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

ti
m

e

P
o

o
r 

m
e

m
b

e
r 

a
w

a
re

n
e

s
s

R
e

fe
rr

a
l 
o

f 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
to

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 b

o
a

rd

M
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
b

u
s
in

g
 t

h
e

ir
 p

o
s
it
io

n

3
4

1
2

A
 g

u
id

e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 w

h
ic

h
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 m
a

y
 

w
is

h
 t

o
 s

ta
n

d
 f

o
r 

p
u

b
lic

 o
ff

ic
e

 -
 t

h
e

 g
u

id
e

 i
s
 m

a
d

e
 w

id
e

ly
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

A
 f

o
rm

a
l 
tr

a
in

in
g

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 f
o

r 
m

e
m

b
e

rs

T
ra

in
in

g
 o

f 
S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
u

n
c
ill

o
rs

 t
o

 p
ro

m
o

te
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
s
c
ru

ti
n

y
 f

u
n

c
ti
o

n

a
n

d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
c
a

ll 
in

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

M
in

im
u

m
 o

f 
2

 t
ra

in
in

g
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
 p

.a
. 

o
ff

e
re

d
 t

o
 c

o
u

n
c
ill

o
rs

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
tr

a
in

in
g

 o
f 

c
o

u
n

c
ill

o
rs

R
e

g
is

te
r 

o
f 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

in
te

re
s
ts

 i
s
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

 a
n

d
 k

e
p

t 
u

p
 t

o
 d

a
te

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 &

 g
u

id
e

s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
o

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

2
4

8

3
5

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
o

f 
o

th
e

r 
ir
re

g
u

la
ri
ti
e

s
 o

c
c
u

r 
le

a
d

in
g

 t
o

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
c
o

s
ts

, 
u

n
fo

re
s
e

e
n

 

in
v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
 c

o
s
ts

 &
 r

e
p

u
ta

ti
o

n
 d

a
m

a
g

e
. 

B
ri
b

in
g

 o
f 

s
ta

ff
 a

n
d

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

 b
y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
rs

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
 d

a
m

a
g

e

In
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 d

e
c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
in

g

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
/ 

o
th

e
r 

lo
s
s

B
re

a
c
h

 o
f 

c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n

L
o

w
 s

ta
ff

 m
o

ra
le

C
o

s
ts

 a
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 r
e

c
o

v
e

ry
 /

 i
n

v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
 e

tc

S
ta

ff
in

g
 g

a
p

s

3
4

1
2

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il'

s
 w

h
is

tl
e

b
lo

w
in

g
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 a

re
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

; 

s
ta

ff
 a

re
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

d
 t

o
 r

e
p

o
rt

 i
rr

e
g

u
la

ri
ti
e

s
; 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 f

o
llo

w
e

d
; 

p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
 f

o
r 

a
p

p
o

in
tm

e
n

t/
v
e

tt
in

g
 o

f 
s
ta

ff
; 

s
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
rd

e
rs

; 

p
o

lic
e

 c
h

e
c
k
s
 o

f 
re

le
v
a

n
t 

s
ta

ff
.

2
4

8

3
6

P
o

o
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
 o

n
 r

is
k
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
m

e
a

n
s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 a

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

o
f 

in
tr

o
d

u
c
in

g
 r

o
b

u
s
t 

ri
s
k
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

d
e

liv
e

re
d

. 

L
o

s
s
 o

f 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y

P
o

o
r 

C
P

A
 s

c
o

re

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
 d

a
m

a
g

e

R
is

k
s
 a

re
n

’t
 m

a
n

a
g

e
d

 a
n

d
 s

u
b

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
lo

s
s
e

s
 (

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
a

n
d

 

o
th

e
rw

is
e

)

3
4

1
2

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

R
is

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r 
in

 p
la

c
e

C
P

A
 2

 s
c
o

re

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
G

ro
u

p
 i
n

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
2

4
8

81



H
u

n
ti

n
g

d
o

n
s
h

ir
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il

R
is

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r

L
ik

e
li
h

o
o

d
Im

p
a
c
t

R
is

k
 S

c
o

re
L

ik
e
li
h

o
o

d
Im

p
a
c
t

R
is

k
 S

c
o

re

S
c

o
p

e
/p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

c
o

n
s

e
q

u
e

n
c

e
s

 o
f 

ri
s

k
R

is
k

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 

M
e

a
s

u
re

s
 i

n
 P

la
c

e

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
R

e
s
id

u
a
l 
R

is
k
 

(l
ik

e
li
h

o
o

d
 x

 i
m

p
a
c
t)

W
it

h
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
M

e
a
s
u

re
s

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
R

is
k

(l
ik

e
li
h

o
o

d
 x

 i
m

p
a
c
t)

A
s
s
u

m
e
 N

o
 C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 i
n

 P
la

c
e

R
IS

K

T
h

re
a

t 
to

 a
c

h
ie

v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

b
u

s
in

e
s

s
 o

b
je

c
ti

v
e

3
7

T
h

e
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
P

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
is

 n
o

t 
fo

llo
w

e
d

 c
o

rr
e

c
tl
y
, 

le
a

d
in

g
 t

o
 a

c
c
u

s
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
ir
re

g
u

la
r 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e

s
, 

th
e

 c
h

a
lle

n
g

in
g

 o
f 

a
w

a
rd

 d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 a

n
d

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 p

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
c
o

s
ts

.

C
iv

il 
a

c
ti
o

n
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

in
 t

h
e

 H
ig

h
 C

o
u

rt
; 

C
o

u
rt

 c
o

s
ts

 

&
 u

n
lim

it
e

d
 f

in
e

; 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

ti
m

e
 (

le
g

a
l,
 p

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
&

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

a
re

a
);

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 i
n

v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
 &

 a
d

v
e

rs
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
; 

e
x
p

la
n

a
ti
o

n
 &

 r
e

p
o

rt
 t

o
 O

D
P

M
; 

M
a

rk
 d

o
w

n
 i
n

 C
P

A
; 

A
d

v
e

rs
e

 

p
u

b
lic

it
y
 &

 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
re

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
.

In
s
o

lv
e

n
c
y
 o

r 
u

n
s
u

it
a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
a

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

r

C
lo

s
u

re
 o

f 
a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
/ 

s
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 

s
u

p
p

lie
r

A
d

v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
ts

 o
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

S
u

c
c
e

s
s
 o

f 
p

ro
je

c
ts

 /
 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 a

ff
e

c
te

d

T
a

rg
e

ts
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 

b
e

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

d

C
o

s
ts

 i
n

c
u

rr
e

d
 t

o
 r

e
c
ti
fy

 p
ro

b
le

m
s

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
 d

a
m

a
g

e

D
e

a
d

lin
e

 s
lip

p
a

g
e

C
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 

c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 H
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 S

a
fe

ty
 

p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s

S
u

p
p

lie
r 

d
e

liv
e

rs
 g

o
o

d
s
 /

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 b

e
lo

w
 m

in
im

u
m

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s

3
4

1
2

P
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

a
p

p
o

in
te

d

S
ta

n
d

in
g

 O
rd

e
rs

P
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 a
n

d
 p

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 I

n
tr

a
n

e
t

T
ra

in
in

g
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 C

o
m

p
e

te
n

t 
s
ta

ff

2
4

8

3
8

P
la

n
n

in
g

 p
o

lic
y
 m

a
y
 b

e
 i
n

s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
to

 m
e

e
t 

lo
c
a

l 
a

n
d

 g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

H
ig

h
 C

o
u

rt
 o

v
e

r 
tu

rn
s
 L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n

In
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 d

e
c
is

io
n

s
 m

a
d

e

D
is

g
ru

n
tl
e

d
 c

u
s
to

m
e

rs

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
 d

a
m

a
g

e

A
c
ti
o

n
s
 t

a
k
e

n
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

ly
 a

ff
e

c
t 

th
e

 l
o

c
a

l 

e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
/ 

s
c
e

n
e

ry
 /

 e
c
o

n
o

m
y
 e

tc

3
4

1
2

R
e

g
u

la
r 

re
s
e

a
rc

h
 a

n
d

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 i
s
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t

A
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 i
s
 t

o
 b

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 

p
ro

d
u

c
e

 a
 L

o
c
a

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk

P
ri
o

ri
ty

 i
s
 g

iv
e

n
 t

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 w
h

ic
h

 m
a

y
 r

e
s
u

lt
 i
n

 s
e

v
e

re
 i
m

p
a

c
ts

W
e

ll 
tr

a
in

e
d

 a
n

d
 e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

d
 s

ta
ff

 i
n

 p
o

s
t

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 g
ra

n
ts

 t
o

 e
x
p

a
n

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
n

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
IT

, 

s
ta

ff
in

g
 a

n
d

 t
ra

in
in

g

Q
u

a
lit

y
c
o

n
tr

o
l
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s

2
4

8

3
9

M
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 d

o
 n

o
t 

c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

a
lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 w
a

y
s
 o

f 
tr

e
a

ti
n

g
 r

is
k
s
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
v
e

 a
lw

a
y
s
 b

e
e

n
 c

o
v
e

re
d

 

b
y
 i
n

s
u

ra
n

c
e

. 

P
re

m
iu

m
 t

o
o

 h
ig

h

B
e

tt
e

r 
m

e
th

o
d

s
 o

f 
d

e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 n
o

t 
c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
. 

3
4

1
2

IC A
n

n
u

a
l 
re

v
ie

w

2
4

8

4
0

D
e

c
is

io
n

s
 t

h
a

t 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il'

s
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
a

re
 n

o
t 

s
c
ru

ti
n

is
e

d
 r

o
b

u
s
tl
y
 e

n
o

u
g

h
 l
e

a
d

in
g

 t
o

 

b
u

d
g

e
ts

 b
e

in
g

 s
e

t 
th

a
t 

d
o

n
’t
 r

e
fl
e

c
t 

th
e

 n
e

e
d

s
 o

f 
th

e
 w

h
o

le
 D

is
tr

ic
t.

F
u

n
d

in
g

 d
ir
e

c
te

d
 a

t 
fa

v
o

u
re

d
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 r
a

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 a
g

re
e

d
 

o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s

S
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 t
a

rg
e

ts
 n

o
t 

a
c
h

ie
v
e

d

S
ta

ff
 /

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
a

n
d

 M
e

m
b

e
r 

d
is

a
g

re
e

m
e

n
ts

In
e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 p
ri
o

ri
ty

 s
e

tt
in

g

P
ro

v
is

io
n

s
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 

m
e

e
t 

lo
c
a

l 
n

e
e

d
s
 -

 c
u

s
to

m
e

r 
c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 -

 

re
p

u
ta

ti
o

n
 d

a
m

a
g

e

L
o

b
b

y
in

g
 b

y
 m

e
m

b
e

rs

O
v
e

rs
p

e
n

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 b

a
d

 p
la

n
n

in
g

3
4

1
2

M
o

re
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 u
s
e

 o
f 

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 P

a
n

e
l 
a

n
d

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

m
o

re
 C

o
u

n
c
ill

o
rs

 i
n

 

b
u

d
g

e
ta

ry
 p

ro
c
e

s
s

T
ra

in
in

g
 i
n

 l
o

c
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
s
; 

S
1

5
1

 o
ff

ic
e

r

2
4

8

4
1

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 
d

e
c
is

io
n

s
 a

re
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

d
 r

e
q

u
ir
in

g
 s

ta
ff

 a
n

d
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 

d
ir
e

c
te

d
 a

t 
d

e
fe

n
d

in
g

 t
h

e
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

 r
e

s
u

lt
in

g
 i
n

 a
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
.

In
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 d

e
c
is

io
n

s
 m

a
d

e
 w

h
ic

h
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

ly
 a

ff
e

c
t 

th
e

 a
re

a

H
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 S

a
fe

ty
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s

S
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

r 
re

la
ti
o

n
s
 a

ff
e

c
te

d
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
 d

a
m

a
g

e

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 c
o

rr
e

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
e

rr
o

rs
 e

tc

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

m
e

e
t 

n
e

e
d

s
 o

f 
u

s
e

rs
3

4
1

2

E
x
te

n
s
iv

e
 t

ra
in

in
g

 g
iv

e
n

 t
o

 b
o

th
 s

ta
ff

 a
n

d
 m

e
m

b
e

rs

Q
u

a
lit

y
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
c
h

e
c
k
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

e
c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
in

g
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s

O
th

e
rs

 c
h

e
c
k
 d

e
c
is

io
n

s

C
a

s
e

 s
tu

d
ie

s
 a

re
 h

e
ld

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 d

e
c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
in

g
 p

ro
c
e

s
s

C
le

a
r 

lim
it
s
 o

f 
p

o
w

e
rs

 a
re

 u
n

d
e

rs
to

o
d

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

d
e

s
ig

n
 b

ri
e

f 
p

ro
d

u
c
e

d

T
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

 o
f 

s
ta

ff

2
4

8

82



H
u

n
ti

n
g

d
o

n
s
h

ir
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il

R
is

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r

L
ik

e
li
h

o
o

d
Im

p
a
c
t

R
is

k
 S

c
o

re
L

ik
e
li
h

o
o

d
Im

p
a
c
t

R
is

k
 S

c
o

re

S
c

o
p

e
/p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

c
o

n
s

e
q

u
e

n
c

e
s

 o
f 

ri
s

k
R

is
k

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 

M
e

a
s

u
re

s
 i

n
 P

la
c

e

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
R

e
s
id

u
a
l 
R

is
k
 

(l
ik

e
li
h

o
o

d
 x

 i
m

p
a
c
t)

W
it

h
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
M

e
a
s
u

re
s

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
R

is
k

(l
ik

e
li
h

o
o

d
 x

 i
m

p
a
c
t)

A
s
s
u

m
e
 N

o
 C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 i
n

 P
la

c
e

R
IS

K

T
h

re
a

t 
to

 a
c

h
ie

v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

b
u

s
in

e
s

s
 o

b
je

c
ti

v
e

4
2

B
u

ild
in

g
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
c
u

s
to

m
e

rs
 t

a
k
e

 t
h

e
ir
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 e

ls
e

w
h

e
re

 d
u

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 n

o
t 

b
e

in
g

 c
a

rr
ie

d

o
u

t 
e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
, 

re
s
u

lt
in

g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 e

v
e

n
tu

a
l 
lo

s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

. 

In
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 d

e
c
is

io
n

s
 m

a
d

e
 w

h
ic

h
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

ly
 a

ff
e

c
t 

th
e

 a
re

a

H
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 S

a
fe

ty
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s

S
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

r 
re

la
ti
o

n
s
 a

ff
e

c
te

d

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
 d

a
m

a
g

e

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
ta

rg
e

ts
 a

re
 n

o
t 

a
c
h

ie
v
e

d
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 c

o
rr

e
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
e

rr
o

rs
 

e
tc

U
s
e

rs
 n

e
e

d
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

m
e

t

R
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 b
u

ild
in

g
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 f

e
e

 i
n

c
o

m
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 t
a

rg
e

ts
 a

ff
e

c
te

d

S
ta

ff
 r

e
d

u
n

d
a

n
c
ie

s

M
a

rk
e

ti
n

g
 c

o
s
ts

P
ri
c
e

 f
lu

c
tu

a
ti
o

n
s

S
e

c
ti
o

n
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

a
c
h

ie
v
e

 b
re

a
k
 e

v
e

n
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

m
e

n
t

3
4

1
2

E
x
te

n
s
iv

e
 t

ra
in

in
g

 g
iv

e
n

 t
o

 b
o

th
 s

ta
ff

 a
n

d
 m

e
m

b
e

rs

Q
u

a
lit

y
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
c
h

e
c
k
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

e
c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
in

g
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s

O
th

e
rs

 c
h

e
c
k
 d

e
c
is

io
n

s

C
a

s
e

 s
tu

d
ie

s
 a

re
 h

e
ld

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 d

e
c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
in

g
 p

ro
c
e

s
s

C
le

a
r 

lim
it
s
 o

f 
p

o
w

e
rs

 a
re

 u
n

d
e

rs
to

o
d

T
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

 o
f 

s
ta

ff

P
ro

a
c
ti
v
e

 a
c
ti
o

n
s
 t

a
k
e

n
 i
n

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 b
u

ild
e

rs
 a

n
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 i
n

 b
u

ild
in

g
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
is

s
u

e
s

B
S

 5
7

5
0

 A
c
c
re

d
it
e

d
2

4
8

4
3

In
s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 t

o
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
 l
e

a
d

in
g

 t
o

 i
n

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

, 
in

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 o

r 
u

lt
ra

 v
ir
e

s
 

d
e

c
is

io
n

s
, 

re
s
u

lt
in

g
 i
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
o

s
ts

 o
r 

lo
s
s
 o

f 
re

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
.

W
ro

n
g

 o
r 

m
is

le
a

d
in

g
 a

d
v
ic

e
 m

a
y
 b

e
 g

iv
e

n

U
lt
ra

 v
ir
e

s
?

3
4

1
2

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il'

s
 c

o
n

s
ti
tu

ti
o

n
a

l 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

 i
s
 c

o
v
e

re
d

 i
n

 l
o

c
a

l 
le

v
e

l 
in

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 

tr
a

in
in

g
 w

it
h

 O
ff

ic
e

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r

W
o

rk
 i
s
 a

llo
c
a

te
d

 t
o

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 w

it
h

 s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 t

ra
in

in
g

If
 i
n

 d
o

u
b

t 
s
ta

ff
 a

re
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

d
 t

o
 s

e
e

k
 s

u
p

p
o

rt

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t
in

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
a

n
d

m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g

2
4

8

4
4

T
h

e
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

th
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

lic
e

n
s
in

g
 a

re
 p

o
o

r.

E
rr

o
rs

 i
n

 l
ic

e
n

s
in

g

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
 d

a
m

a
g

e

C
o

s
ts

 i
n

c
u

rr
e

d
 i
n

 r
e

c
ti
fy

in
g

 p
ro

b
le

m
s

S
ta

ff
 d

o
 n

o
t 

k
n

o
w

 w
h

a
t 

to
 d

o

A
d

v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
ts

 o
n

 l
o

c
a

l 
e

c
o

n
o

m
y
 

A
d

v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
ts

 o
n

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n

In
s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
v
e

tt
in

g
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 a

n
d

 r
e

s
u

lt
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

is

N
o

n
 -

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 n
e

w
 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

m
e

n
ts

3
4

1
2

A
d

e
q

u
a

te
 l
ic

e
n

s
in

g
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 a

re
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

c
c
u

ra
te

 a
n

d
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
 o

f 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
, 

th
e

 t
h

o
ro

u
g

h
 i
n

v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 i
n

 c
ir
c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s

T
ra

in
in

g
 i
s
 g

iv
e

n
 t

o
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
 a

n
d

 O
ff

ic
e

rs

N
e

w
 s

o
ft

w
a

re
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 u

s
e

d
2

4
8

4
5

T
h

e
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

th
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

la
n

d
 c

h
a

rg
e

s
 a

re
 p

o
o

r.
 

C
o

m
p

e
n

s
a

ti
o

n
 c

la
im

s
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 i
n

a
c
c
u

ra
te

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 o

n
 

la
n

d
 c

h
a

rg
e

s

W
ro

n
g

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 g

iv
e

n

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
 d

a
m

a
g

e

S
ta

ff
 t

im
e

 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s

S
ta

ff
 d

o
 n

o
t 

k
n

o
w

 w
h

a
t 

to
 d

o

S
e

rv
ic

e
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 n

o
t 

a
c
h

ie
v
e

d

3
4

1
2

O
n

g
o

in
g

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 i
n

te
g

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
o

ft
w

a
re

 s
y
s
te

m
 a

n
d

 b
e

tt
e

r 

re
c
o

rd
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 i
n

te
rr

o
g

a
ti
o

n

S
u

c
c
e

s
s
fu

l 
im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
n

e
w

 s
o

ft
w

a
re

 s
y
s
te

m
; 

e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

d
 s

ta
ff

; 
L

a
n

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 s

y
s
te

m
 i
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 w

it
h

 P
la

n
n

in
g

2
4

8

4
6

C
o

u
n

c
il'

s
 f

u
n

d
s
 n

o
t 

in
v
e

s
te

d
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
ly

 l
e

a
d

in
g

 t
o

 l
o

s
s
e

s
 o

r 
p

o
o

r 
re

tu
rn

s
 r

e
s
u

lt
in

g
 i
n

 

u
n

e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

T
a

x
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

s
 o

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 c

u
ts

L
o

s
s
 o

f 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
re

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 i
n

te
re

s
t 

ra
te

s

3
4

1
2

T
re

a
s
u

ry
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

E
x
te

rn
a

l 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

n
t 

a
p

p
o

in
te

d

S
u

it
a

b
ly

 q
u

a
lif

ie
d

 s
ta

ff

E
x
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 r

e
v
ie

w
s

Q
u

a
rt

e
rl
y
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 t

o
 C

a
b

in
e

t 
a

n
d

 D
ir
e

c
to

rs
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

 b
u

d
g

e
ta

ry
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

t

2
4

8

4
7

P
ro

je
c
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 p
o

o
r,

 l
e

a
d

in
g

 t
o

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 n
o

t 
b

e
in

g
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 o

n
 t

im
e

 

a
n

d
/o

r 
b

u
d

g
e

t.

F
a

ilu
re

 t
o

 m
a

n
a

g
e

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

ly

N
e

w
 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 /

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 n
o

t 
im

p
le

m
e

n
te

d

C
o

s
t 

a
n

d
 t

im
e

 o
v
e

r-
ru

n
s

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
 d

a
m

a
g

e
 /

 c
u

s
to

m
e

r 
c
o

m
p

la
in

ts

L
e

s
s
o

n
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

le
a

rn
t 

fr
o

m
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 p

ro
je

c
ts

S
ta

ff
 d

o
 n

o
t 

k
n

o
w

 w
h

a
t 

th
e

y
 a

re
 d

o
in

g

L
a

c
k
 o

f 
s
u

c
c
e

s
s
fu

l 
p

ro
je

c
ts

S
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 d

o
n

't 
lik

e
 w

h
a

t 
is

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

P
o

o
r 

p
ro

je
c
t 

a
p

p
ra

is
a

l

P
ro

je
c
t 

c
re

e
p

C
lie

n
t 

n
o

t 
s
u

re
 w

h
a

t 
is

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 a

n
d

 m
a

k
e

s
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s

3
4

1
2

R
ig

o
ro

u
s
 p

ro
je

c
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

re
 u

s
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
 i
s
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

U
s
e

 o
f 

p
ro

je
c
t 

m
e

th
o

d
o

lo
g

y

M
o

n
it
o

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 P
la

n
s

R
e

p
o

rt
s
 t

o
 D

ir
e

c
to

r

2
4

8

83



H
u

n
ti

n
g

d
o

n
s
h

ir
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il

R
is

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r

L
ik

e
li
h

o
o

d
Im

p
a
c
t

R
is

k
 S

c
o

re
L

ik
e
li
h

o
o

d
Im

p
a
c
t

R
is

k
 S

c
o

re

S
c

o
p

e
/p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

c
o

n
s

e
q

u
e

n
c

e
s

 o
f 

ri
s

k
R

is
k

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 

M
e

a
s

u
re

s
 i

n
 P

la
c

e

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
R

e
s
id

u
a
l 
R

is
k
 

(l
ik

e
li
h

o
o

d
 x

 i
m

p
a
c
t)

W
it

h
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
M

e
a
s
u

re
s

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
R

is
k

(l
ik

e
li
h

o
o

d
 x

 i
m

p
a
c
t)

A
s
s
u

m
e
 N

o
 C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 i
n

 P
la

c
e

R
IS

K

T
h

re
a

t 
to

 a
c

h
ie

v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

b
u

s
in

e
s

s
 o

b
je

c
ti

v
e

4
8

P
la

n
n

in
g

 o
f 

w
o

rk
, 

ti
m

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 d
e

le
g

a
ti
o

n
 a

re
 p

o
o

r 
le

a
d

in
g

 t
o

 h
ig

h
 s

ta
ff

 s
tr

e
s
s
 

le
v
e

ls
 a

n
d

 w
o

rk
 n

o
t 

b
e

in
g

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 o
n

 t
im

e
.

F
a

ilu
re

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 d

e
a

d
lin

e
s

O
th

e
r 

ta
rg

e
ts

 n
o

t 
a

c
h

ie
v
e

d

S
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 i
m

p
a

c
ts

C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
c
o

m
p

la
in

ts

L
o

w
 s

ta
ff

 m
o

ra
le

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
 d

a
m

a
g

e

W
o

rk
 i
s
 n

o
t 

p
ri
o

ri
ti
s
e

d

W
o

rk
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

g
e

t 
c
o

m
p

le
te

d

3
4

1
2

T
h

e
 t

im
e

ta
b

le
 f

o
r 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 d
e

a
d

lin
e

s
 i
s
 u

n
d

e
rs

to
o

d
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

ile
d

 

w
it
h

 /
 b

y
 L

e
g

a
l 
s
ta

ff

F
o

rw
a

rd
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 p

ro
m

p
ts

 o
n

 d
e

a
d

lin
e

s

P
re

s
c
ri
b

e
d

 t
im

e
s
c
a

le
s

C
a

s
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

s
y
s
te

m
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

2
4

8

4
9

P
o

o
r 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

o
w

n
e

d
 i
n

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
/ 

c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 l
e

a
d

in
g

 t
o

 t
h

e
 l
o

s
s
 o

f 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 r
e

d
u

c
in

g
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
re

tu
rn

s
. 

L
o

s
s
 o

r 
d

a
m

a
g

e
 t

o
 i
n

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
/ 

c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
p

re
m

is
e

s

T
h

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il'

s
 i
n

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 d

o
 n

o
t 

m
e

e
t 

th
e

 n
e

e
d

s
 o

f 
th

e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y

In
a

c
c
u

ra
te

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

b
o

u
t 

c
o

u
n

c
il 

o
w

n
e

d
 p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

In
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 d

e
c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
in

g

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
 d

a
m

a
g

e

P
o

s
s
ib

le
 l
e

g
a

l 
a

n
d

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
e

s
 m

a
d

e
 f

ro
m

 p
re

m
is

e
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

a
s
s
e

ts
 a

re
 n

o
t 

fi
t 

fo
r 

p
u

rp
o

s
e

3
4

1
2

In
s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 a
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 r
e

c
o

rd
s
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
ile

d

C
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 u
s
e

rs
 o

n
 s

a
fe

ty
 m

a
tt

e
rs

, 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 s

e
c
u

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 f

ir
e

 

s
a

fe
ty

E
n

s
u

re
 a

ll 
n

e
w

 b
u

ild
s
 a

re
 s

e
c
u

re
d

 b
y
 d

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 F
o

rc
e

 A
rc

h
it
e

c
tu

ra

O
ff

ic
e

r 
is

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
e

d

A
 l
is

t 
o

f 
e

n
q

u
ir
ie

s
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 a

b
o

u
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il'

s
 i
n

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
&

 c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 i
s
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

 a
n

d
 e

a
c
h

 y
e

a
r 

in
te

re
s
te

d
 p

a
rt

ie
s
 a

re
 c

o
n

ta
c
te

d
 

a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
ir
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
in

g
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 n

e
e

d
s

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 s

ta
rt

 u
p

 s
u

rv
e

y
s
 a

re
 u

s
e

d
 t

o
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il'

s
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

 o
f 

p
re

m
is

e
s
, 

b
o

th
 i
n

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
s
u

it
a

b
ili

ty
 a

n
d

 q
u

a
n

ti
ty

P
la

n
s
 a

re
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 t
o

 u
s
e

 t
h

e
 G

IS
 s

y
s
te

m

A
 p

ilo
t 

p
ro

je
c
t 

to
 r

e
g

is
te

r 
c
o

u
n

c
il 

o
w

n
e

d
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 l
a

n
d

 r
e

g
is

tr
y
 h

a
s
 

b
e

e
n

 p
a

rt
ly

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d

C
lo

s
e

 m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

 i
s
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t,
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 u
s
e

 o
f 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 o

n
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 v
a

c
a

n
c
y
 r

a
te

s

2
4

8

5
0

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

d
e

liv
e

r 
a

g
a

in
s
t 

it
s
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 O

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 o

r 
th

e
 B

V
P

I 
re

s
u

lt
in

g
 i
n

 

a
d

v
e

rs
e

 e
x
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
 a

n
d

 i
n

s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 a

n
d

 g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
in

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 o

r 
re

s
tr

ic
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 

fr
e

e
d

o
m

s
.

S
ta

ff
 m

o
ra

le
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

ly
 a

ff
e

c
te

d

In
c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
s
ta

ff
 l
e

a
v
in

g
, 

d
u

e
 t

o
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 

p
re

s
s
u

re
s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

D
e

c
lin

in
g

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 l
in

k
e

d
 t

o
 i
n

c
re

a
s
in

g
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

ta
x
 b

e
c
o

m
e

 

d
if
fi
c
u

lt
 t

o
 j
u

s
ti
fy

S
e

n
io

r 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

C
o

u
n

c
il'

s
 p

o
s
it
io

n
 r

e
 L

y
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 f
in

a
n

c
in

g
 i
s
 w

e
a

k
e

n
e

d

P
o

o
r 

B
V

P
I's

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 a

re
 p

o
o

r

3
5

1
5

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 l
in

k
e

d
 t

o
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 s
c
o

re
c
a

rd
s
, 

w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 

m
o

n
th

ly
 b

y
 s

e
n

io
r 

m
a

n
a

g
e

rs

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 S
c
o

re
c
a

rd
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 q
u

a
rt

e
rl
y
 t

o
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
.

R
e

g
u

la
r 

re
v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
d

a
ta

 q
u

a
lit

y
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n

2
3

6

5
1

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 u

n
a

b
le

 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
s
u

s
ta

in
e

d
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 g
ro

w
th

 f
o

r 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

le
a

d
in

g
 t

o
 (

o
v
e

r 
a

 

p
e

ri
o

d
 o

f 
ti
m

e
) 

re
d

u
c
in

g
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
s
p

e
c
ts

 a
n

d
 d

e
c
lin

in
g

 p
ro

s
p

e
ri
ty

.

E
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s

In
c
re

a
s
in

g
 u

n
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
 d

is
tr

ic
t

C
h

a
n

g
in

g
 d

e
g

re
e

s
 o

f 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
lo

c
a

l 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 a

re
 l
o

s
t

E
c
o

n
o

m
y
 d

o
e

s
n

't 
g

ro
w

In
s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
/ 

in
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 l
a

n
d

 /
 p

re
m

is
e

s

B
a

d
 r

e
p

u
ta

ti
o

n

F
a

ilu
re

 t
o

 c
o

n
v
in

c
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
H

D
C

 i
s
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

fr
ie

n
d

ly

P
o

o
r 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 s

u
p

p
o

rt

L
a

c
k
 o

f 
tr

a
in

e
d

 w
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 t
o

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

p
o

lic
y

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 n

o
t 

d
e

liv
e

re
d

T
a

rg
e

ts
 n

o
t 

a
c
h

ie
v
e

d

L
o

w
 s

ta
ff

 m
o

ra
le

3
4

1
2

A
 l
o

c
a

l 
e

c
o

n
o

m
y
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 a

n
d

 a
n

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
a

c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

 a
re

 i
n

 p
la

c
e

, 
w

h
ic

h
 t

a
k
e

 

in
to

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
le

v
e

ls
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 e

q
u

a
lit

y
 

a
n

d
 i
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 p

o
lic

ie
s

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 s

u
p

p
o

rt

T
h

e
 t

a
k
e

 -
 u

p
 o

f 
d

e
m

a
n

d
 f

o
r 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 a
re

 b
o

th
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d

T
h

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 o
f 

th
is

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

 t
o

 f
a

c
ili

ta
te

 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
le

v
e

ls
 o

f 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

C
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 l
o

c
a

l 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 n
e

e
d

s
 a

n
d

 d
e

m
a

n
d

E
n

s
u

re
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

o
lic

y
 m

e
e

ts
 t

h
o

s
e

 n
e

e
d

s
 a

n
d

 d
e

m
a

n
d

s

W
o

rk
 w

it
h

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 a

n
d

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 t
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 s
k
ill

 a
n

d
 t

ra
in

in
g

 

n
e

e
d

s
 a

n
d

 b
id

 f
o

r 
fu

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 f
ill

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 g

a
p

s

2
3

6

5
2

M
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 d

is
c
ri
m

in
a

te
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

c
e

rt
a

in
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 u
s
e

rs
 b

y
 n

o
t 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

s
 o

f 
a

ll 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 w

h
e

n
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
.

A
lle

g
a

ti
o

n
s
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 d

is
c
ri
m

in
a

ti
o

n

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 d

o
n

’t
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n

N
o

n
 -

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
 /

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 /
 

n
e

w
 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

s

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
 d

a
m

a
g

e
3

4
1

2

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il'

s
 E

q
u

a
lit

y
 a

n
d

 I
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 p

o
lic

y
 i
s
 f

o
llo

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 

is
 c

o
n

d
u

c
te

d
 i
n

 a
n

 o
p

e
n

 a
n

d
 t

ra
n

s
p

a
re

n
t 

m
a

n
n

e
r

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
e

t 
o

u
t 

it
s
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 f
o

r 
e

q
u

a
lit

y
 a

n
d

 i
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 i
n

 a
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h

 a
n

 a
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 a
c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

2
3

6

84



H
u

n
ti

n
g

d
o

n
s
h

ir
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il

R
is

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r

L
ik

e
li
h

o
o

d
Im

p
a
c
t

R
is

k
 S

c
o

re
L

ik
e
li
h

o
o

d
Im

p
a
c
t

R
is

k
 S

c
o

re

S
c

o
p

e
/p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

c
o

n
s

e
q

u
e

n
c

e
s

 o
f 

ri
s

k
R

is
k

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 

M
e

a
s

u
re

s
 i

n
 P

la
c

e

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
R

e
s
id

u
a
l 
R

is
k
 

(l
ik

e
li
h

o
o

d
 x

 i
m

p
a
c
t)

W
it

h
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
M

e
a
s
u

re
s

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
R

is
k

(l
ik

e
li
h

o
o

d
 x

 i
m

p
a
c
t)

A
s
s
u

m
e
 N

o
 C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 i
n

 P
la

c
e

R
IS

K

T
h

re
a

t 
to

 a
c

h
ie

v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

b
u

s
in

e
s

s
 o

b
je

c
ti

v
e

5
3

L
e

is
u

re
 C

e
n

tr
e

s
 d

o
 n

o
t 

k
e

e
p

 p
a

c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 c

h
a

n
g

in
g

 e
x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 c

u
s
to

m
e

rs
 

re
s
u

lt
in

g
 i
n

 a
 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
c
u

s
to

m
e

rs
 a

n
d

 i
n

c
o

m
e

. 

F
a

ilu
re

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
e

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
lic

; 

c
o

m
p

e
ti
to

rs
 a

re
 m

o
re

 s
u

c
c
e

s
s
fu

l;
 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
in

c
o

m
e

 d
ro

p
; 

a
d

v
e

rs
e

 p
u

b
lic

it
y
.

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
e

ff
o

rt
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 t

o
 r

e
-c

a
p

tu
re

 c
u

s
to

m
e

rs

In
c
re

a
s
e

d
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 i
n

 s
h

o
rt

-t
e

rm
 t

o
 b

ri
n

g
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e

s
 b

a
c
k
 t

o
 

a
n

 a
c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

.

3
4

1
2

T
w

o
 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
&

 o
n

e
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
c
u

s
to

m
e

r 
s
u

rv
e

y
s
 a

re
 c

o
n

d
u

c
te

d
 e

a
c
h

 y
e

a
r;

c
o

m
p

e
ti
to

rs
 a

re
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d

; 
a

tt
e

n
d

a
n

c
e

 a
t 

L
e

is
u

re
 E

x
h

ib
it
io

n
s
; 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

la
n

s
 

a
re

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

n
u

a
lly

; 
s
ta

ff
 s

tr
u

c
tu

re
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
; 

le
v
e

ls
 o

f 
in

c
o

m
e

, 

a
d

m
is

s
io

n
s
 &

 e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 a

re
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d

; 
c
o

n
d

it
io

n
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
 o

f 
fa

c
ili

ti
e

s
 a

re
 

c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t;

 a
ll 

le
is

u
re

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

re
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d

 &
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
.

2
3

6

5
4

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s
 w

it
h

 s
ta

ff
 a

n
d

 s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 i
s
 p

o
o

r,
 l
e

a
d

in
g

 t
o

 r
u

m
o

u
rs

 a
n

d
 /

 o
r 

in
c
o

rr
e

c
t 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 b

e
in

g
 c

ir
c
u

la
te

d
, 

d
a

m
a

g
in

g
 s

ta
ff

 m
o

ra
le

 a
n

d
 l
o

c
a

l 
re

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
.

F
a

ilu
re

 t
o

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
 /

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

te
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
 a

n
d

 

s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
 d

a
m

a
g

e

C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
re

s
is

ta
n

c
e

 t
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

S
ta

ff
 a

n
d

 e
x
te

rn
a

l 
p

a
rt

ie
s
 d

o
n

’t
 k

n
o

w
 w

h
a

t 
is

 h
a

p
p

e
n

in
g

 /
 

w
h

a
t 

to
 d

o

G
o

s
s
ip

L
o

w
 s

ta
ff

 m
o

ra
le

3
4

1
2

G
o

o
d

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
s
h

ip
s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 m

e
d

ia

S
o

u
n

d
 m

e
c
h

a
n

is
m

s
 a

re
 u

s
e

d
 t

o
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
 a

n
d

 s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il'

s
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 i
s
 f

o
llo

w
e

d
 

th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
2

3
6

5
5

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il'

s
 e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 p
la

n
t 

is
 n

o
t 

p
ro

p
e

rl
y
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

, 
le

a
d

in
g

 t
o

 i
ts

 f
a

ilu
re

 r
e

s
u

lt
in

g
 

in
 i
n

ju
ry

 t
o

 s
ta

ff
 o

r 
c
u

s
to

m
e

rs
 o

r 
re

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

. 

F
a

ilu
re

 o
f 

th
e

 r
e

fu
s
e

 f
le

e
t

Im
p

a
c
ts

 o
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 a
n

d
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

ta
rg

e
ts

C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
c
o

m
p

la
in

ts

T
im

e
 a

n
d

 c
o

s
t 

o
v
e

rr
u

n
s

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
 d

a
m

a
g

e

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
im

p
a

c
ts

3
4

1
2

C
o

n
s
ta

n
t 

m
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

P
la

n
n

in
g

 r
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

A
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 u
s
e

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

v
e

h
ic

le
s
 a

t 
s
h

o
rt

 n
o

ti
c
e

2
3

6

5
6

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 i
n

a
d

e
q

u
a

te
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
a

n
d

 s
e

c
u

ri
ty

 o
v
e

r 
p

a
p

e
r 

re
c
o

rd
s
 a

n
d

 e
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

le
a

d
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 i
n

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 d

is
c
lo

s
u

re
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
.

U
n

a
u

th
o

ri
s
e

d
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 r

e
c
o

rd
s
 a

n
d

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n

B
re

a
c
h

e
s
 i
n

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

lit
y
 

L
e

a
k
 o

f 
c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n

L
o

s
s
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 d
a

ta

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
 d

a
m

a
g

e

D
a

ta
 /

 s
o

ft
w

a
re

 n
o

t 
re

m
o

v
e

d
 b

e
fo

re
 I

T
 e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
is

 d
is

p
o

s
e

d
 

o
f

D
e

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
re

c
o

rd
s

In
v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
 b

y
 I

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

r 
(o

r 
s
im

ila
r)

L
e

a
k
 o

f 
re

h
o

u
s
in

g
 i
n

fo
 -

 d
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 v

io
le

n
c
e

 c
a

s
e

 m
a

y
 r

e
s
u

lt
 i
n

 

d
e

a
th

3
4

1
2

A
ll 

s
o

ft
w

a
re

 i
s
 r

e
m

o
v
e

d
 a

n
d

 h
a

rd
 d

is
k
s
 w

ip
e

d
 c

le
a

n
 b

y
 I

M
D

 b
e

fo
re

 d
is

p
o

s
a

l

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 h
e

ld
 i
n

 m
e

ta
l 
fi
lin

g
 c

a
b

in
e

ts
 i
n

 m
o

s
t 

c
a

s
e

s

A
ll 

in
c
e

n
d

ia
ry

 s
o

u
rc

e
s
 a

w
a

y
 f

ro
m

 c
a

b
in

e
ts

, 
o

n
ly

 d
e

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
b

u
ild

in
g

 

s
h

o
u

ld
 c

a
u

s
e

 s
u

c
h

 l
o

s
s

M
a

n
y
 r

e
c
o

rd
s
 h

e
ld

 e
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
a

lly
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
e

rs
 n

o
t 

h
e

ld
 o

n
 t

h
e

 s
a

m
e

 f
lo

o
rs

S
ta

ff
 a

re
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

d
 t

o
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

 s
tr

a
n

g
e

rs
 i
n

 s
e

c
u

re
 a

re
a

s

A
ll 

c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

 s
to

re
d

 i
n

 a
 s

e
m

i-
s
e

c
u

re
 e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t;
 S

ta
ff

 

a
w

a
re

 o
f 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
d

is
p

o
s
a

l 
o

f 
c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
w

a
s
te

O
ff

ic
e

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls

N
ig

h
tl
y
 b

a
c
k
 u

p
, 

w
e

e
k
ly

 o
ff

 s
it
e

 b
a

c
k
 u

p
s

F
ir
e

 a
la

rm
s
 &

 C
C

T
V

R
e

g
u

la
r 

re
m

in
d

e
rs

 /
 t

ra
in

in
g

 g
iv

e
n

 t
o

 s
ta

ff
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

lit
y

W
h

e
re

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 p
u

t 
in

to
 t

h
e

 s
tr

o
n

g
 r

o
o

m

N
o

 s
m

o
k
in

g
 p

o
lic

y
 i
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

b
u

ild
in

g
s

M
a

n
y
 r

e
c
o

rd
s
 a

re
 s

to
re

d
 e

le
c
tr

o
n

ic
a

lly
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

u
te

r 
fi
le

s
 a

re
 b

a
c
k
e

d
 u

p
 

e
a

c
h

 d
a

y
 a

n
d

 s
to

re
d

 i
n

 a
 f

ir
e

p
ro

o
f 

s
a

fe
 i
n

 a
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
 b

u
ild

in
g

A
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 d

is
p

o
s
a

l 
o

f 
c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
w

a
s
te

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

w
h

e
re

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 t

h
e

 u
s
e

 o
f 

s
h

re
d

d
e

rs

A
 c

le
a

r 
d

e
s
k
 p

o
lic

y
 ,

 a
s
 i
t 

re
la

te
s
 t

o
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 i
s
 

in
 p

la
c
e

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il'

s
 I

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 S

e
c
u

ri
ty

 P
o

lic
y
 a

n
d

 a
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 p
ro

to
c
o

ls
 a

re
 c

o
m

p

D
a

ta
 P

ro
te

c
ti
o

n
 P

o
lic

y
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 p

lu
s
 w

e
ll 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 d

is
c
ip

lin
a

ry
 r

u
le

s
 a

n
d

 p

2
3

6

5
7

T
h

e
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 L
o

c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
in

te
rv

e
n

e
s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 a
 f

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
n

d
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

th
e

 L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 r

e
s
u

lt
in

g
 i
n

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
re

s
tr

ic
ti
o

n
s
 

a
n

d
 d

a
m

a
g

e
 t

o
 r

e
p

u
ta

ti
o

n
. 

M
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 u

n
a

w
a

re
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

H
u

n
ti
n

g
d

o
n

s
h

ir
e

 a
s
 a

 w
h

o
le

M
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 d

o
 n

o
t 

ta
k
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 a

im
s
 o

f 
th

e
 L

D
F

 w
h

e
n

 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

/d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
2

5
1

0

L
D

F
 C

o
re

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 p

re
p

a
re

d
, 

A
p

ri
l 
2

0
0

6

E
x
te

rn
a

l 
in

s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 l
e

g
a

lit
y
 a

n
d

 s
o

u
n

d
n

e
s
s

2
3

6

5
8

L
o

c
a

lis
e

d
 f

lo
o

d
in

g
 o

c
c
u

rs
 a

ft
e

r 
p

e
ri
o

d
s
 o

f 
h

e
a

v
y
 r

a
in

fa
ll 

a
n

d
 d

u
e

 t
o

 i
n

a
d

e
q

u
a

te
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 

a
n

d
/o

r 
fu

n
d

in
g

, 
p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 d

a
m

a
g

e
 o

c
c
u

rs
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 l
if
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

is
 d

is
ru

p
te

d
.

R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 a

re
 t

ra
n

s
fe

rr
e

d
 f

ro
m

 o
th

e
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s

M
e

d
ia

 c
o

v
e

ra
g

e
 i
s
 h

ig
h

, 
h

a
rm

in
g

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il'

s
 r

e
p

u
ta

ti
o

n

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
o

s
ts

 i
n

c
u

rr
e

d
 (

o
v
e

rt
im

e
 e

tc
)

T
ra

ff
ic

 g
ri
d

lo
c
k
 d

u
e

 t
o

 f
lo

o
d

e
d

 r
o

a
d

s
 

3
3

9

P
la

n
s
 &

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

.

P
a

s
t 

e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

 o
f 

d
e

a
lin

g
 w

it
h

 a
n

d
 w

o
rk

in
g

 w
it
h

 o
th

e
r 

e
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
. 

3
2

6

85



H
u

n
ti

n
g

d
o

n
s
h

ir
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il

R
is

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r

L
ik

e
li
h

o
o

d
Im

p
a
c
t

R
is

k
 S

c
o

re
L

ik
e
li
h

o
o

d
Im

p
a
c
t

R
is

k
 S

c
o

re

S
c

o
p

e
/p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

c
o

n
s

e
q

u
e

n
c

e
s

 o
f 

ri
s

k
R

is
k

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 

M
e

a
s

u
re

s
 i

n
 P

la
c

e

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
R

e
s
id

u
a
l 
R

is
k
 

(l
ik

e
li
h

o
o

d
 x

 i
m

p
a
c
t)

W
it

h
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
M

e
a
s
u

re
s

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
R

is
k

(l
ik

e
li
h

o
o

d
 x

 i
m

p
a
c
t)

A
s
s
u

m
e
 N

o
 C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 i
n

 P
la

c
e

R
IS

K

T
h

re
a

t 
to

 a
c

h
ie

v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

b
u

s
in

e
s

s
 o

b
je

c
ti

v
e

5
9

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

re
a

c
t 

to
 l
o

c
a

l 
tr

a
n

s
p

o
rt

 i
s
s
u

e
s
, 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

, 
a

n
d

 n
e

e
d

s
 l
e

a
d

in
g

 t
o

 

in
c
re

a
s
e

d
 c

h
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

a
d

v
e

rs
e

 e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t.

 

T
ra

ff
ic

 g
ri
d

lo
c
k
 /

 c
o

n
g

e
s
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t

R
e

s
is

ta
n

c
e

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
lic

S
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 m
a

y
 n

o
t 

m
e

e
t 

n
e

e
d

s

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
 d

a
m

a
g

e

S
o

c
ia

l 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 

b
e

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 s
e

c
ti
o

n
 /

 

th
e

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
in

it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 

b
e

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

d
 /

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 o
r 

a
d

h
e

re
d

3
3

9

D
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
rk

e
t 

T
o

w
n

 T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 P
la

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 P
la

n
 i
n

 

c
o

n
ju

n
c
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 p
a

rt
n

e
r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s

2
3

6

6
0

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

h
a

v
e

 l
in

k
e

d
 d

a
ta

 b
a

s
e

s
 l
e

a
d

in
g

 t
o

 e
rr

o
rs

 i
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 a
n

d
 p

o
o

r 

lo
c
a

l 
re

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
. 

E
m

b
a

rr
a

s
s
in

g
 e

rr
o

rs
 i
n

 c
u

s
to

m
e

r-
re

la
te

d
 d

a
ta

 e
.g

..
 S

e
n

d
in

g
 

b
ill

s
 t

o
 d

e
c
e

a
s
e

d
 p

e
o

p
le

In
c
re

a
s
e

d
 d

a
ta

 m
a

n
ip

u
la

ti
o

n
 &

 c
h

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

e
rr

o
r

M
o

re
 s

ta
ff

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

h
a

n
 n

e
e

d
e

d

S
e

rv
ic

e
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 i
s
 u

n
a

b
le

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
a

ll 
d

a
ta

 &
 t

re
n

d
s

3
3

9

C
R

M
 s

y
s
te

m
; 

s
h

a
ri
n

g
 n

o
ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
c
h

a
n

g
e

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

ly
; 

L
L

P
G

 p
ro

p
e

rt
y
 

g
a

z
e

tt
e

e
r;

 E
D

M
 l
in

k
in

g
 f

lo
w

 o
f 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 ;

 i
n

te
rn

e
t;

 i
n

tr
a

n
e

t.

2
3

6

6
1

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
ils

 c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 (

in
c
l 
a

t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 l
e

v
e

l)
 a

re
 n

o
t 

ro
b

u
s
t 

e
n

o
u

g
h

 s
o

 n
o

t 
a

ll 

c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 a

re
 p

ro
p

e
rl
y
 r

e
c
o

rd
e

d
 l
e

a
d

in
g

 t
o

 m
a

la
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
re

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
. 

F
a

ilu
re

 t
o

 i
n

v
e

s
ti
g

a
te

 c
o

m
p

la
in

ts

D
is

g
ru

n
tl
e

d
 c

u
s
to

m
e

rs

L
e

s
s
o

n
s
 n

o
t 

le
a

rn
t 

fr
o

m
 i
n

c
id

e
n

ts

L
o

w
 s

ta
ff

 m
o

ra
le

L
o

s
s
 o

f 
re

p
u

ta
ti
o

n

S
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 m
a

y
 b

e
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

ly
 a

ff
e

c
te

d

T
a

rg
e

ts
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 

b
e

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

d

O
m

b
u

d
s
m

a
n

 c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 /

 i
n

v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
s

3
3

9

A
ll 

c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
 a

b
o

u
t 

n
u

is
a

n
c
e

s
 a

n
d

 h
e

a
lt
h

 r
is

k
s
 i
n

 

th
e

 d
is

tr
ic

t 
a

re
 d

e
a

lt
 w

it
h

 i
n

 a
n

 o
p

e
n

 a
n

d
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
m

a
n

n
e

r 
to

 d
e

fi
n

e
d

 

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 t
im

e
s
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d

2
3

6

6
2

C
a

p
it
a

l 
p

ro
je

c
ts

 a
re

 n
o

t 
d

e
liv

e
re

d
 o

n
 t

im
e

 o
r 

w
it
h

in
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
le

a
d

in
g

 t
o

 d
e

la
y
s
 i
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 u

n
p

la
n

n
e

d
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

s
 i
n

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

ta
x
 o

r 
c
u

ts
 i
n

 o
th

e
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
.

E
x
p

e
c
te

d
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 n
o

t 
a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
.

In
c
re

a
s
e

s
 i
n

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

ta
x
 o

r 
c
u

ts
 i
n

 o
th

e
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
.

M
e

m
b

e
rs

' c
ri
ti
c
is

e
d

 b
y
 e

le
c
to

ra
te

.

N
e

g
a

ti
v
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

u
b

lic
it
y

D
e

la
y
 i
n

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
in

g
 o

th
e

r 
s
c
h

e
m

e
s
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 d

u
e

 t
o

 

u
n

a
v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

s
ta

ff
.

3
3

9

P
ro

je
c
t 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
u

s
e

d
 t

o
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
p

ro
g

re
s
s
 w

it
h

 p
ro

je
c
ts

; 

o
ff

-p
e

a
k
 p

e
ri
o

d
s
 u

s
e

d
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

 w
o

rk
.

2
3

6

6
3

D
e

s
p

it
e

 r
e

c
e

iv
in

g
 a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 t
ra

in
in

g
, 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 m

a
k
e

 u
n

in
te

n
ti
o

n
a

l 
m

is
ta

k
e

s
 l
e

a
d

in
g

 t
o

 

in
c
o

rr
e

c
t 

le
v
e

ls
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 b

e
in

g
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
o

 c
u

s
to

m
e

rs
.

M
is

ta
k
e

s
; 

a
d

v
e

rs
e

 p
u

b
lic

it
y
; 

le
g

a
l 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s

m
a

la
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n

U
n

n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ry
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 h
a

v
in

g
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
a

lt
 w

it
h

3
3

9

W
o

rk
 i
s
 a

llo
c
a

te
d

 t
o

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 w

it
h

 s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

 &
 t

ra
in

in
g

; 
s
ta

ff
 

a
re

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

d
 t

o
 s

e
e

k
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 i
f 

th
e

y
 f

e
e

l 
o

u
t 

o
f 

th
e

ir
 d

e
p

th
; 

s
lip

p
a

g
e

 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

s
 a

re
 b

u
ilt

 i
n

to
 "

ti
m

e
 s

e
n

s
it
iv

e
" 

w
o

rk
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 l
ik

e
lih

o
o

d
 o

f 

m
a

k
in

g
 m

is
ta

k
e

s
; 

q
u

a
lif

ie
d

 s
o

lic
it
o

rs
; 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
; 

lim
it
s
 o

f 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 w

ri
te

 -
 o

ff
 l
im

it
s
 a

re
 c

le
a

rl
y
 d

e
fi
n

e
d

; 
e

s
c
a

la
ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
; 

c
h

e
c
k
in

g
 o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

s
 w

o
rk

, 
fu

ll 
ti
m

e
 t

ra
in

in
g

 o
ff

ic
e

r.

2
3

6

6
4

In
s
u

re
rs

 w
ill

 n
o

t 
a

c
c
e

p
t 

lia
b

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
a

 l
o

s
s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

b
e

lie
v
e

s
 i
t 

h
a

s
 i
n

s
u

re
d

, 
re

s
u

lt
in

g
 i
n

 

u
n

e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 c

o
s
ts

U
n

fo
re

s
e

e
n

 c
o

s
ts

S
ta

ff
 t

im
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 r

e
s
o

lv
e

 t
h

e
 m

a
tt

e
r

L
it
ig

a
ti
o

n
2

3
6

In
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 c
o

v
e

r 
is

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
a

l,
 w

it
h

 n
o

 b
re

a
k
s
. 

C
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 p

o
lic

y
 e

x
c
lu

s
io

n
s
 a

re
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 w

h
e

n
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 

a
g

a
in

s
t 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

n
e

e
d

.

A
lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 i
n

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 t
o

 b
e

 t
a

k
e

n
, 

if
 i
t 

w
a

s
 f

e
lt
 w

a
rr

a
n

te
d

.

2
3

6

6
5

C
o

u
n

c
il 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 m

a
k
e

 p
o

o
r 

p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
d

e
c
is

io
n

s
 o

n
 a

 d
a

ily
 b

a
s
is

 r
e

s
u

lt
in

g
 i
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 

c
o

s
ts

 o
f 

g
o

o
d

s
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
.

In
c
re

a
s
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

U
n

w
is

e
 p

u
rc

h
a

s
e

s

F
a

ilu
re

 o
f 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 R
is

k
 o

f 
d

is
p

u
te

s
 &

 l
it
ig

a
ti
o

n

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
v
e

rs
ig

h
t 

is
 p

o
o

r
3

3
9

C
o

m
p

e
te

n
t 

P
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

a
p

p
o

in
te

d

S
ta

n
d

in
g

 O
rd

e
rs

P
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 a
n

d
 p

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 I

n
tr

a
n

e
t

C
o

m
p

e
te

n
t 

s
ta

ff

T
ra

in
in

g

2
2

4

6
6

A
d

v
ic

e
 g

iv
e

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

H
o

ld
e

rs
 b

y
 t

h
e

ir
 A

c
c
o

u
n

ta
n

ts
 m

a
y
 b

e
 i
n

a
c
c
u

ra
te

 o
r 

in
c
o

m
p

le
te

 o
r 

to
o

 l
a

te
 l
e

a
d

in
g

 t
o

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

h
o

ld
e

rs
 t

a
k
in

g
 w

ro
n

g
 d

e
c
is

io
n

s
 t

h
a

t 
re

s
u

lt
 i
n

 l
o

w
e

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
r 

o
v
e

rs
p

e
n

d
in

g
.

B
u

d
g

e
ts

 o
v
e

rs
p

e
n

t 
o

r 
u

n
d

e
r 

s
p

e
n

t.

B
u

d
g

e
t 

h
o

ld
e

rs
 l
e

a
v
e

 d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 t

o
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ta
n

ts
.

In
c
re

a
s
e

s
 i
n

  
c
o

u
n

c
il 

ta
x
/r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

o
 c

o
v
e

r 

d
e

fi
c
it
s
.

3
3

9

M
o

n
th

ly
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g

D
is

c
u

s
s
io

n
s
 w

it
h

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

h
o

ld
e

rs
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
p

ro
b

le
m

s

Q
u

a
rt

e
rl
y
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 t

o
 C

a
b

in
e

t 
o

n
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
2

2
4

6
7

C
o

u
n

c
il 

T
a

x
 d

ir
e

c
t 

d
e

b
it
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

c
o

lle
c
te

d
 o

n
 t

im
e

 (
c
o

lle
c
te

d
 t

w
ic

e
) 

le
a

d
in

g
 t

o
 a

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 

(r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
) 

in
 t

h
e

 c
o

s
t 

o
f 

b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 a

n
d

 l
o

c
a

l 
re

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
 d

a
m

a
g

e
.

O
v
e

rs
p

e
n

d
;

a
d

v
e

rs
e

 p
u

b
lic

it
y
;

m
in

o
r 

c
o

m
p

e
n

s
a

ti
o

n
 p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
p

u
b

lic
;

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
s
ta

ff
 t

im
e

 t
o

 d
e

a
l 
w

it
h

 q
u

e
ri
e

s
3

3
9

E
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 B

A
C

S
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
; 

c
o

n
ti
n

g
e

n
c
y
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
; 

ti
m

e
ta

b
le

 f
o

r 

k
n

o
w

n
 d

o
w

n
ti
m

e
s
.

1
2

2

86



Agenda Item 10

87

By virtue of paragraph(s) 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



88

This page is intentionally left blank


